AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 18, 2014
CLOSED SESSION will begin at 5:00 pm and adjourn at 5:50 pm
for the Sierra County Board of Education meeting.

OPEN SESSION will convene immediately following the
6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra Board of Education meeting.

These meetings will be held at Downieville School, 130 School Street, Downieville, California

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118
in the case of a technological difficuify af either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.

Any individual who requires disabllity-related accommodations or modifications including auxifiary aids and services in order to
participate in the Board meefing should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distribufed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available af

A

Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified School District, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Lovalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the onfine agenda at
hito.//www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5)

CALL TO ORDER
(Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.)

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION

At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.
CLOSED SESSION

The Board of Trustees and Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant will move into Closed Session to
discuss the following items:

1. Government Code §54957.6, Conference with Labor Negotiators
Agency Negotiator for the Board: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organization: Represented Employees-Certificated
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
ADJOURN FOR SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING AT 6 P.M.
RECONVENE AFTER SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
REPORT OUT
INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Superintendent’s Report



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
June 18, 2014

e o T p

Online Learning

Home-to-School Transportation

Student Activities (Senior Projects, Graduation)

Education Code Section 35294 .6(b) requires each school to report in July on the

status of its school safety plan in the annual school accountability report card.

e. Inter-District Attendance Agreements as follows: (**under separate cover)

New/Renewal | School Grade District of Receiving
Year: Entering Residence District
NEW 2014-2015 K Sierra-Plumas Camptonville
NEW 2014-2015 K Sierra-Plumas Camptonville
RENEWAL 2014-2015 1 Sierra~-Plumas Washoe
RENEWAL 2014-2015 2 Sierra-Plumas Washoe
RENEWAL 2014-2015 2 Sierra-Plumas Washoe
RENEWAL 2014-2015 3 Sierra-Plumas Washoe
RENEWAL 2014-2015 4 Sierra-Plumas Washoe
RENEWAL 2014-2015 4 Sierra-Plumas Washoe
RENEWAL 2014-2015 6 Sierra-Plumas Washoe
RENEWAL 2014-2015 6 Sierra-Plumas Washoe
RENEWAL 2014-2015 9 Sierra-Plumas Washoe
RENEWAL 2014-2015 11 Sierra-Plumas Washoe
RENEWAL 2014-2015 11 Sierra-Plumas Washoe

Business Report

' a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/13 to 5/30/14**
b. Ninth Month Enroliments for the 2013-2014 School Year**

¢. Correspondence from California Department of Education regarding 2013-14 Second

Interim Reports*

Staff Reports (5 minutes)

SPTA Report {5 minutes)

Board Members’ Report (5 minutes)

Public Comment —This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location

b. Videoconference location

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
June 18, 2014

H. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held May 13, 2014**
2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of May 2014**

3. Appointment of Gina Parker to Instructional Support and Intervention Teacher position,
1.0 FTE, Loyalton Elementary, effective July 1, 2014

4. Appointment of Cheri VanDaam, Cook Manager 1, 1.0 FTE, Loyalton Elementary,
effective August 18, 2014

5. Appointment of Amber Baca-Sainsbury, [nstructional Aide position, Grades K-3, .83
FTE, Downieville School, effective August 25, 2014

6. Authorization for Qut of State Travel/Conference for Joanne Nunes to AP Summer
Institute, U. S. History (Common Core), in Latham, New York. No travel charge to
District.**

7. Approval of Katie Campbell and Stephen Fillo as desighated 2014-2015 California
Interscholastic Federation representatives™

8. Authorization to submit the Consclidated Application for Funding, 2014-15**

9. Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for the quarter up to
June 18, 2014. It is required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a school
district shall report summarized data on the nature and resolution of alf complaints on
a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools and the governing board of
the school district. No complainis regarding textbooks and instructional materials,
teacher vacancy or misassignment or conditions of facilities were filed with Sierra-
Plumas Joint Unified School District fpr the quarter up to June 18, 2014. No
complaints regarding textbooks and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or
misassignment or conditions of facilities were filed with Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
School District during the 2013-2014 school year.

10. Appointment of 2014-2015 Extra Duty assignments™*
. ACTION ITEMS
1. New Business

1314-222 Adoption of Resolution No. 13-011, Loyalton [ntermediate School Disposition of
School Building, with revision**(Moore)

1314-223 Adoption of Resolution No. 13-012, Resolution Ordering Election, Requesting
County Elections To Conduct The Election, Requesting Consolidation Of The
Election, And Specifications Of The Election Order* (Grant)

1314-224 Acceptance of the letter of resignation from Clara Schumacher, effective
June 30, 2014, contingent on receiving the Golden Handshake (*under separate
cover) (Grant)

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

3



Sierra-Plumas

Joint Unified School District

Governing Board Agenda

June 18, 2014

1314-225

1314-226

1314-227

1314-228

1314-229

1314-230

1314-231

1314-232

1314-233
1314-234

1314-235

1314-236

1314-237

1314-238

1314-239

1314-240

1314-241

1314-242

Authorization to fili 1.0 FTE teaching position, Sierra Pass Continuation School
(Grant)

Authorization to fill 1.0 FTE teaching position, Downieville School, grades 4-6 (Grant)

Authorization for Superintendent to offer employment to Derek Cooper for 1.0
FTE teaching position, effective July 1, 2014 (Grant)

Authorization to fill .5 FTE Instructional Aide position, Grades 4-6, Downieville
School (Grant)

Authorization to fill .675 FTE (5.4 hours per day) custodian for Loyalton
Elementary School/District Office complex (Grant)

Adoption of revision to Lead Teacher Job Description* (Grant)

Authorization to fill 2014-2015 Lead Teacher Extra Duty position, Loyalton
Elementary School, $1,000 per month (Grant)

Appointment of Andrea White to 2014-2015 Lead Teacher position at Loyalton
Elementary School (Grant)

Approval of Athletic Director Stipend, Loyalton High School**(Grant)
Approval of Downieville School WASC Report** (Grant)

Authorization to Submit Request for Federal Waiver for Carl D. Perkins
Career and Technical Education Improvement Act** (Asquith)

Authorization to Enter into an Agreement between Sierra-Plumas Jeint Unified
School District and Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D., from July 1, 2014 through June 30,
2017** {Moore)

Approval of Vehicle Lease Agreement with Plumas Joint Unified School District
for 2014-2015 school year** (Grant)

Award bid for the Downieville School Exterior Painting project to McCuen
Construction, Inc.** (Grant)

Acceptance of 2000 shares in AT&T stock from Peter Bechen towards the
Bechen Scholarship (Asquith)

Authorization for Superintendent to Enter in an Agreement with School Services
of California™ {Asquith}

Explanation of Common Core State Standards Plan (Grant)

Adoption of the 2014-2015 Local Control and Accountability Plan** (Grant)

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

4



Sierra-Plumas

Joint Unified School District

Governing Board Agenda

June 18, 2014
1314-243

1314-244

1314-245

1314-246

1314-247

1314-248

1314-249

1314-250

1314-251

1314-252

1314-253

1314-254

1314-255

1314-256

1314-257

1314-258

1314-259

Adoption of 2014-2015 Budget and the Criteria & Standards Reports™ (Asquith)

Discussion of Governing Board Goals for 2014-2015 (Grant)
BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (President)
Approval of Board Policy and/or Administrative Regulation 1312.3, Uniform

Complaint Procedures, revision™

Approval of Board Policy and/or Administrative Regulation 1312.4, Williams
Uniform Complaint Procedures, revision*®

Approval of Board Policy 3280, Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property,
revision™

Approval of Board Policy 3513.3, Tobacco-Free Schools, revision**

Approval of Board Policy 4112.42, 4212.42, 4312.42, Drug and Alcohol Testing
for School Bus Drivers, revision™*

Approval of Administrative Regulation 4112.42, 4212.42, 4312.42, Drug and
Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers, NEW**

Approval of Exhibit 4112.9, 4212.9, 4312.9, Employee Notifications, revision**

Approval of Administrative Regulation 4117.14, 4317.14, Postretirement
Employment, revision**

Approval of Administrative Regulation 4117.7, 4317.7, Employment Status
Reports, revision™

Approval of Board Policy and/or Administrative Regulation 5131.2, Bullying,
revision®

Approval of Board Policy 5131.62, Tobacco, revision™

Approval of Administrative Regulation and Board Policy 5144.1, Suspension and
Expulsion/Due Process, revision*™*

Approval of Exhibit 5145.6, Parental Notifications, revision**

Approval of Board Policy and/or Administrative Regulation 5145.7, Sexual
Harassment, revision*

Approval of Board Bylaw 9324, Minutes and Recordings, revision™

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

5



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
June 18, 2014

J. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. There is no regularly scheduled board meeting for the month of July. The next Regular
Board Meeting will be held on August 12, 2014, at Sierra County Office of Education,
109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session, as
needed, at 5 pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:0C pm.
2. Suggested Agenda items

a.

b.

K. ADJOURNMENT

M M A

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

**enclosed
*handout
AMCounty agenda backup

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOCL DISTRICT
Agenda

6



Fiscal01a

Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May Fiscal Year 2013/14

Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD
1100 Teachers Salaries 1,387,062.00 1,399,221.00 136,360.57 1,261,249.99 1,610.44
1120 Certificated Substitutes 41,028.00 44,190.00 30,630.00 13,560.00
1300 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala 232,629.00 238,706.00 20,812.08 222,522.14 4,628.22-
1310 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher 16,000.00 16,000.00 1,000.00 13,000.00 2,000.00
1900 Other Certificated Salaries 13,323.00 10,633.00 827.15 10,054.84 248.99-
Total for Object 1000 1,690,042.00 1,708,750.00 158,999.80 1,537,456.97 12,293.23
2100 Instructional Aides Salaries 164,218.00 127,148.00 18,787.68 112,262.49 3,902.17-
2200 Classified Support Salaries 224,875.00 255,930.00 20,625.69 227,324.60 7,979.71
2220 Classified Support Substitute 13,810.00 13,666.00 14,021.72 355.72-
2300 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries 2,160.00 3,150.00 1,395.00 1,755.00
2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 231,727.00 241,984.00 25,323.30 214,298.08 2,362.62
2900 Other Classified Salaries 22,884.00 22,850.00 3,658.90 19,644.09 452.99-
Total for Object 2000 659,674.00 664,728.00 68,395.57 588,945.98 7,386.45
3101 State Teachers Retirement Syst 133,345.00 130,066.00 12,547.60 119,803.87 2,285.47-
3102 State Teachers Retirement Syst 825.00 184.00 136.15 47.85
3201 Public Employees Retirement Sy 6,248.00 6,025.00 573.74 5,712.84 261.58-
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 68,286.00 62,069.00 5,499.76 56,567.47 1.77
3212 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe 9,156.00 8,483.00 704.06 7,550.40 228.54
3311 OASDI-Certificated Positions 3,240.00 3,514.00 289.90 3,517.44 293.34-
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 39,565.00 39,967.00 4,174.33 35,659.23 133.44
3321 Medicare-Certificated Position 24,434.00 22,220.00 2,125.42 20,677.22 582.64-
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 9,416.00 9,400.00 976.24 8,383.80 39.96
3401 Health & Welfare -Certificated 406,791.00 381,637.00 37,713.95 343,923.69 .64-
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 148,031.00 159,044.00 13,462.12 145,078.06 503.82
3501 State Unemployment Insurance-C 906.00 834.00 79.54 1,695.00 940.54-
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 328.00 330.00 34.19 1,829.75 1,533.94-
3601 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 99,121.00 90,688.00 8,684.24 84,135.18 2,131.42-
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 36,748.00 36,702.00 3,810.75 32,725.95 165.30
3701 Retiree Benefits Cert. 121,500.00 .00
3901 Other Benefits, Certificated P 419.00 116,888.00 44.32 13,357.30 103,486.38
3902 Other Benefits, Classified Pos 2,174.37 25,149.55 27,323.92-
Total for Object 3000 1,108,359.00 1,068,051.00 92,894.53 905,902.90 69,253.57
4100 Textbooks 13,579.00 106,024.00 44,272.02 61,751.98
4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 614.19 2,630.96 3,245.15-
4300 Materials and Supplies 93,128.00 122,614.00 16,689.26 100,038.97 5,885.77
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 3 2014 2:56PM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300

Fiscal01a

Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May Fiscal Year 2013/14

Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
4350 Vehicle Maint. M&S 9,766.00 9,766.00 3,240.29 2,732.56 3,793.15
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 13,360.00 2,852.33 9,256.27 1,251.40
Total for Object 4000 116,473.00 251,764.00 23,396.07 158,930.78 69,437.15
5100 Subagreement for Services 601,532.00 601,532.00 21,458.28 580,002.88 70.84
5200 Travel & Conferences 42,563.00 53,972.00 11,673.99 27,422.81 14,875.20
5300 Dues & Membership 5,447.00 8,828.00 171.55 8,511.59 144.86
5400 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc 52,000.00 52,000.00 47,105.88 4,894.12
5510 Power 84,845.00 80,088.00 19,810.22 63,847.93 3,570.15-
5520 Garbage 13,563.00 12,813.00 1,376.28 5,534.71 5,902.01
5530 Water 52,850.00 52,850.00 9,709.54 51,779.45 8,638.99-
5540 Propane 67,375.00 66,500.00 5,004.86 47,442.72 14,052.42
5590 Miscellaneous Utilities 15,500.00 15,500.00 3,195.35 11,804.65 500.00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 28,650.00 33,300.00 2,754.68 30,100.45 444 .87
5800 Services & Operating Expense 5,000.00 5,000.00 450.00 1,370.00 3,180.00
5810 Legal Expenses 10,000.00 10,000.00 104.00 629.75 9,266.25
5812 Board Election Expense 1,239.00 1,239.00 1,239.00
5840 Audit Expense 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 .00
5860 Solid Waste Tax 14,561.00 13,761.00 1,048.96 7,314.61 5,397.43
5870 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil 328.00 .00
5890 Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic 404,476.00 347,217.00 79,000.37 289,326.31 21,109.68-
5899 SCOE Interagency Reimburse 4,776.03 6,246.96 11,022.99-
5900 Communications 3,250.00 3,250.00 3,239.80 10.20
5910 Telephone-Monthly Service 16,991.00 16,502.00 5,875.58 4,197.39 6,429.03
5920 T Lines 4,800.00 4,800.00 221.77- 5,021.77
5990 Other Communications 225.00 225.00 213.23 11.77
Total for Object 5000 1,438,695.00 1,392,877.00 166,409.69 1,199,369.35 27,097.96
6200 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL 100,000.00 130,450.00 38,753.02 91,696.98
6400 Equipment 21,000.00 21,000.00 21,000.00
6500 Equipment Replacement 25,200.00 11,009.69 14,190.31
Total for Object 6000 121,000.00 176,650.00 .00 49,762.71 126,887.29
7142 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an 27,125.00 .00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
7613 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun 376,834.00 .00
7616 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria 76,474.00 82,273.00 45,980.84 36,292.16
7619 Other Interfund Transfers Out 87,600.00 87,600.00 .00
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 2 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 3 2014 2:56PM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=68446&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May Fiscal Year 2013/14

Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
Total for Object 7000 480,433.00 169,873.00 .00 133,580.84 36,292.16
Total for Expense accounts 5,614,676.00 5,432,693.00 510,095.66 4,573,949.53 348,647.81
Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts 5,614,676.00 5,432,693.00 510,095.66 4,573,949.53 348,647.81
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, M
Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 3 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 3 2014 2:56PM



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2013-2014
Loyalton  Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term
Elementary  Jr High Sr High  Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL
Ending 2012-2013 | 162 | 45 | 109 | 30 | 26 | 8 | 12 392
1st Day 2013-2014 171 43 102 30 21 8 11 386
2013 CALPADS 172 counted w/LHS 146 29 21 9 16 393
Month
September 1 167 44 95 29 21 9 14 379
October 2 167 44 92 29 21 9 14 376
November 3 169 43 92 31 21 8 14 378
December 4 166 43 89 31 21 8 15 373
January 5 165 43 90 32 21 10 12 373
February 6 164 40 91 33 21 11 12 372
March 7 166 40 91 32 21 11 14 375
April 8 172 39 91 32 21 11 17 383
May 9 171 40 91 32 21 11 17 383
June 10 178 42 98 32 21 11 included in site # 382

2013-2014 S-PJUSD  SDC Washoe Cnty

P-1 ADA 351.97 0 13.23
P-2 ADA 351.05 0 13.34
Annual ADA

Long Term ISP Enrollment Month 9: LES-8; LHS-9
Long Term ISP Enrollment Month 10: LES-7; LHS-10

2012-2013 P1 ADA = 361.62
2012-2013 P2 ADA= 363.89
2012 -2013 Annual ADA = 365.21

doc/Attendance 2013-14/Board Summary 2013-2014
Prepared by sroberts 6/11/2014 Page 1



MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
May 13, 2014
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118

A. CALL TO ORDER
President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 5:04 pm.
B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President
Mr. Tim Driscoll, Vice President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Clerk
Ms. Patty Hall, Member - Arrived at 5:21 pm.
Mr. Allen Wright, Member
ABSENT: None
VACANT: None

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

DRISCOLL/WRIGHT

4/0

AYE: DRISCOLL, DRYDEN, MOORE, WRIGHT
NO: NONE

ABSENT: HALL (Arrived at 5:21 pm)

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION - 5:05 pm
The meeting opened for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items. There were no
comments.

E. CLOSED SESSION

The Board of Trustees and Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant moved into Closed Session to
discuss the following items:

1. Government Code §54957.6, Conference with Labor Negotiators
Agency Negotiator for the Board: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organization: Represented Employees-Certificated

2. Government Code §54957, Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release
3. Government Code §54957, Public Employee Employment, Superintendent Contract Negotiation
F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 5:55 pm.

DRYDEN/HALL
5/0

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

May 13, 2014

REPORT OUT AT 5:56 pm.

The Closed Sessions were for the purpose of discussion only. No direction was given; no vote was
taken.

Discussion for Item 3, Government Code §54957, Public Employee Employment, Superintendent
Contract Negotiation, was incomplete due to time restrictions. This Closed Session was moved to
the end of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board meeting tonight in order
to complete the task at hand.

ADJOURN FOR SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING AT 5:57 pm.
DRYDEN/HALL
5/0

G. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
a. Loyalton High School Oval Track — Dr. Grant discussed the schematic, drawn by Steve
Alfred, included in the agenda packets. This will not be a regulation track, due to the
fire lane which must remain. It will be 320 yards, compiled of decomposed granite.
Inside the track can be used for another playing field.

b. Loyalton High School Paving Project — This will be discussed under Action Items.
Technology Task Force — The district is close to providing 1 to 1 ratio for computers to students.
d. Report to Board BP 5030 (Student Wellness) Dr. Grant reported to the Board and the

public that our District is complying with the state of California standards for proper

nutrition. Vending machines contain healthy choices. Cafeteria lunches are meeting state
standards; discussion regarding a salad bar at LHS for next school year is in process.

e

2. BUSINESS REPORT

There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/13 to 4/30/14
or the Eighth Month Enrollments for the 2013-2014 School Year.

The correspondence from California Department of Education, FY 2012-13 Federal Audit
Findings, was discussed. The only finding is lack of separation and internal control because
we are a small administration.

3. STAFF REPORTS
Marla Stock, Administrator for Loyalton High School and Derek Cooper, Administrator for
Loyalton Elementary and Downieville School, gave reports on the end of the year
accomplishments and activities of their schools.

4. SPTA REPORTS
There were no reports.

5. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS

MOORE stated that he visited Downieville School last week. As always, a great staff and
positive atmosphere.

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

May 13, 2014

PUBLIC COMMENT

President Moore opened the meeting for public comment at 7:03 pm.

Megan Meschery of the Sierra Schools Foundation reported that Spring for the Schools Soak in

the Sierras had a smaller turnout than last year and that cooler weather may have played a part.

The Foundation will extend the Spring Grant cycle to June 10; Grantees will be decided by June 12.
Sunday Sept 14 will be the date for the Gran Fondo.

Megan Meschery, Loyalton High School teacher, spoke in regards to the Athletic Director item
on the agenda. She is in favor of raising the stipend for the AD and stated that it is a difficult job
that includes overseeing three athletic sports and preparing for the school year during the
summer. She stressed the title "Director" as a term that includes authoritative responsibility.

Pat Doyle, Loyalton Elementary School teacher, agreed that the Athletic Director should be
better compensated. He stated that the amount of work is nonequivalent to the amount
compensated. He listed several stipends that have been eliminated over the past years that could
account for funding an increase in the Athletic Director's compensation.

President Moore closed the meeting for public comment at 7:11 pm.

H. CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items were included on the consent calendar:

L.

2.
3.
4

b

Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held April 8, 2014

Approval of the bill warrants for the month of April 2014

Assignment of Sandra Anderson, Noon Supervisor, Loyalton Elementary

Approval for Out Of State Staff Development for Educators Conference for Ann Fisher,

Karen Gress, Alicia Schofield, and Andrea White, July 7-10, 2014, in Las Vegas, Nevada
Authorization to submit Career Technical Education Application (Perkins) for 2014-2015 Funding
Acknowledgement of Review of BP and AR 5116.1 (Intradistrict Open Enrollment)
WRIGHT/HALL

5/0

[. ACTION ITEMS

1.

NEW BUSINESS

1314-206 Action on Superintendent’s Recommendation Regarding the Termination of 1.0 FTE

Certificated Employee and Reduction of .5 FTE Certificated Employee as a Result of
Reduction of Particular Kinds of Service

DRYDEN/HALL

5/0

1314-207 Acceptance of letter of resignation from Catherine Stewart, Instructional Aide,

Downieville School, effective June 30, 2014

Ms. Stewart was described by Ms. Schofield as “A Rock” for her class. DRISCOLL
motioned to accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Stewart.
DRISCOLL/WRIGHT

5/0

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

May 13, 2014

1314-208 Authorization to fill Instructional Aide position, Downieville School, 5 hours daily,
funded by Title 1 and Unrestricted resources
WRIGHT/HALL
5/0

1314-209 Authorization to hire 1.0 FTE Instructional Support and Intervention Teacher, Loyalton
Elementary School
WRIGHT/HALL
5/0

PUBLIC HEARING-Prop 30/EPA

1314-210 The Purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on the Use of
Proposition 30 funds, Education Protection Account
Ms. Asquith explained that the Education Fund Proposition was approved by the voters.
The major target of funding will be the Loyalton High School teachers.

There was no public comment.
PUBLIC HEARING-LCAP

1314-211 The Purpose of the Public Hearing is to present the 2014-15 Local Control and
Accountability Plan and to address any public comments and questions
The Four main goals are as follows: Conditions of Learning, Pupil Outcomes and
Engagement and Facilities. Where the County LCAP focuses more on services, the
District LCAP will focus highly on the classroom.
The State of California strongly recommends student topics as stated in the California
Education Code. One of those topics is K-12 science, using science fairs as a type of
culminating experience. Therefore, it is listed as a Goal.
Rose: In regards to #3, Actions, Services and Expenditures, the local control base
funding can funnel through all students. Depending on the unduplicated count, we are
allotted extra funds. A percentage of those funds must be set aside for that group. We
will justify how this is accomplished in the LCAP.

There were no comments from the community. The Public Hearing Closed at 7:20 pm.
PUBLIC HEARING-S-PJUSD Budget

1314-212 The Purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on 2014-15 Proposed
Budget
Page 2 on the Financials/Increase and Decrease, Estimated Actuals for this year we
should increase our fund balance by almost $400,000; next year deficit spending almost
$70,000. SRS came in about $25,000 less.

Computers costs written in the budget are: $21,000 LES iPad lab, $13,000 for Google
Chrome for LHS; $7,000 for DVL.

Roughly $51,000 is set aside for sports stipends and $11,500 for other sports costs.
We anticipate Office of Public School Construction monies for the Loyalton High
School re-roof project by the end of the year.

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

May 13, 2014

1314-213

1314-214

1314-215

1314-216

1314-217

1314-218

Public Question: Please confirm that Prop 39 money will carry over and explain how
we can use it? Response: Yes, it will carry over into 2014-15 for energy efficient
projects only, i.e., windows, heaters.

The Public Hearing Closed at 7:42 pm.

Adoption of Resolution No. 13-010, Use of School Facilities
DRYDEN/DRISCOLL

5/0

ROLL CALL VOTE

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE

TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE

TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE

Adoption of Resolution No. 13-011, Old Loyalton Middle School

DRYDEN motioned to adopt Resolution No. 13-011 with the following changes:
Indicate a selling price of $25,000 for Exhibit A, Parcel 1 and a selling price of $1 for
the Exhibit A, Parcel 2 (school site)

5/0

DRYDEN/DRISCOLL

ROLL CALL VOTE

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE

TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE

TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
Approval of Loyalton High School Interim WASC Report (presented at April 2014

Board Meeting) WRIGHT/DRISCOLL
5/0

Approval of Loyalton High School Mission Statement and Athletic Mission Statement\
DRYDEN/DRISCOLL
5/0

Discussion on Stipend for Athletic Director, Loyalton High School
MOORE stated that this is a negotiable item and must go through SPTA and a formal
request must be made to the Board. There was no discussion.

Approval to Award Bid to McCuen Construction, Inc., for Loyalton High School Paving
Replacement Project

DRYDEN motioned to award the Bid to McCuen Construction, Inc., for Loyalton High
School Paving Replacement Project, choosing Option #2 as presented by the CRM
Group-bid price of $185,908.

DRISCOLL seconded.

5/0

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

May 13, 2014

1314-219

1314-220

1314-221

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
WRIGHT motioned to approve ltems 121 to 123 with the following edition to AR 5144, Discipline:
REMOVE "Students may be offered the choice of serving their detention on Saturday rather than
after school"/HALL seconded

5/0

Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3260, Fees and Charges,
revision

Approval of Administrative Regulation 3460, Financial Reports and Accountability,
revision

Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5144, Discipline, revision,
removing reference to optional Saturday detention.

J. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 18, 2014, Downieville School,
Downieville, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board
of Education, or at 5:00 pm when a Closed Session is necessitated.

2. Suggested Agenda items:

fao o

LCAP

Budget

Downieville painting

WASC progress report for Downieville

MOTION TO MOVE INTO CLOSED SESSION
DRISCOLL /HALL

5/0

The Board moved into Closed Session to discuss Government Code §54957, Public Employee
Employment, Superintendent Contract Negotiation at 8:07 pm.

REPORT OUT at 9:09 pm.

No Action was taken. The Board made recommendations regarding the Superintendent Contract.

K. ADJOURNMENT

DRYDEN/DRISCOLL

5/0

ADJOURNED at 9:10 pm.

Sharon Dryden, Clerk Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

May 13, 2014

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

Check Fund Expensed Check

Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00079270 05/09/2014 ABSOLUTE COMMUNICATION SOLUTIONS 01-5890 333.90
00079271 05/09/2014 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 264.42
00079272 05/09/2014  AT&T 01-5890 29.68

01-5899 31.24

01-5910 288.04 348.96
00079273 05/09/2014 PENNY BERRY 01-5890 540.00
00079274 05/09/2014 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC 01-4400 656.87
00079275 05/09/2014 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 3,837.65

01-5899 209.57 4,047.22
00079276 05/09/2014 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-5600 2,185.50
00079277 05/09/2014 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 153.00
00079278 05/09/2014 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 01-3501 379.65

DEPARTMENT

01-3502 707.16 1,086.81
00079279 05/09/2014  FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC. 01-4300 68.36
00079280 05/09/2014 GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 162.26
00079281 05/09/2014 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 416.91
00079282 05/09/2014  INLAND SUPPLY 01-4300 53.75
00079283 05/09/2014 K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-5890 2,220.00
00079284 05/09/2014 KATHLEEN A. O'HARA KELLY 01-5890 250.00
00079285 05/09/2014 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 200.00
00079286 05/09/2014  LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 7,152.14

01-5899 226.16 7,378.30
00079287 05/09/2014 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 224.94
00079288 05/09/2014 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 554.20
00079289 05/09/2014 MOTOR ELECTRIC SERVICE 01-4300 30.00
00079290 05/09/2014 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 40-5890 135.00
00079291 05/09/2014 CRM GROUP 40-5890 1,750.00
00079292 05/09/2014 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 1,339.51
00079293 05/09/2014 POSTMASTER, LOYALTON 01-4300 245.00
00079294 05/09/2014 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 152.30
00079295 05/09/2014  SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 109.80
00079296 05/09/2014 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 13.75
00079297 05/09/2014 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 289.50
00079298 05/09/2014  SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-5520 686.50

01-5899 13.50 700.00
00079299 05/09/2014 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4300 123.91
00079300 05/09/2014 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 451.63
00079301 05/09/2014  SINGLETON AUMAN PC 01-5840 1,500.00
00079302 05/09/2014  STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-4300 543.96

01-5899 181.32 725.28
00079303 05/09/2014 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 127.40
00079304 05/09/2014 SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-5540 294.10
00079305 05/09/2014 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 100.00
00079306 05/09/2014 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3902 2,479.27

01-9535 12,556.73

76-9576 57,940.36 72,976.36
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization M
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 3 2014 3:00PM

District



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00079307 05/09/2014 U.S. BANK 01-4300 3,859.29
01-5899 115.00 3,974.29
00079308 05/09/2014 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4300 544.15
13-4700 1,779.20 2,323.35
00079309 05/09/2014 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4300 400.27
01-5200 331.62
01-9210 614.62 1,346.51
00079310 05/09/2014 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4300 48.27
40-4300 220.07
Unpaid Sales Tax 18.72- 249.62
00079311 05/19/2014  CAMILLE ALFRED 01-5200 36.00
00079312 05/19/2014 STEVEN A. ALFRED 01-5890 910.00
00079313 05/19/2014  CALIFORNIA LEAGUE OF SCHOOLS 01-5200 299.00
00079314 05/19/2014 COMMERCIAL LIGHTING 01-4300 2,474.51
Unpaid Sales Tax 156.74- 2,317.77
00079315 05/19/2014  LYNN W. FILLO 01-5200 11.00
00079316 05/19/2014 W.W. GRAINGER, INC. 01-4300 2,866.77
00079317 05/19/2014 HEAT TRANSFER SYSTEMS 01-6500 332.50
00079318 05/19/2014 HYATT REGENCY SAN FRANCISCO 01-5200 1,012.78
00079319 05/19/2014 JOSTENS 01-4300 43.74
00079320 05/19/2014 R&J JOY, INC. DBA JOY 40-4300 488.83
ENGINEERING
00079321 05/19/2014  KATHLEEN A. O'HARA KELLY 01-5890 150.00
00079322 05/19/2014 LES SCHAWB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 856.70
00079323 05/19/2014 MADDEN PLUMBING & HEATING,INC. 01-5600 4,230.00
00079324 05/19/2014 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 621.72
00079325 05/19/2014 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 112.50
01-5899 97.50
13-5800 15.00 225.00
00079326 05/19/2014 NEVADA POWER PRODUCTS, INC 01-4300 671.69
00079327 05/19/2014 NCS PEARSON,INC. POWER SCHOOL, 01-5200 2,420.00
INC.
01-5899 1,980.00 4,400.00
00079328 05/19/2014 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 298.71
00079329 05/19/2014 ROTARY CLUB OF LOYALTON 01-5200 165.00
01-5300 30.00 195.00
00079330 05/19/2014 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 150.00
00079331 05/19/2014 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, 01-5100 13,463.08
LLC
01-5890 2,222.20 15,685.28
00079332 05/19/2014 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING 01-5890 32.00
OFFICE
00079333 05/19/2014 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 41.60
00079334 05/19/2014  STENCILS ONLINE, LLC 01-4300 587.70
Unpaid Sales Tax 40.45- 547.25
00079335 05/19/2014 MARLA STOCK 01-5200 22.00
00079336 05/19/2014 CATA 01-5200 300.00
00079337 05/19/2014 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY COMPANY 40-4300 2,838.04
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization M
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3
006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 3 2014 3:00PM

District



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number Date Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
Unpaid Sales Tax 198.00- 2,640.04
00079338 05/19/2014 WAYNE WHITE WHITE'S BUS 01-5100 112,500.00
01-5890 6,650.00 119,150.00
Total Number of Checks 69 268,638.09
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 58 201,609.23
13 Cafeteria Fund 7 3,516.27
40 Special Reserve for Capital Ou 5 5,431.94
76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 58,494.56
Total Number of Checks 69 269,052.00
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 413.91-
Net (Check Amount) 268,638.09
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization M
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3
006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 3 2014 3:00PM

District



2014-2015 Designation of CIF Representatives to League

Piease complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF SECTION
OFFICE {ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 25, 2014,

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED  school District/Governing Board atits _June 18, 2014 jeeting,
[Name of school district/governing board) {Date)
appcinted the following individual(s) to serve for the 2014-2015 school year as the school's league
representative:

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

NAME OF SCHOoOL  Downieville School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Steve Fillo POSITION Teacher
ADDRESS P. O. Box B, 130 School! Street ciry Downieville zip 96118
PHONE 530 289-3473 Fax 530 289-3693 E-MAIL sfillo@spiusd.org

2 2 ok sk ok ok e e A e sk 2 ok ke ke o ok ok 2k ok ok oF ke 2k ok ok ok ek ok ok e sk e sk sk sk sk ok ok ke e s ok ok ok s ke ok o B ok ok sk e S sk e 3 dde ok ke e sk sk ke sk e sk ke dle kol e e skl e ke ke e sk sk ke ek

NAME OF SCHOOL  Loyalton High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE _ Katie Campbell posITION Athletic Director

ADDRESS P. O. Box 37, 700 Fourth Street ciTy Loyalton ZIP 96118
PHONE 530 993-4454 FAX 530 993-4667 E-MAIL katielhs@gmail.com

e ke & sk ok o e ok ok ok sk ok oF ok ok ok ok ol sk ke o s sk ke o ok ok e sk o sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ol ok sk sl s sk ok sk ke ok 3k ol s ok sk ke e ok sk ol sk sk s o sk ok ok ok e sk sk sk sl ok sk ok sk ok sk sk ok ok sk sk ok Rk sk ok sk ok
NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION

ADDRESS cITY Zip

PHONE FAX E-MAIL
hokkkEkkkkokkkkkkokkokkokdkokkkokokkokokkokkkkokEkokokkokkkokok kol Rokkkokkkkokokkkokkkokokdkokok kkkkokokkok ok kokokck kg kokkokokkk ko
NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME QF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION

ADDRESS ciTY ZIP

PHONE FAX E-MAIL

If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school's governing boards in order to be eligible to
serve on the section and state governance badies.

Y
. . . , %,,u/f M g A
Superintendent's or Principal’s Name_Merrill M. Grant Signature / AT ASrdia
Address P.O. Box 955 City Loyalton Zip 96118
Phone 530 993-1660 ext *837 Fax 530 993-0828

PLEASE MAIL OR FAX THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE.
SEE PAGE 2 FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE ADDRESSES.




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) : Status: Certified
: Saved by: Rose Asquith

Date: 6/4/2014 3:09 PM

2014-15 C_ertification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at http://www.cde.ca.govffglfaalco/cal4asstoc.asp

CDE Program Contact:
Anne Daniels, Education Data Office, adaniels@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0640

LEA Plan !

An LEA that receives Title il funds, or any LEA that receives Title [ funds and is in Program Improvement
corrective action must cerify that its LEA Plan, including any Addenda to the Plan, is current and provide the
local online web address for their LEA Plan. An LEA that receives Title ll funds and is in Title lll Improvement
status must post their Improvement Plan in the California Accountability and Improvement System (CAIS) at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/tafacical.

State Board of Education approval date _ 711172003
LEA Plan Web page http:/fwww.sierracountyofficeofeduca
: tion.org/

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to have the use of these funds reviewed arid/or audited according to the standards and criteria set forth in
the California Department of Education’s Categorical Program Monitoring {CPM) Manual. Legal assurances for
all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and programs and
oopres of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those for which a
waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual ink
signatures for this page are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name ) Dr. Merrill M. Grant
Authorized Representative's Signature W /4{ M‘

Authorized Representative's Title : _ Superintendent
Authorized Representative Signature Date ' 06/05/2014

Report Date:6/4/2014 : 02 _ Page 1 of 1




California Department of Educatioh Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Rose Asquith

Date: 6/4/2014 9:13 AM

2014-15 Protected Prayer Certification

ESEA Section 9524(b) specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally protected prayer in public
elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact;:

Franco Rozic, Title | Monitoring & Support, frozic@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0269
Mary Payne, District Improvement Office, MPayne@cde.ca.qgov , 916-319-0379

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The LEA hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that the LEA has no policy that
prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in public schools as set forth in the
"Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools.”

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Dr. Merrilt M. Grant
Authorized Representative Title Superintendent
Authorized Representative Signature Date - 06/05/2014
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time an explanation must be

provided in the Comment field.

M A A

7/

Report Date:6/4/2014 Ro2 B Page 2 of §



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Rose Asquith

Date: 6/4/2014 9:14 AM

2014-15 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Anne Daniels, Education Data Office, adaniels@cde,.ca.gov, 916-319-0640

Local Governing Board Approval

The LEA is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selections with their local
governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board 06/18/2014

District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your district has more than 50 English learners
the district must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) and involve them in the
application for funding for programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative's full name
‘DELAC review date
Meeting minutes web address

Please enter the Web address of DELAC review mesting minutes. If a
Web address is not available, the LEA must keep the minutes on file which
indicates that the application is approved by the committee.

DELAC comment The District does not have more than
' . 50 English leamners.

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment.

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund by selecting Yes. Only the
categorical funds the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Economic Impact Aid Yes

EC 54000 SACS 7090, 7091</br>

With continued participation in the Economic impact Ald program the LEA
is agreeing to comply with the assurance posted at
hitp://www.cde.ca.govifg/aa/co/cat3asstoc.asp.

Title | Part A (Basic Grant) Yes

ESEA Sec. 1111 et seq.
SACS 3010

Title | Part D (Delinquent) No
ESEA Sec. 1401
SACS 3025

Title Il Part A (Teacher Quality) Yes

Report Date:6/4/2014 Rsz Page 3 of 5



California Department of Education
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 6/4/2014 9:14 AM

2014-15 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Anne Daniels, Education Data Office, adaniels@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0640

ESEA Sec. 2101
SACS 4035

Title il Part A Immigrant

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

No

Titte tIl Part A LEP

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

No

Title VI, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement Grant

ESEA Sec. 6211
SACS 5801

Yes

Title VI, Part B Subpart 1 REAP Flexibility Participation

Yes

Report Date:6/4/2014 Ro2

Page 4 of 5



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Siema-Piumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Rose Asquith

Date: 6/4/2014 10:36 AM

2014-15 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by CDE oversight personnel when conducting audits and sub-
recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically granted when the LEA
submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Julie Brucklacher, Financial Accountability & Info Srv, jbruckla@cde.ca.gov, 916-327-0858

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used
to document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.
Additional information on the predetermined schedule substitute system of time accounting can be found at
hitp:/lwww.cde.ca.govifg/ac/coftimeaccounting2013.asp. Detailed information on documenting salaries and
wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting, are described in Procedure 905 of the California
School Accounting Manual posted on the Web at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal.

2014-15 Request for authorization No

LEA cerlifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
implementing the system

~ |(Maximum 500 characters)

Report Date:6/4/2014 ROZ Page 50of 5



Z o | ebed

604 . Y102/ eleq Modey

%et' Ly o4, 8WOoU| Mo £ uedg apeln
%00°0 , o4, SUWODU| MO Z uedg apel
%C0°2Y 9, alloou| Mo | uedg apeln
%L8°67 9% BWOosu} MoT apim-1ouisia
saA , uedg epelg Aq sjooups dnoig
Wddd : : 2INSEaL SWOIL| MO

uj 1dQ Jepeys pepund [eooT - y

IO pedo Jexeyn pepund [eoo -6
ulened Jepesd - |

UOISIAOIA Jaujejpuels) - &

8|14 uo Jaaleps uonebesfesaq) - p
S3NINOS B|ARMO||Y 2410 AQ papund - o
Justualinbay ewoou| Mo %Ge Sl9a - B
suoseay uolideoxy a|qemo|ly

: *Ajuo

asEed JSMO| 88 "Uosea}y uondseox ue Jsjus ‘papaau s| Bulpuny o uojdaoxe ue )
000°| UeY} sS3| S|coUds |ie 1o} [210) JUBLjoJuS SEH

ueds apeub Jad jooyos ejbuls e seH

1013s1p [ooyos e|fuls e §|

:Bumo|o}

8Y} JO 8JOW IO BUD $193W Y] 8UY) ‘pajaaiold SJUNoD Juspms [00YIS U paisjue
21ep aU} puk Isij JoOUDS Sy} Lo POSEQ ‘J BUSILD 10MISID ||BLUS B SB paulsp sl ya1 uy

‘leuonydo s) uonoa|jo0d
BJEP SIY} JO UOISSILIGNS ‘BLIB)LID JOI)SIP |[elus S)eall I

9560-616-016 FOBETSPSDINOUZ] ‘90UEPING WeiSold B A9H0d | Ot ‘NoyZ eus-]

r0B1-SHy-916 ‘AODBOBpO@UBSNelUSpogN ‘soueping welbold 1 Aotjod | oL ‘uesneyuspog AoueN

Jovjuo) weaboiad 309

"UWINIod pund auy} Ut joeyd e Bulisjua Aq 0} spuny v Hed | 8jiLL, S1e00j[e 0} papusiU] )| S|00YOS YoIYM paleaipul sey v oy ‘Buiuued

uojjedolje jooyos Jo4 "LoneuLol Buniues pue Aiqiblje seplacid mojaq B|qe) ey} ‘UoRDIB|I00 BJEP SJURCY JUBPNIS [00YSS BU} Ul PepiACId LOHELLIOMI UO paseg

WY E£:0L ¥10Z/P/9 -@1eQ
yunbsy asoy :Ag pareg
yelq :snejg

uoped|ddy pajepjjosuon

suonedo||y |[00YdS pauue|d Y Med ‘| 9L SL-¥102

(0000000 22102 S¥) PaYIUN JUlOr SBWN|L-BLISIS
uopeanpg jo Juewiiedaq eiuloien



Z j0 g ebed

50

‘71L02/919 1eeq Moday

N g N N 09°2¢ € 8 ¢ | veoocoy (Uopenupuo) ssed eusis
J A A N N (4044 g9 ol € 6SCreESt . YB1H uoyelon
A l N A eviLL Sl ¥4 £ £0eZeoty Ui Joluag-iolunr sjjxeiuMOQq
A z N A | ooos g8 0Ll L | 8290509 AleyusLs|3 uoyjeAo
A L N A 62’9 81 87 L | 1190509 Aleluswel3 efinejumoq
Sjuepms
- 9, awosuy| | dnoigy
uoseay | Belq pasnbey awoouj Mo juswifjouy | uedg B8poy
juetULLO ) uopdeox3t pung |Bupjuey| Buspung | ojqibyg Mo pajoofoid| pejosloid | apein| |ooyss aweN jooyos

WY £€:0L PLOZ/P/9 ‘@leqg
yHnbsy asoy :Aq peaeg

HeIq smes

“uwinjod pung ey ul %0942 & Buusua Aq o} spun) 7 Ued | SJILL 81202 0} PAPUBIUI J) SIO0YIS UoILM PeyedIpul ey yIT ey ‘Buluued
Uojieao|e [ooyos Jog ‘uogewsoul Bupjues pue AiqiBiie sepircid mojeq e[qe;} 8Ly ‘UoHoS|[00 BJep SIUNGD UDPNIS [00YOS 8L Ll PapiAcd LOHRLIOM] U0 peseg

uopes|ddy pajepijosuo)

Suoljedof|y |[ooYdg pauue|d v ed ‘| spiL Si-vio0e

(0000000 2L10Z 9F) PBLIUN JULOr SEWN|d-BLSIS

uoljeoanpg jo jJuswpedsa( ejuloyjed




¢4o | obed | v0u _ ¥10Z/7/9 ‘ereq Hodey

A A i 0000} (4 827l € T4 4 £ eVLL 1 X4 £ E0ETESY ybiH Jojueg-sojunr ajiAs|iUMO
A A Z L¥'68 Lol Li g8 (k4 8 00°05 58 0Lt L 6290509 Arejuswarg uoyeio
A A } EV L 0z 15 ! IS€ L 6249 8L 82 b 1190509 fuejustue(3 slinelumog
sjuepnig sjuepms sjuepms sepmig dnoug :
pung | ejqiByg 208 AQ3 d37 | % eweodul| awoou) moT | juswjjosuy | uedg epod
20s | 308 |Bupjued| % 305 | pelveiosd | % AQH pejoefosd | % d31 | pewvefoid|  moq peyoefoid | peoefosd | epeip | looyss olLeN [00Y3g
20184 _ powiey Bupjuey 308

"UORDB|I0D B1Ep B} ANLIBY 0} 48PIO Ul paAES
aq p|noys uejd 8y "ueld Buipun [0oyas ply 10edw) 21Luouoa3 ay) Joj palnbal
s| AU Ejep Jo Uohor [RUOIHPPE oU ‘AlUQ d3T PURy O} pejoses sey w31 U | :3LON

d3v3os pouews Suipun

SOA ueds apeub Aq sjooyss dnol

:$84npesoJd BupInsU0s eqLsap ‘MelARl J0U pIp e8liLLIWoD AIOSIAPE U} §|

“JOIISIP |00Yas 10 AJUNOD 8L} Ul SUN0D BliusAn] ON JUBLWILWOD DY(]
"seynLILL Bueew maiael Dy JO SSeIppe gep oU} Jejus eses|d

SSBIpPE gOAA SeInuLL Bugesiy

8jep Malnal Hyd

alueU [in} s aAlEussaldal Dyq

‘swe.boud uonesnpe Aoyesuedwod Buipsebes aojape Jayo Jo aalb

o} Ajunpoddo auy Hyg aul saib 1snw v sy uayy (308) uonesnpy boammcon_Eoo
9le]g Joy spun} |3 seyeubisap pue (y|3) pry joedwy aiwouoog Jo) a|qibie pswasp

S| S|00YOS HNOD B[IUBAN] UItM 90140 AJUNOS JC JOUISIP |OOUDS B 82UD ‘OZyHS UORIBS
8poD uoneonp3 pue (o)gzyy Lohoes suogeinbey Jo epoy BiuIolED BY) JO G Bl Jed

MaIASY (DV(Q) 9anwwo) Al1osIApY 1014)SIQ

9920-61€-916 ‘2OS / VI3 * exejseun ep
0Z+0-61€-916 ‘AODETF m_uo@No_MNcmmm d37/ V13 ‘Ze[ezuos) oaejsno

. IJorjuog weabosd 309
"uoneuuojul Bupjues pue Aypqibije sspiroid mojeq s|qe) au) ‘LONDa}0d BJep pajoalold sjunoy Juspnis jooYoS 8u) Ul papiacid UCRBLLIOJUI UO paseg
ue|d Buipuny jooysg piy joedwi s1wouos3 §L-p10Z

WY 9€:01 ¥102/v/9 o1eq
ulnbsy esoy :Aq peaeg
Yeiq smeig

(0000000 22L0L GF) POYIUN JUIOT SEWN|G-BLI)S
uopesiddy pajepijosuo?)

uojedNp3 Jo Juswedaq ejuiopned




710Z/y/9 ‘81e@ Yodey

Z Jo g ebed i
N A £ 0g'2¢ € 00°0 0 000 0 0548 € 8 £ YEOOESY {uopenujuc) ssed eusls
A A z 6565 i8 £5°L Ly £6'2 bl 28'vr S0 ol £ BSZYEDY ybH ucyjeio
sjuepms suspnls spepng’ sjuapme dnoag
pund | elqiy3 208 Aa3 d31 % ewoou)] ewosul mo1 | juewpoiug [ uedg epo9
30 | 30s |Bupuey | % 305 | pepeloig | % A03 pojoeiodd | % dF1 | peoefoud| Moy pepofoid | pejselord | epein | |ooyss SWEN 100Yag

WY 9€°01 ¥102/¥/0 Bkeq
Linbsy asoy :Aq peaeg

yeiq snjeis

uonestjddy pajepljosuon

“UofjeLuioyu m:.xcm._ pue Ayjaibie sapiac.d mojeq 9)qe} 8u) ‘uoRoe|jd Bjep psjoslold sjunod JUspNIS |ooyos ey} ul papiaoid UcHeuLIoju] U0 peseg

ueld Bujpund jooyos ply joedw) sjwouodsy S1-¥10Z

(0000000 LL10£ G¥) PSYIIN WIOP SEWN|-BLBIS
uopesnpg 4o juswpedaq ejulojes




2014-2015 EXTRA DUTY ASSIGNMENTS

Position Stipend Personnel Personnel Personnel Personnel
Downieville LHS Lms 7"/8" LES K-6th
Site-Tech Coordinator (DVL, 1500 S Tassone B Jaquez A White
Loyalton Jr/Sr High)
Teacher In-Charge, Semester 1 1000 A Schofield J McHenry
Teacher In-Charge, Semester 2 1000 A Schofield J McHenry
Lead Teacher 1000/mo | A Corcoran - -
WASC Lead, Maintenance Year 500 J McHenry — -
Response to Intervention 1000 B Jaquez E Folchi
Coordinator LES K-6, LJH 7-8
Response to Intervention 500 B Jaquez - -
Coordinator LHS, DVL (k-12)
Coaching Assignments
Athletic Director - Loyalton High | 4000 - K Campbell - --
Athletic Director - Downieville 1000 S Fillo - --
Athletic Director - Loyalton Elem. 1000 -- A White
6,7,8 Grades 6,7,8
Varsity Football LHS 2000 - B Campbell - --
Assistant Varsity Football LHS 1500 - G Marr - --
Varsity Basketball - Boys 2000 E Grandi - --
]J.V. Basketball - Boys 2000 - - --
Varsity Basketball - Girls 2000 S Fillo B Davis -- --
]J.V Basketball - Girls 2000 -- S Hood -- --
7th Grade Basketball - Boys 500 - --
8t Grade Basketball - Boys 500 - --
7th Grade Basketball - Girls 500 - --
8th Grade Basketball - Girls 500 - --
7th/8th Gr COED Basketball 1500 S Fillo - --
Boys Baseball 2000 - B Roberti - --
Girls Softball 2000 -- B Campbell -- --
Varsity Volleyball - Girls 2000 J Guidotti = o=
JV Volleyball Girls 1500 - S Hastings - --
Track 2000 - S Gressel -- --
Tennis 1500 -- --
Cheerleading Advisor -Semester1l | 1000 - R McBride - --
Cheerleading Advisor-Semester 2 | 1000 - R McBride - --
Physical Fitness Coordinator- 500 C Griffin -- - --
District-wide District-wide
Cross Country Coach 500 -- -
Golf 1500 - -

Presented to the Governing Board: June 18, 2014

Doc:2014-15 Extra Duty Assign w_names BOARD vers 6/10/14




SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 13-011
LOYALTON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL BUILDING DISPOSITION

WHEREAS, Resolution 03-025, adopted April 20, 2004, directed closure of Loyalton Middle Schooal,
605 School Street, Loyalton, California, APN 017-082-004, effective June 30, 2005; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 04-036, adopted May 10, 2005, extended the closure of Loyalton Middle
School, 605 School Street, Loyalton, California, APN 017-082-004, to June 30, 2006; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 07-019, adopted November 13, 2007, agreed to lease all or part of Loyalton
Middle School, 605 School Street, Loyalton, California, APN 017-082-004 (hereinafter referred to as
APN 017-082-004); and

WHEREAS, this Resolution will supersede Resolution 07-019; and

WHEREAS, per Education Code 17388, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board
approved the appointment of a School District Advisory Committee at its October 26, 2005, Board
Meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board recognizes that a
portion of APN 017-082-004 is no longer needed for the education of Sierra-Plumas students; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board wishes to adjust the
boundaries to APN 017-082-004 to three separate parcels; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board declares a portion of
APN 017-082-004, as described in Exhibit A, Parcel 1 and Exhibit A, Parcel 2, as surplus; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board mission is to provide the
best available education opportunities to all students in Sierra County; and

WHEREAS, as per Education Code 17466, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing
Board intends to sell APN 017-082-004, Exhibit A, Parcel 1 for a minimum price twenty-five thousand
dollars ($25,000) and Exhibit A, Parcel 2, for one dollar ($1.00); and

WHEREAS, there will be no commission or rate which the Board will pay to a licensed real estate
broker; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, which the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board agrees to dispose of 605 School Street, Loyalton, California, APN 017-082-004,
Exhibit A, Parcel 1 and Exhibit A, Parcel 2.

Passed and adopted at a board meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Unified School Governing Board held
on June 18, 2014, by the following vote:

AYES: DRISCOLL, DRYDEN, HALL, MOORE, WRIGHT
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE
VACANT: NONE

Sharon Dryden, Clerk



Resolution No. 13-012

RESOLUTION ORDERING ELECTION,
REQUESTING COUNTY ELECTIONS TO CONDUCT THE ELECTION,
REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION OF THE ELECTION, AND
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Section 5322, whenever a school district
election is ordered, the governing board of the district or the board or officer authorized to make
such designations shall, concurrently with or after the order of election, but not less than 123
days prior to the date set for the election in the case of an election for governing board members,
or at least 88 days prior to the date of the election in the case of an election on a measure,
including a bond measure, by resolution delivered to the county superintendent of schools and
the officer conducting the election specify the date of the election and the purpose of the
election;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10002, the governing body of any city
or district may by resolution request the Board of Supervisors of the county to permit the county
elections official to render specified services to the city or district relating to the conduct of an
election;

WHEREAS, the resolution of the governing body of the city or district shall specify the
services requested; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10400, whenever two or more elections,
including bond elections, of any legislative or congressional district, public district, city, county,
or other political subdivision are called to be held on the same day, in the same territory, or in
territory that is in part the same, they may be consolidated upon the order of the governing body
or bodies or officer or officers calling the elections; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10403, whenever an election called by a
district, city or other political subdivision for the submission of any question, proposition, or
office to be filled is to be consolidated with a statewide election, and the question, proposition, or
office to be filled is to appear upon the same ballot as that provided for that statewide election,
the district, city or other political subdivision shall, at least 88 days prior to the date of the
election, file with the board of supervisors, and a copy with the elections official, a resolution of
its governing board requesting the consolidation, and setting forth the exact form of any
question, proposition, or office to be voted upon at the election, as it is to appear on the ballot.
Upon such request, the Board of Supervisors may order the consolidation; and

WHEREAS, the resolution requesting the consolidation shall be adopted and filed at the
same time as the adoption of the ordinance, resolution, or order calling the election; and



WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Section 5342 and Elections Code Section
10400, such election for school districts may be either completely or partially consolidated;

WHEREAS, various district, county, and statewide and other political subdivision
elections have been or may be called to be held on November 4, 2014;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED THAT the Governing
Board/Board of Trustees of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District hereby orders an
election to be called and consolidated with any and all elections also called to be held on
November 4, 2014, insofar as said elections are to be held in the same territory or in territory that
is in part the same as the territory of the school district request to the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Sierra and County of Plumas to order such consolidation under Elections Code
Section 10400; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that said School Board hereby requests
the Board of Supervisors to permit the Sierra County and Plumas County Elections Department
to provide any and all services necessary for conducting the election and agrees to pay for said
services pursuant to Elections Code §10520; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that pursuant to Education Code
Section 5322, the authority for the specifications of the election order, the governing body of the
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District hereby orders an election to be held with the
following specifications:

The election shall be held on Tuesday, November 4, 2014;
Check the following that apply:

X BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Sierra County and Plumas
County Elections Department conduct the election for the following OFFICE/S on the
November 4, 2014 ballot:

SEATS OPEN OFFICE TERM
Trustee Area #2 4 years
Trustee Area #4 4 years
Trustee Area #5 4 years

No election will be held if there are an insufficient number of nominees.

The qualifications of a nominee of an elective officer of the school district are as follows (i.e. a
registered voter in the district, trustee area, etc.)

The Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications shall be limited to 200 words and will be paid for
by the () district OR (X) candidate.



Date of last map change: November 2006. A current map showing the boundaries within the
County of the school district and the divisions of the school district, if any, is attached.

[

X

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Sierra County and Plumas
County Elections Department shall conduct the election for the following MEASURE(S)
to be voted on at the November 4, 2014 election: (insert 75-word ballot question here or
attach, if more than one)

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Sierra County and Plumas
County Elections Department is requested to: [Check one of the following]

Print the attached measure text exactly as filed in the Voter’s Information Pamphlet
section of the Sample Ballot for the November 4, 2014 election. Cost of printing and
distribution of the measure text will be paid for by the district.

Not to print the measure text in the Voter’s Information Pamphlet of the Sample Ballot
but send a copy to voters upon request at the cost of said district.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Sierra County and Plumas
County Elections Department is ordered that in the event of a tie vote, the candidate will
be selected by:

Run-off election
By lot

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sierra Plums Joint Unified School District, County of
Sierra, State of California, this 18" day of June, 2014, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:
Michael Moore, President and
Chairperson of said School District Governing Board
Attested:

Clerk of the S-PJUSD Governing Board



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

DATE: May 21, 2014

TO: Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board (“Governing Board”)
FROM: Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

RE: Stipend for Athletic Director, Loyalton High School

In response to the May 13, 2014, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board meeting agenda ltem #1314-217, “Discussion on Stipend for
Athletic Director, Loyalton High School”, it is my recommendation that the Special
Assignment Salary Schedule “Stipends for Extra Duty Assignments” (Sierra-Plumas
Teachers’ Association “S-PTA” Caollective Bargaining Agreement Article 12.5) for
2014-2015 positions approved by the Governing Board on April 18, 2014, reflect an
increase in the Loyalton High School Athletic Director compensation to $6,000 for
fiscal year 2014-2015, representing $2,000 per sport seasons fall, winter and spring.

In the event that the person serving in the Athletic Director position should not
complete the school year, a prorated stipend of the $2,000 “season” or “seasons”
satisfactory served would be determined.

It is my recommendation that the 2014-2015 Loyalton High School Athletic Director
position be re-posted for certificated personnel for 5 work days.

This recommendation requires acceptance by the S-PTA followed by Governing
Board action at the June 18, 2014, regular meeting agenda.

A M AT March 22. 2014

Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D, Superintendent Date
Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

z: negotiations/2014-15/Athletic Dir Spt Response June_2014



Accrediting Commission for Schools

533 Airport Boulevard, Suite 200
Burlingame, Califomia 94010
(650)696-1060 e Fax (650) 696-1867

FRED VAN LEUVEN, ED.D. mail@acswasc.org ¢ WWW.ACSWasc.0Ig MARILYN S, GEORGE, ED.D.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ASSOCIATE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
May 28, 2014

Mr. Derek Cooper
Principal

Downieville Schools
P.O. Box 157
Sierraville, CA 96126

Dear Mr. Cooper:

The Accrediting Commission for Schools, Western Association of Schools and Colleges has
completed its review of the On-site Mid-cycle Visiting Committee Report for Downieville
Schools. 1 am pleased to inform you that the report and the visit indicated that your school has
demonstrated appropriate attention to the critical areas for follow-up noted by the previous
visiting commitiee.

Downieville Schools’s accreditation is now reaffirmed through the end of the six-year cycle
ending in June 2017.

On the behalf of the Commission, I wish to express our appreciation for your efforts to provide
quality education for all students.

Sincerely,

Nod-6-

Fred Van Leuven, Ed.D.
Executive Director

cc:  Visiting Committee Chairperson
Superintendent






MID-CYCLE VISIT
VISITING COMMITTEE REPORT

WESTERN ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES

FOR

DOWNIEVILLE SCHOOLS

130 School Street
Downieville, CA 95936

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
March 21 to 23, 2011
May 8, 2014

Visiting Committee Members

Kim Dieter
Teacher, Herlong High School

WASC Mid-cycle Visit
Revised 8/13



WASC Mid-cycle Visiting Commifttee Report

I. [Introduction

Downieville Elementary and Junior/Senior High Schools are located in Downieville, the county
seat of Sierra County. The attendance area extends from Sierra City to Alleghany with a year-
round population of approximately 350. The population increases during the summer due to
tourism. The major employers in the community are the County of Sierra, Cal-Trans, tourist-
related businesses and the schools. Families have moved out of the area due to a reduction in the
number of available jobs. One-third of the homes in the community have become second homes
for families living out of the area resulting in escalating real estate prices. As a result, the
enrollment in the area schools has declined.

The enrollment at Downieville Schools decreased from 65 during the 2009-2010 school year to
52 students during 2013-2014. Currently 15 students in grades 9 to 12 and six students in grades
7 and 8 attend Downieville Schools. Student numbers seem to have stabilized and it is
anticipated that student numbers will remain constant for the next few years. The number of
staff has been reduced and some programs and electives eliminated. Even with the decline in
students and staff, the high school continues to offer the California A-G requirements, Regional
Occupational Program courses and advanced Placement classes. The school maintains an active
sports program with volleyball, basketball, tennis and golf teams. Students are expected to be
challenged, encouraged, and nurtured by the teaching staff and are given a high degree of
individual attention.

The high school administration consists of Principal Derek Cooper, who is on-site one day per
week. The teaching staff consists of Lead Teacher Augustine Corcoran, one full-time and two
part-time teachers for a total four teachers. Staff meets every two weeks after school. All staff are
members of the WASC committee. Derek Cooper and Augustine Corcoran organized the
development of the Mid-Cycle Progress Report. All stakeholders reviewed and gave input for the
report as well as the Single Plan for Student Achievement. On June 10, 2014, the WASC
committee will present the final Mid-Cycle Progress Report to the governing board.

The community is an integral part of the school. Individual volunteers assist with many tasks
including serving as classroom aides, teaching special subjects, helping with fund raising
projects and serving as mentors and judges for senior projects. The business community provides
work experience for students and helps tremendously with fund raising events. Numerous local
agencies interface with the school in many ways. The Sierra Schools Foundation and Parent-
Teacher Organization help pay for instructional materials and fieid trips. The Sports Booster
Club funds athletic supplies, transportation and scholarships.

II.  School’s Progress on Critical Areas for Follow-up within the Action Plan

The staff at Downieville Schools closely examined the two areas of academic critical need.
Action Plan #1: increase the number of students who score proficient or above in math. Action
Plan #2: Improve the reading levels and writing ability of all students.

To address both Action Plans, Downieville Schools distributed iPads to each student and staff
member. The iPads allow student access to educational apps, iTunesU course management and
instant course resource distribution. iPads also enable implementation of online assessments,
curriculum and other resources. Students have the opportunity to complete an array of online
classes in addition to the classes offered on campus.



WASC Mid-cycle Visiting Committee Report

The development of integrated and involved curriculum or Common Core is starting to serve as
the corner stone of Downieville’s educational program. Students participate in coliaborative
group work and complete writing assignments involving analysis and synthesis. Students are
encouraged to make connections between classroom content and real-world experiences through
simulations, hands-on projects, field experiences and service learning. Downieville teachers
developed curriculum maps to ensure the Common Core and course standards are addressed
appropriately. Teachers use a variety of pedagogical strategies including differentiated, flipped
and blended classroom models, project-centered learning and small learning communities
targeting specific groups of students who require additional academic support. Through formai
and informal formative assessment, teachers and students monitor student progress in relation to
course standards. Downieville Schools offer support options to students including honors level
standards, testing-out of the course standards, after school tutoring, the review of 1IEP goals and
services, and the initiation of Response to Intervention meetings.

Professional training for staff has focused on the optimal use of iPads and online resources as
well as the development of the Common Core curriculum.

I1l. Commendations and Recommendations
A. Commendations:

A very dedicated staff that provide guidance to all students and allows all students meet their
educational goals.

A close connection of the staff to the students, which ailows an in-depth understanding of student
needs.

Staff is flexible and committed to students with a “do what ever it takes” attitude.

The use of iPads to improve and enhance instruction.

B. Recommendations:

Continue to develop an integrated and involved curriculum (Common Core) to improve student
math skills, reading levels and writing ability.

Make it a priority to maintain on-site upper level math and science classes as well as vocational
“classes at Downieville Schools.

Continue or increase on-site administrative support at Downieville Schools.






Mid-cycle Progress Report

Downieville Schools
Mid-Cycle Progress Report 2014

130 School Strect
Downieville, Ca. 95936

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
5/8/2014

Accrediting Commission for Schools
Western Association of Schools and Colleges



Mid-cycle Progress Report

CONTENTS
P ace C e
I: Introduction and Basic Student/Cqmmunity Profile Data...........ccocovvieeeien .
II:  Significant School Changes and Developments ...............cccooovieioiiieecee,
[ll:  Follow-up and Progress Report Development Process .......ooccecvvveeeeeeeevcn.
IV:  Progress on the Critical Areas for Follow-up within the Ag:tion Plan..............
V:  Schoolwide Action Plan



Mid-cycle Progress Report

Preface:

Due to the size of our school we were able to have one committee comprised of staff, students,
and parents to work on and review all components of the Three-Year Progress Report. At the
beginning of each school year the committee would review the school’s Mission and Vision
Statements, and the Expected School-wide Learning Results. Any changes we deemed
appropriate were done at this time. The latest versions of these three statements are posted in all
classrooms and are included in this document.

In the Spring of 2014 Principal Derek Cooper and high school instructor Augustine Corcoran
organized a plan for the completion of the Mid-Cycle Progress Report. This plan was then
shared with the rest of the faculty and staff. The Mid-Cycle Progress was reviewed by the
committee comprised of the stake holders and a final draft was sent to the visiting committee.






Mid-cycle Progress Report

I: Introduction and Basic Student/Community Profile Data

Downieville Elementary and Junior /Senior High Schools are smali, rural schools located on the
same site in the historic gold mining town of Downieville. Officially two schools, they are
funded as Kindergarten-6 and 9-12 under the “Necessary Small Schools” formula, and 7-8 under
standard ADA. The attendance area includes several small communities from Sierra City to
Alleghany.

Downieville, which is located on the western slope of the Sierra Nevada, is the county seat. Its
year- round population is approximately 350, but that number swells during the summer due to
tourism. Presently, the chief employers in the community are the County of Sierra, Cal-Trans,
tourist-related businesses and the schools. Along with recreation, the economy was formerly
based on mining and forestry, but the last decade has seen an employment decline in these areas
causing an exodus of families from the region. One-third of homes within the community have
become second homes for families living outside of the area. This is a deterrent to families who
wish to move into the area. Welfare reform and escalating real estate prices have compounded
the problem, which has resulted in declining enrollment in the schools.

The enrollment for 2013-2014 is 52 students, down from 65 in 2009-2010, and is projected about
the same in 2014-2015. Because of this downsizing, the school has had to make significant
staffing cuts and program revisions. Despite these drastic measures, the high school continues to
offer the University of California A-G requirements, Regional Occupation Program courses, and
Advanced Placement classes. Although less than half of the parents are college graduates, the
majority of the parents have high expectations of the district and the school. Students are
expected to be challenged, encouraged, and nurtured by the teaching staff and are given a high
degree of individual attention. It is assumed that each graduate will be well prepared for the
work force and/or for higher education.

The community is an integral part of the school and plays a key role in student and staff morale.
Individual volunteers serve as classroom aides; teach special subjects such as, CPR, First-Aid,
and quilting; drive on field trips; perform for Read Across America; help with CSF flower sales;
do physical work on landscaping projects; offer their homes for school events; serve as mentors
and judges for senior projects; and help in numerous other ways. The business community
provides work experience jobs for students and involves them in local events such as
Oktoberfest, Holiday on Main Street, and Quilt Show. The community 1s also a tremendous
source for donations and advertising for fund raising events. Local agencies interface with the
schools in many ways: County Substance Prevention helps with Friday Night Live (FNL) and
Project Alert; county department heads are accessible to classes for tours and lectures; the Sierra
County Arts Council helps produce student plays; the Child Abuse Council supports the Baby-
Think-It-Over parenting simulation; the literacy office provides tutors; the volunteer fire
department and the USFS present fire prevention education; the Sierra County Health
Department provides AIDS prevention training; a probation officer runs a weekly homework
session; and a local tennis pro operates summer and school year programs.



Mid-cycle Progress Report

Several organizations offer substantial financial support as well: the Sierra Schools Foundation
and Parent-Teacher Organization helps pay for instructional materials and field trips; the Sports
Booster Club funds athletic supplies, transportation, and scholarships; the Lions Club offers cash
prizes for its speech contest as well as an annual scholarship for graduating seniors.
Approximately ten other local groups provide additional scholarships for an average of $10,000
to $12,000 for graduates. Besides this financial support, the community offers its constant
presence in the children’s lives. Tt is not uncommon to have 100 people at a Downieville High
School graduation, even for a class of four or five students.

Student Enrollment Year 2013-2014 =52

Downieville School’s enrollment has declined from 58 students in 2010-2011 to 52 students in
2013-2014. This decline can be atiributed to families moving out of town for economic reasons.
Downieville does not provide a large number of industry or government jobs. Our main
employers are the county offices, Cal-Trans, local businesses, and the school. Over the past few
years, parents have also taken their children to bigger schools so their kids can experience more
of the electives and extra-curricular activities that a larger school can provide. The enrollment of
Downieville Schools is disaggregated as follows:

Grade Level
Grade 2011 2012 2013 2014

1st

R W h

2nd
3rd

~J

4th
5th
Gth
7th
stn
9th

w 48] [#5] D N (o) TR & ) BEREN & | BEAV w

10th
11th

3D ok OO 3 NN RN TN
(52 I & » T~V & B & B O N B ¢
B A W W W A RO NN OO

B O

12th
Total

[#)]
[0 )
an
(=]
A
(o))
[5)]
]



Mid-cycle Progress Report

Gender 2010-11
Males 31
Females 27
Ethnicity 2010-11
Asian 3
American [ndian 0
Hispanic 4
Filipino 0

White 51
Pacific Islander 0

African American 0

201112
30

26

2011-12

2012-13
31
25

201213
3

0

5

0

47

2013-14
29
23

2013-14
3
0
5

44

Downieville Elementary and Junior/Senior High Schools

Staff Member Responsibility

Derek Cooper Site Principal
Allison Baca Secretary

Alicia SchofieldElementary Teacher K-3

Gina ParkerElementary Teacher 4-6

Lynn Fillo English, Performing Arts, College Awareness

Marlene Mongolo Resource Specialist, SST Coordinator, Opportunity

Steve Fillo Industrial Arts, Crafts, Athletic Director, Basketball coach

Stephen Tessone Math, Science, Tech Coordinator

Augustine Corcoran Lead Teacher, Social Studies, Spanish, Desktop Publications, Physical
Education, WASC Coordinator, Volleyball coach, RTI coordinator

Amber SainsburyElementary Aide, Noon Supervision, Librarian

Cathy Stewart Elementary Aide
Hillary Lozano Resource Aide

Cynthia Schofield Instructional/Intervention Aide

Bob Morales Cafeteria Staff

Bernie Stringer Facilities and Maintenance



Mid-cycle Progress Report

Number of Certificated and Classified Staff;

Number of

Certificated 2010-2011  2011-2012  2012-2013 2013-2014
8 7 6 5

Number of

Classified 2010-2011  2011-2012  2012-2013 2013-2014

5 5 6 5



Mid-cycle Progress Report

Section II: Significant School Changes and Developments

After reviewing all available data sources, including interviews with staff regarding each student,
we believe that most students are on track academically. However, we must acknowledge the
difficulty in obtaining an adequate statistical sampling from such a small school-wide
population. Even one low-scoring student can adversely affect the statistics for a grade in any
given school year. There is a portion of the student body that is disenfranchised. Students who
need assistance fall into three broad categories: those in need of academic support, special
education students, and those who select not to actively give their best effort to their school
programs.

Downieville Schools have reduced staff in the past three years due to budget reductions.
Additional staff cuts have resulted in the elimination of entire programs and/or electives. This
has lead to combination classes, and increased the number of teachers teaching outside their
credentialed areas.

The staff feels that Downieville School is still a safe environment, has a very supportive
community, and where students are involved in rigorous standards-based programs in all subject
areas. But it is becoming more difficult for Downieville Schools to continue to offer classes to
all students regardless if they are on the college track or simply want to graduate and go into the
military or work force. However, many of our students still go on to two and four year colleges
in spite of our declining enrollment and staff. Several support programs are in place to help
students academically as well as supporting their attainment of the expected school-wide
learning results. Individualized intervention for students in need is a benefit of a small
enroliment.

Section I1l: Follow-up and Progress Report Development Process

The past three years have been a challenge for Downieville as far as consistency with staff and
administration. Due to multiple budget reductions Downieville has lost a full time administrator
and two full time teachers. The school’s follow-up committee was meeting monthly to go over
progress and action plans. This happened every month for year 1 and year 2. The past year have
been oral reviews by the administrator and the WASC coordinator and the staff. The
staff/committee and School Site Council met in November and December to review the 2014
school site plan and approve it for the Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District Board.

The WASC coordinator and Principal prepared the report for the Mid-Cycle Progress Report
review. On June 10™ 2014 the WASC committee will present the Mid-Cycle progress to the
governing board.



Mid-cycle Progress Report

Section 1V: Progress on the Critical Areas for Follow-up within the Action
Plan

The WASC committee closely examined Dowmeville’s demographic and outcome data,
concluding that there are two areas of academic critical need:

1. Increase the number of students who score proficient or above in math: Student outcome data
shows a need to raise our scores in all math classes. Math skills will enable students to perform
higher on STAR and CAHSEE exams, and will assist more students in meeting the graduation
requirement of passing Algebra 1. Strong math skills are also important for the students to have
success 1n post-secondary education, as well as a strong life skill.

2. Improve the reading levels and writing ability of all students: The WASC committee agrees
that reading and writing are skills that need improvement at all grade levels. Reading and

writing proficiency 1s critical for success in all subject areas as well as being an essential life
skill.

Action for #1 area of academic critical need:

Downieville has implemented the distribution and 1:1 use of iPads for its faculty and students.
This tool allows students access to educational apps, 1TunesU course management and instant
course resource distribution. iPads also enable implementation of online assessment, curriculum
and resources such as QARS assessments, CSTs, Smarter Balance assessments, Flexbooks,
among many others. To facilitate and support the faculty in optimal use of iPads and online
resources, the district will also continue to engage in ongoing professional training for its staff.
The math teacher is utilizing the ipads to increase students math skills in technology.

Action for #2 area of academic critical need:

The development of integrated and involved curriculum (Commeon Core) 1s starting to serve as
the corner stone of Downieville’s educational program. Through collaborative group work and
writing assignments involving analysis and synthesis, students are engaged in applying the
content they have mastered in a variety of contexts; furthermore students are encouraged to make
connections between classroom content and real-world experiences through simulations, hands-
on projects, field experiences and service learning. Project-centered learning experiences and in-
class group projects often engage students in problem-solving thinking, discovering and applying
new knowledge. Such projects and activities are also designed to help students recognize the
relevance and value of academic content and skills by connecting them to areas of student
interest.

Also in every course, students are engaged in writing essays, reports, and presentations,
collaborating in pairs or small learning communities, problem solving, and using higher order
thinking skills. Downieville teachers developed curriculum maps ensuring that course standards
(Common Core Standards) are addressed appropriately. Various types of pedagogical strategies
are implemented in the classroom, including use of differentiated, flipped and blended classroom
models, project-centered learning and small learning communities targeting specific groups of
students who require additional academic support. Course instructors work closely with students



Mid-cycle Progress Report

to ensure engagement and well-supported, challenging learning experiences. Through formal and
informal formative assessment, teachers and students monitor student progress in relation to
course standards. Based on current and historical data, in collaboration with administration,
faculty and family, offer strategies and support options to students, including honors level
standards, testing-out of the course standards, after school tutoring, the review of IEP goals and
services, or initiation of a Response To Intervention (RTI) meetings.

Section V: Schoolwide Action Plan

The staff at Downieville Jr/Sr High recognizes the importance of the single school plan and uses
it as a tool to help refine their classroom goals and progress. The single school plan is handed
out every new school year and during staff meetings and or PLCs it is reviewed and monitored.
The information/data is updated and discussed as to what need to be worked on and if the
students met their goals.






6/4/2014 ‘ Submission - Waiver Request System {CA Dept of Education)

Changs Text Sizer A A 5

3 gﬁi%%ﬁ %xﬁ g{g Dapartmant of

EDUCATION

Logoff

Waiver Request System

Submission

Instructions:

Fields marked with an asterisk (*) are required.

The format for all dates is mm/dd/iyywy.

Use the ‘Attachments’ section below to attach all supporting documents if required.

Make sure all information is accurate before selecting submit. You will not be able to edit this waiver once you have submitted the
form.

DO NOT at anytime hit the back bution. You will lose all your information.

Use brackets {] for putting Education Code section fo be waived. See FAQ for details.

Do notuse abbreviations for bargaining units.

Refer to the FAQ for general questions.

The waiver request page is time sensitive. You must be able to complete the waiver request within two hours. Failure to complete
and submit the waiver request in the two hours will resultin the loss of all previously entered information.

- District Information

*County: | Sierra v|

*Distict: | Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified v

*Address: | 109 Beckwith Rd.

“City. Loya“_on e e

*State: cA
Zipcode: garin

Fax .

- Waiver Information
*Period of request start date: 7!1/2014 .
*Period of request end date: 6!30?201 T

*ls this waiver a renewal? No ® Yes

*Previous waiver number: /%d../g‘_ SO/

*Previous SBE approval date: 07//5'%?0/0

*Walver topic: | Federal Program Waiver V|

hitps:/iwww2.cde.ca.g ovwaiverweb/submission.aspx 1/3



6/4/2014 Submission - Waiver Request System {CA Dept of Education)

*Ed Code title: | Carl D. Perkins Voc and Tech Ed Act 'I

*Ed Code section: PL 109-270 Section 131(c)(1)

“Ed Code authority: PL 109-270 Section 131(c)(2)

*Education Code or California Code of Regulations (CCR) section to be Walved. fthe request is to waiwe a portion of a section, fype the
text of the pertinent sentence of the law, or those exact phrases requested fo be waived (use [ ] to sfrike out).

iCarl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2008, Public Law 108-

{270 Section 131(c){1), that requires local agencies whose allocations are less than $15,000

Eto enter into a consortium with other agencies for the purpose of meeting the $15,000

‘minimum grant requirement.

*Student popuiation | 3_93 .

*Located in a{n) city
*What is the NCES locale code for your school?

*Describe briefly the circumstances that brought about the request and why the waiver is necessary to achieve improved student
performance and/for streamline or facilitate local agency operations. If more space is needed, please attach additional documents using
the ‘Attachments’ section below.

Section 131{d)(2) of the Career and Technical Education and Improvement Act of 2006
permits states to waive the consortium requirement in any case in wh1ch the local
agency:
a) is a school located in a rural, sparsely popu]ated area 1nc1ud1ng secondary
vocational and technical educat1on programs in the curricula;
b)demonstrates it is unable to enter into a consortium to part1c1pate in the

,,,,, Perkins funding. .The Sierra-Plumas.JUSD..is-located.over 100 miles#from the nearest
city over 10,000 peop]e and has been operating on a waiver for quite some time.
efforts Lo tie into other consortiums have been unsuccessful dus to our rural Tocation

( Approvals/Review

SPJUSD is expecting to rece1ve $2788 in Perkins funding for the 2014-15 school year

"~ which is necessary to continuesoperati o]
*Local board approval date: &/ 18/20 toi QD ting out CTE programs.

- Attachments

If needed, upload additional file{s) here {must be Word, Excel, or PDF format)
. ile | No file chosen

- Contact Information

*Firstname: | Marla

*Lastname: | Stock

*Posiion: _ site-Administrator

“Emall: | mstock@s pjusd.org

hitps:/fsww2.cde.ca.goviwaiverweb/submission.aspx : 213



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT,
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION,
AND
MERRILL M. GRANT, Ed. D.

1. TITLE
This Employment Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into on July 1, 2014, between the
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, hereinafter “District,” the Sierra County Board of
Education, hereinafter “County Board”, and Merrill M. Grant, hereinafter “District
Superintendent”.

2. TERM

The District hereby employs Merrill M. Grant for a term of three (3) years, commencing
July 1, 2014, and ending June 30, 2017, subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth.

3. SUPERINTENDENT’S DISTRICT DUTIES

District Superintendent shall serve as chief executive officer and secretary of the District
Governing Board pursuant to Education Code Sections 35034 and 35035. The District
Superintendent shall perform the duties of District Superintendent as prescribed by the laws of the
State of California and Board Policy and shall carry out the directions, responsibilities, duties and
policies of the District Governing Board listed in the job description known as the Sierra-Plumas
Joint Unified School District Policy No. 207.1, Superintendent of Schools.

4. BASE SALARY

District

The District shall pay District Superintendent a salary of One Hundred and Eighteen Thousand,
Five Hundred Twenty Nine Dollars ($118,529) for the term of this Agreement, excluding employer
paid benefits, i.e. Worker’s Compensation, State Unemployment Insurance, OASDI and Medicare
for the term of this Agreement. Said salary shall be payable in twelve (12) equal monthly
payments payable on the last working day of each calendar month, with the first payment on

July 31, 2014. When only a portion of any year or month is served, the District Superintendent’s
salary shall be prorated to reflect such service. The District Superintendent’s daily rate shall be
computed by dividing the annual salary by 191.25. An increase to the District Superintendent's
salary of 3.0% shall be effective July 1, 2015, in consideration of the 6.5% salary increase afforded
to all employees during the 2013/14 fiscal year.

The District Governing Board reserves the right to modify the annual salary of the District
Superintendent with the consent of the District Governing Board. Any adjustment in salary made
during the term of this Agreement shall be in the form of an amendment to this Agreement and
shall not be viewed as extending the term of this Agreement unless it so specifically states.

Superintendent Agreement July 1, 2014 Page 1



County Board

The County Board shall pay the County Superintendent a salary of Twenty Thousand Nine
Hundred Seventeen Dollars ($20,917.00) for the term of this Agreement, excluding employer paid
benefits, i.e. Worker’s Compensation, State Unemployment Insurance, OASDI and Medicare for
the term of this Agreement. Said salary shall be payable in twelve (12) equal monthly payments
payable on the last working day of each calendar month, with the first payment on July 31, 2014.
When only a portion of any year or month is served, the District Superintendent’s salary shall be
prorated to reflect such service. The District Superintendent’s daily rate shall be computed by
dividing the annual salary by 33.75. An increase to the County Superintendent's salary of 3% shall
be effective July 1, 2015.

5. CREDENTIAL

It is agreed that the District Superintendent shall furnish to District throughout the life of this
Agreement a valid and appropriate credential issued by the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing to act as an administrator in the District.

6. COUNTY SUPERINTENDENCY

The District Superintendent agrees to serve as County Superintendent for the duration of this
Agreement.

7. DISTRICT BOARD BENEFITS

During the term of this Agreement, the District Superintendent shall be entitled to receive from the
District, all health, dental, vision, life and other fringe District-paid portion benefits provided
administrative employees, including and not necessarily limited to, Worker’s Compensation, State
Unemployment Insurance, OASDI and Medicare.

8. DISTRICT WORK YEAR

The District Superintendent shall work eighty five (85) percent (191.25 days) on District matters
for a total of District/County Superintendency of 225 days per annum to equal one (1.0) F.T.E.
The District Governing Board and the District Superintendent prior to September 1 of each year
shall mutually agree upon a calendar for the service days. As an exempt employee under the Fair
Labor Standards Act, he shall be ineligible for either overtime pay or compensatory time off.

9. DISTRICT LEAVE BENEFITS

As a District employee:

a) The District Superintendent shall be entitled to twelve (12) days of sick leave each
District Agreement year, which may be accumulated from year to year.

b) District Superintendent shall be entitled to the holidays defined in Education Code
Section 37220 and granted by the District Board for all District employees and for

Superintendent Agreement July 1, 2014 Page 2



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

any other holidays declared by the District Board for all employees; however the
District Superintendent’s actual workdays shall be 191.25.

c) District Superintendent shall not be entitled to any days of District paid vacation.

Except in cases of illness or personal emergency, District Superintendent shall notify the
District Board President in advance of any full day’s absence from the District, which is
more than two (2) consecutive working days. In cases of illness or personal emergency
resulting in absence from the District for more than two consecutive working days, the
District Superintendent shall inform the District Board President as soon as practicable.
Except in cases of illness or emergency, absences from the District of more than four (4)
consecutive working days shall be taken at a time agreeable to the Board President.

COUNTY WORK YEAR

County Superintendent shall work fifteen (15) percent (33.75 days of 225) of 1.0 F.T.E on
County Board matters.

COUNTY LEAVE BENEFITS

The County Superintendent shall not be entitled to sick leave, holidays, paid vacation or
health and welfare benefits.

EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

District shall pay District Superintendent for the cost of travel and reimbursement for use of his
own vehicle at the District Board approved mileage rate while in the performance of his duties as
District Superintendent.

District shall reimburse the District Superintendent for all documented, reasonable, actual and
necessary expenses incurred by him within the scope of his employment, in accordance with
District Board Policy and administrative regulations as approved by the District Board within the
budget for any expenses incurred by him within the scope of his employment and while
representing the District.

MEMBERSHIP AND DUES

The District shall pay membership fees and dues for the District Superintendent for the Association
of California School Administrators (ACSA).

COMMUNICATION DEVICES

The District shall provide a cellular/mobile telephone device and laptop computer for District
Superintendent for his usage while in the performance of his duties for the duration of this
Agreement. Said cellular/mobile telephone device and laptop computer shall be and remain
exclusive property of the District throughout this Agreement.

Superintendent Agreement July 1, 2014 Page 3



15.

16.

17.

18.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

District Superintendent shall endeavor to maintain and improve his professional competence.
District shall pay for all reasonable and necessary expenses for such activities if the District Board
has approved the activities in advance and funding for them is available in the annual budget.

OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

District Superintendent shall devote his time, attention and energy to the business of the District
except as he may reasonably be engaged in carrying out his duties as County Superintendent.
However, with the prior approval of the District Governing Board, District Superintendent may
serve as a consultant, lecture, engage in writing activities and speaking engagements, and engage in
other activities, which are short-term duration. If District Superintendent receives pay or an
honorarium for such activities, District Superintendent shall utilize non-work days for the purpose
of engaging in such activities. District Superintendent may only utilize workdays for such activities
with prior approval of the District Board and in no event will the Board be responsible for any
expenses attendant to the performance of outside activities.

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

On or before August 1% of each year the District Governing Board and the Superintendent shall
formally discuss the Superintendent-Board relationship, set the District goals and objectives for
upcoming year and mutually determine the specific Superintendent goals and objectives that
support those District goals and objectives. The Board shall annually review the performance of the
Superintendent as it relates to these goals and objectives.

EVALUATION

The District Governing Board shall annually evaluate and assess in writing the performance goals
and objectives of the District Superintendent. The Board shall evaluate the District Superintendent
in performing his duties for the District and shall assess the working relationships between the
District Superintendent and the District Governing Board. The District Superintendent shall send a
written reminder to the District Board of the evaluation process by March 1 of each year. The
Board shall meet with the District Superintendent in closed session by May 1 of each year to
discuss the evaluation. If the above notification has occurred and the evaluation was not completed,
District Superintendent’s performance shall be deemed to be satisfactory. The evaluation shall be
based on the position description and mutually agreed upon duties and specified goals and
objectives in accordance with the procedures authorized in District policies. The Board shall
deliver the evaluation to the District Superintendent and place a copy in the Superintendent’s
personnel file. The District Superintendent’s written comments, if any, shall be filed with the
evaluation in a sealed envelope in the District Superintendent’s personnel file and marked
“Confidential: To Be Opened by Authorized Personnel Only.” The Governing Board shall, if
requested by the District Superintendent, within a reasonable time after the District Superintendent
has heard or received the evaluation, meet to discuss the contents of the evaluation.

The Board shall notify the District Superintendent in writing whether he has performed, in the
Board’s judgment, satisfactorily or unsatisfactorily. If the Board concludes by majority, that the
District Superintendent’s performance is below satisfaction, within 30 days of the date of

Superintendent Agreement July 1, 2014 Page 4



evaluation, the Board will identify in writing specific areas where improvement is required,
provide written recommendations for improvement and notify the Superintendent that another
evaluation will be conducted within six (6) months.

19. CONDITIONS OF REEMPLOYMENT

The Superintendent’s Agreement shall be extended only by District Board action subsequent to
evaluation of the Superintendent’s performance and in accordance with Government Code Section
3511.2.

If the majority of the Board agrees that the Superintendent’s over-all performance is standard or
above, or in the absence of an evaluation by June 30, 2015, the Superintendent’s Agreement will
be extended one year, beginning July 1, 2015, under the same terms and conditions, and with the
same schedule of compensation.

The Board may not hold a special meeting regarding the salary, salary schedule, or other form of
compensation for any local agency executive. Rather, these issues must be addressed at a regularly
scheduled Board meeting with 72 hours advance public notice.

Any Agreement executed or renewed between local agency and a local agency executive shall not
provide for the following:

Government Code 3511.2
(@ Anautomatic renewal of a Agreement that provides for an automatic increase in the level
of compensation that exceeds a cost-of-living adjustment;
(b) A maximum cash settlement that exceeds the amounts determined pursuant to Article 3.5
of Title 5.

20. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT PRIOR TO FULFILLMENT

The District Governing Board action to terminate this Agreement prior to fulfillment, with or
without cause, other than by mutual consent of the parties hereto shall require a super majority
(80%) vote of the Governing Board.

a. Mutual Agreement. This Agreement between the District Board and District
Superintendent may be changed or terminated by mutual consent, provided,
however, that the party seeking termination shall provide no less than sixty (60)
days written notice to the other party. Additional amendments may be added to the
Agreement by mutual consent of both parties at any time during the period of this
Agreement.

b. Disability or Incapacity. Should the District Superintendent be unable to serve in
his District position due to a physical and/or mental condition(s), upon expiration of
District Superintendent’s sick leave entitlement as provided by statute and District
policy plus an additional period of thirty (30) calendar days, this Agreement shall be
deemed terminated. Such determination will be made upon receipt of a written
evaluation by a licensed physician mutually designated and paid for by the District

Superintendent Agreement July 1, 2014 Page 5



indicating the inability of the District Superintendent to further serve in his position
of employment.

If District Superintendent is absent from his District duties for a period of thirty (30)
calendar days or more, it is understood and agreed that the District Governing Board
may appoint an Interim District Superintendent for the remainder of the period of
District Superintendent’s absence plus one week. The Interim District Superintendent
shall perform all of the duties of the District’s Superintendent and have all of the
responsibilities of the position.

C. Death of District Superintendent. This Agreement is automatically terminated upon the
death of the County Superintendent.

d. Discharge for Cause. Employment of District Superintendent pursuant to this
Agreement may be terminated for cause. District Superintendent shall be given written
notice of any matter allegedly constituting grounds for District termination for cause.
Grounds for District termination for cause include, but are not limited to: (1) failure to
substantially perform duties set forth in this Agreement; (2) the occurrence of any event
which would justify revocation of a credential as set forth in Education Code Section
44420 et seq.; and (3) the occurrence of any event which would justify dismissal of a
tenured certificated employee as set forth in Education Code Section 44932 et. seq.
Prior to being terminated for cause from District, District Superintendent shall be
afforded the protection of procedural due process, including: the right to written notice
of the charges before the full District Governing Board; the right to representation by
counsel at his expense; the right to present witnesses and evidence on his behalf and to
cross-examine witnesses presented against him; and the right to a decision based on the
matters at the hearing and stating the grounds for any action. The hearing before the
District Governing Board shall be the District Superintendent’s exclusive right to any
hearing regarding District employment otherwise required by law.

In the event District Superintendent’s District employment is terminated for cause, no
further payment shall be made to District Superintendent under this Agreement, which
shall be deemed terminated.

e. Unilateral Termination. The District Governing Board may, at its option, unilaterally
terminate this Agreement without cause in accordance with law and applicable
Agreement provisions. If such a unilateral termination occurs, the District
Superintendent shall be paid an amount equal to his monthly District salary multiplied
by the number of months left on the unexpired term of the Agreement. If the unexpired
term of the Agreement is more than 12 months, the maximum cash settlement shall be
no greater than the Superintendent's monthly salary multiplied by 12. The cash
settlement shall not include any noncash items which may be continued for the
unexpired term of the Agreement up to 12 calendar months or until the Superintendent
finds other employment, whichever occurs first. (Government Code 53260, 53261)
(AR4317.5 - Termination Agreements)

However, when the termination of the Superintendent's Agreement is based upon the
Board's belief and subsequent confirmation through an independent audit that the

Superintendent Agreement July 1, 2014 Page 6


http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144891/2
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144892/2
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/467055/2

Superintendent has engaged in fraud, misappropriation of funds, or other illegal fiscal
practices, the maximum settlement shall be as determined by an administrative law
judge but no greater than the Superintendent's monthly salary multiplied by six (6).
(Government Code 53260)

In addition, if the Superintendent is convicted of a crime involving an abuse of his/her
office or position, he/she shall reimburse the district for payments he/she receives as
paid leave salary pending investigation or as cash settlement upon his/her termination,
and for any funds expended by the district in his/her defense against a crime involving
his/her office or position. (Government Code 53243-53243.4, 53260)

Non-renewal. The District Governing Board may elect not to renew this Agreement for
any reason and shall provide District Superintendent with written notice of this fact no
later than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the Agreement.

21. GENERAL PROVISION

a)

b)

d)

e)

Governing Law. This Agreement, and the rights and obligations of the parties, shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding
between the parties. It supersedes and replaces any prior agreement between the
parties. There are no oral understandings, terms or conditions, and neither party has
relied upon any representation, express or implied, not contained in this Agreement.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time during the term of the
Agreement. However, such amendment shall be in writing and is only effective with
the mutual consent of the District Superintendent and the District Governing Board.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable
by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall
continue in full force and effect.

Attorneys Fees. Should legal action be brought in regard to this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recovery of attorney’s fees.

22. RETIREMENT SYSTEM

It is understood by the Parties to this Agreement that the effect of any improvement in
compensation as well as the initiation date of such compensation as provided herein is reviewable
by the California State Teachers Retirement System “STRS” for purposes of determining any
District Superintendent’s retirement benefits. It is further understood that such determination is
not a matter of determination by the Parties but is a matter solely within the discretion of STRS
based on STRS statutory and regulatory standards of which the Parties are aware and with which
the Parties must fully comply.

Superintendent Agreement July 1, 2014 Page 7


http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144891/2
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/721292/2
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/721296/2
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144891/2

Dated: , 2014

Allen Wright, President, Sierra County
Board of Education

Dated: , 2014

Michael Moore, President, Governing Board
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Dated: , 2014

Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D, Superintendent

(Signed copy to Personnel File)

Contracts_Agreements_MOU/2014-15/Spt Agreement July 2014 _June 2017

Superintendent Agreement July 1, 2014 Page 8



VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Vehicle Lease Agreement ("AGREEMENT") between the Plumas Unified School District
(hereinafter, “PUSD”) and the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (hereinafter, “SIERRA-
PLUMAS?”) entered into for the purpose of providing equipment, repairs and other necessary
and appropriate items for the operation of certain school vehicles defined herein.

RECITALS

Whereas PUSD is a Unified School District organized under the laws of the State of California,
with district offices located in Quincy, in Plumas County, California;

Whereas SIERRA-PLUMAS is a Unified School District organized under the laws of the State of
California, with district offices located in Loyalton, in Sierra County, California;

Whereas, PUSD and SIERRA-PLUMAS are mutually interested in providing adequate
transportation services for their respective students:

Whereas, PUSD owns school vehicles suitable for busing services and is interested in
cooperating with SIERRA-PLUMAS to provide school vehicles; and

Whereas, both parties mutually agree that this Agreement is of value on an individual and
mutual basis.

Now, therefore, it is mutually agreed as follows:

A. PUSD’'S RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. PUSD agrees to provide for the purposes of this Agreement the four (4) school vehicles
described in Appendix A, attached hereto, (hereinafter," VEHICLES") to SIERRA-
PLUMAS for use by SIERRA-PLUMAS during the 2014/15 academic school year.

2. PUSD shall deliver the VEHICLES to SIERRA-PLUMAS upon execution of this
AGREEMENT, by making the VEHICLES available for pick-up at the PUSD BUS BARN,
located at 113 No. Mill Creek Rd., Quincy, CA 95971 (hereinafter "DELIVERY").

3. PUSD shall ensure, at the time of DELIVERY, that the VEHICLES are in compliance with
all statutory and regulatory school vehicle licensing, certification and operational
requirements for transporting students, including Title 13 of the California Code of
Regulations, Section 1231.

4. PUSD shall ensure that each of the VEHICLES has a valid and current Vehicle
Inspection Approval Certificate and are ready for service at the time of DELIVERY.

5. PUSD shall perform all required inspections and maintenance of the VEHICLES in
accordance Appendix C and in accordance with the Title 13, California Code of
regulation, Section 1232 and provide a copy of the most recent vehicle maintenance
records per Title 13 of the California Code of Regulations, Section 1232.

2014-2015 Vehicle Lease Agreement



VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

6. PUSD shall provide the VEHICLES to SIERRA-PLUMAS at DELIVERY in good condition

and working order, with fire extinguisher, first aid kit, and all safety equipment required by
the State of California Motor Carrier Property Permit, California Vehicle Code, California
Education Code, and Title 13 of the California Code of Regulations.

PUSD will provide all ROUTINE MAINTENANCE for the VEHICLES at the PUSD BUS
BARN at the expense of SIERRA-PLUMAS. ROUTINE MAINTENANCE is defined as
the maintenance described in Appendix Cand is limited to regularly scheduled service
and maintenance/repairs to normal wear and tear. Dates for ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
shall be mutually agreed to by the parties. ROUTINE MAINTENANCE shall not include
any damage, destruction, or wear and tear caused by any unauthorized use or miss-use
of the VEHICLES.

PUSD will provide driver training, both in the classroom and behind the wheel, as
required by the State of California, to SIERRA-PLUMAS employees who will be driving
the VEHICLES. Training will take place at PUSD and shall occur before SIERRA-
PLUMAS takes possession of the VEHICLES.

B. SIERRA-PLUMAS’ RESPONSIBILITIES:

1.

SIERRA-PLUMAS shall compensate PUSD for use of the VEHCILES in accordance with
the rates defined in Appendix B. Payment shall be made within 30 days of receipt of
invoice.

SIERRA-PLUMAS is responsible for transporting the VEHICLES to the PUSD BUS
BARN for all ROUTINE MAINTENANCE and other repairs. In the event of mechanical
breakdown, SIERRA-PLUMAS is responsible for arranging independent tow service to
the PUSD BUS BARN.

SIERRA-PLUMAS will reimburse PUSD for all costs and expenses, including parts and
labor as defined in Appendix B, associated with ROUTINE MAINTENANCE and other
repairs of the VEHICLES.

SIERRA-PLUMAS will compensate PUSD for classroom and behind the wheel vehicle
driver training in accordance with the rates defined in Appendix B. Payment shall be
made within 30 days of receipt of invoice.

SIERRA-PLUMAS shall notify PLUMAS of any accident, collision, or incident that causes
damage to any of the VEHICLES within 24 hours of said accident, collision, or incident.

SIERRA-PLUMAS is responsible for the cost of repairing any damage to the VEHICLES.
SIERRA-PLUMAS shall secure and maintain any and all licenses and/or permits required

by law for the operation of the VEHICLES and furnishing of transportation services using
the VEHICLES during the term of this AGREEMENT.

2014-2015 Vehicle Lease Agreement



VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

8. SIERRA-PLUMAS shall comply with and observe all applicable federal, state and local
laws applicable to the transportation of students, all provisions of the California Vehicle
Code, all directives, policies and regulations of the California State Board of Education,
the California Highway Patrol, the Sierra-Plumas JUSD Governing Board, and any other
laws, rules or regulations applicable to the transportation of students.

9. SIERRA-PLUMAS, its employees, and its agents shall secure and maintain valid permits
and licenses and certifications that are required by law for the execution of this
AGREEMENT.

10.Only those SIERRA-PLUMAS employees who have successfully completed the driver
training described in Section A.8. of this AGREEMENT shall be permitted to operate the
VEHICLES. The successful completion of driver training is to be determined at the sole
discretion of PUSD. SIERRA-PLUMAS shall bear any and all costs, expenses, and
liabilities that result from the operation of the VEHICLES during the term of this
AGREEMENT by anyone who has not successfully completed the driver training
described in Section A.8. of this AGREEMENT.

11.SIERRA-PLUMAS shall not assign or transfer, by operation of law or otherwise, any or all
of its rights, responsibilities, burdens, duties or obligations under this AGREEMENT.

12.SIERRA-PLUMAS will accept DELIVERY of the VEHICLES following the execution of
this AGREEMENT by arranging to pick up the VEHICLES at the PUSD BUS BARN in
accordance with Section A.2. of this AGREEMENT.

13.SIERRA-PLUMAS shall return the VEHCILES to PUSD by transporting the VEHICLES to
the PUSD BUS BARN on or before June 30" of the final year of this AGREEMENT (See
TERM OF THE AGREEMENT, Section C, herein). The VEHICLES must be returned in
good condition and working order, with fire extinguisher, first aid kit, and all safety
equipment required by the State of California Motor Carrier Property Permit and State
Education Code. If the VEHICLES are not returned in the condition described above, to
the satisfaction of PUSD in its sole discretion, SIERRA-PLUMAS shall reimburse PUSD
for any and all costs or expenses required to return the VEHICLES to such satisfactory
condition.

14.SIERRA-PLUMAS, at its sole expense, shall procure and maintain throughout the term of
this AGREEMENT, General Liability insurance with a minimum per occurrence limit of
$10,000,000 and the deductible/self-insurance retention shall not exceed $10,000. Such
minimum limits of policies shall in no event limit the liability of SIERRA-PLUMAS
hereunder. Insurance shall include coverage for claims against SIERRA-PLUMAS, it’s
elected or appointed officials, employees, agents, volunteers and students (interns while
acting on behalf of SIERRA-PLUMAS) arising out of errors and omissions, abuse and
molestation, and employment practices liability. The policy or policies shall name as
additional insured/additional covered party PUSD; it's elected or appointed officials,
employees, agents and volunteers. SIERRA-PLUMAS's policy or policies shall provide
that their insurance shall be primary with respect to any liability or claimed liability arising
out of the performance or activities by SIERRA-PLUMAS under this AGREEMENT. Any
insurance procured by PUSD, it’s elected or appointed officials, employees, agents and

2014-2015 Vehicle Lease Agreement



VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

volunteers shall be excess and shall not be called upon to contribute until the limits of the
insurance provided hereunder shall be exhausted.

15. Automobile Liability: SIERRA-PLUMAS shall maintain Primary Automobile Liability and
Property Damage Insurance, including non-owned and hired coverage with a minimum
per accident limit of $10,000,000 for any injuries to persons (including death therefrom)
and property damage in connection with SIERRA-PLUMAS’ activities under this
AGREEMENT. SIERRA-PLUMAS’ policy must provide primary auto liability and name
PUSD, its elected or appointed officials, employees, agents and volunteers as additional
insured’s by endorsement to the policy. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by
PUSD, its elected or appointed officials, employees, agents and volunteers shall be in
excess of SIERRA-PLUMAS’ insurance and shall not contribute with it. SIERRA-
PLUMAS’ policy must name PUSD as Loss Payee and provide auto physical damage
coverage (comprehensive and collision) for each of the VEHICLES, with deductibles not
to exceed $5,000 per claim.

16.Upon execution of this agreement and annually thereafter, SIERRA-PLUMAS shall
furnish PUSD with original certificates and amendatory endorsements affecting coverage
required by this Agreement. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by PUSD at least ten (10) days before DELIVERY or commencement of any
other activities described in this AGREEMENT. PUSD reserves the right to request
complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
affecting the coverage required by this AGREEMENT at any time.

17.Failure of SIERRA-PLUMAS to have adequate acceptable insurance in place, as
determined solely by PUSD, will cause this Agreement to be null and void.

C. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT

The term of this AGREEMENT shall be from July 1, 2014, to June 30, 2015. This
Agreement shall be automatically renewed for an additional fiscal year commencing July 1,
2015, and annually thereafter for a term of two (2) years, unless written notice of intent to
terminate or renegotiate is given by either party prior to March 1 of that same year.

D. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

If a dispute under this AGREEMENT arises, or any party to this AGREEMENT believes that
a breach of this AGREEMENT has occurred, the parties shall schedule a meet-and-confer
within thirty (30) business days of receiving written notification from the other party of the
dispute or alleged breach. During the meet-and-confer, the parties shall make good-faith
attempt resolve any disputes and remedy any alleged breach of this AGREEMENT. Any
dispute of claim in law or equity arising under this AGREEMENT which is not resolved
through the meet-and-confer shall be decided by neutral, non-binding arbitration. Arbitration
shall be conducted in accordance with the rules of either the American Arbitration
Association (AAA) or the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services, Inc. (JAMS). The
selection between AAA and JAMS rules shall be made by the party who first files for the
arbitration. The parties may agree, in writing, to use different rules and/or arbitrator(s). In all
other respects, the arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with PART Ill, Title 9 of the

2014-2015 Vehicle Lease Agreement



VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

California Code of Civil Procedure. The costs of arbitration shall be borne by each
respective party.

E. INDEMNIFICATION.

SIERRA-PLUMAS shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless PUSD, its elected or
appointed officials, employees, attorneys, agents, representatives, volunteers, successors
and assigns (collectively hereinafter the “indemnified parties”) from and against any and all
actions, suits, claims, demands, losses, costs, penalties, obligations, errors, omissions, or
liabilities, including legal costs, attorney’s fees, and expert witness fees, whether or not suit
is actually filed, and/or any judgment rendered is against the indemnified parties, that may be
asserted or claimed by any person, firm or entity arising out of, or in connection with,
SIERRA-PLUMAS's performance under this AGREEMENT, including but not limited to, any
acts or errors or omissions by PUSD, its governing body, administrators, employees, agents,
representatives, volunteers, successors and assigns, unless caused wholly by the
negligence or willful misconduct of any of the indemnified parties.

PUSD shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless SIERRA-PLUMAS, its elected or
appointed officials, employees, attorneys, agents, representatives, volunteers, successors
and assigns (collectively hereinafter the “indemnified parties”) from and against any and all
actions, suits, claims, demands, losses, costs, penalties, obligations, errors, omissions, or
liabilities, including legal costs, attorney’s fees, and expert witness fees, whether or not suit
is actually filed, and/or any judgment rendered is against the indemnified parties, that may be
asserted or claimed by any person, firm or entity arising out of, or in connection with, PUSD’s
performance under this AGREEMENT, including but not limited to, any acts or errors or
omissions by SIERRA-PLUMAS, its governing body, administrators, employees, agents,
representatives, volunteers, successors and assigns, unless caused wholly by the
negligence or willful misconduct of any of the indemnified parties.

F. RISK OF LOSS

Except as otherwise provided in this AGREEMENT, any risk of loss for the VEHICLES shall
transfer to SIERRA-PLUMAS upon DELIVERY and shall transfer back to PUSD upon return
of the VEHICLES at the conclusion of the term of this AGREEMENT.

G. SEVERABILITY

Should any part of this AGREEMENT be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be unenforceable that part alone shall be severed, and the remainder of the AGREEMENT
shall continue in force.

H. CONSTRUCTION

The language in all parts of this AGREEMENT, unless otherwise stated, shall be construed
according to its plain and ordinary meaning.

l. NOTICE TO PARTIES

2014-2015 Vehicle Lease Agreement



VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

All notices to be given by the parties hereto shall be in writing and served by personal
delivery or by depositing same in the United States Post Office, postage prepaid and
certified, addressed as follows:

PLUMAS Unified School District Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Micheline G. Miglis, Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

50 Church Street P.O. Box 955

Quincy, CA 95971 109 Beckwith Road

Loyalton, CA 96118

J. CHOICE OF LAW

This AGREEMENT shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.

K. MODIFICATION OF THE AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT, and any provisions herein, may not be changed, waived, discharged or
terminated unless by a written instrument, signed by the Parties.

L. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT and the attachments hereto contain all of the terms and conditions
agreed upon by the Parties relating to the matters covered by this AGREEMENT, and
supersede any and all prior and contemporaneous agreements, negotiations,
correspondence, understandings, and communications of the Parties, whether oral or
written, respecting the matters covered by this AGREEMENT. All agreements, covenants,
representations and warranties, express or implied, oral or written, of the Parties concerning
the subject matter of this AGREEMENT are contained herein.

M. FORMALITIES OF EXECUTION

This AGREEMENT may be executed in one or more counterparts which, taken together,
shall be deemed to constitute one and the same document. An executed copy of this
AGREEMENT shall be valid as an original. Signatures of the Parties transmitted by facsimile
or email shall be deemed binding.

N. AUTHORITY TO SIGN

The undersigned are authorized to execute this AGREEMENT on behalf of their respective
agencies and have read, understood and agreed to all of the terms and conditions of this
AGREEMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this AGREEMENT the day and year
hereinabove written and have affixed their official seals hereto.

Plumas Unified School District Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

2014-2015 Vehicle Lease Agreement



VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: By:

Micheline G. Miglis -Dr. Merrill M. Grant
Superintendent Superintendent

2014-2015 Vehicle Lease Agreement



VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Appendix A

Vehicle Description: Up to four California State regulated school busses with passenger
capacity ranging between 52 and 78.

2014-2015 Vehicle Lease Agreement



VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Appendix B
Cost per vehicle, per actual mile driven....................oooene. $1.25
Cost for behind the wheel training...................oooil, $60.00/hour
Cost for classroom training...........cccooiiiiiiiii e $60.00/hour
MaintenanCe WOrK. .........coouiirii e parts plus labor (itemized below)

plus 10% surcharge on parts for non-itemized supplies
Cost for Labor perhour..........c.ooiiiii e $60.00/hour

Cost for parts, plus overhead charge...............c.ocooiiiiiint. cost plus 15%

2014-2015 Vehicle Lease Agreement



VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Appendix C

Routine Maintenance of VEHICLES

3,000 mile or 45 day service

Grease all the fittings

Brake adjustment axle #1 and #2

Brake system for leaks, hoses and tubing, cut-in and cut-out, air loss
Brake components: drums, lining, cams, air-pots, hydraulic cylinders, etc.

Two way check valve in dual air systems, alternately draining and recharging primary and secondary air
reservoirs

All tank mounting brackets

All belts and hoses fro wear and chaffing-including air hoses
Tires, wheels, lugs, air pressure and tread

Steering arms, drag links, and tie rod ends

Suspension, bushings, springs, u-bolts and king pins

1232C (Federal code) : Oil or grease accumulations, excessive amounts of grease or oil on the vehicle
shall be removed and their cause repaired

First aid kit, reflectors, and fire extinguisher

All glass, wipers and mirrors

All lights and horns — interior and exterior

Heating and /or cooling systems

All door operations, sensitive edges, handrails, safety panels and door locks
All upholstery and padding

All lettering and decals

Battery fluid, terminals and cables

Fuel system for leaks

Oil leaks — engine, tranny, differentials and axles

All fluid levels

Body mounts

Exhaust — condition, leaks and mounting

Check, clean and make sure the camera is working correctly
Check and adjust the ride height

Cleanliness of the bus

2014-2015 Vehicle Lease Agreement



VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

On Spots During the Season

Check torque of mounting bracket, chain unit, chain wheel
Check and grease arm bearing and ball joint

Check for chain and wheel wear

Check air-pot pressure for the wheel

Engine Oil Change

New oil and filter

Oil sample

12,000 mile Service and Inspection

Change filters: air [not on large capacity}, fuel water, tranny [external only], smog/emissions
Clean battery box of area

Check camera systems, date and time, and clean lens

Pressure test the radiator cap

Inspect and clean heater cores and heater filters

Propane Vehicles

Check fuel pump wave pattern

Check fuel pump pressure

25,000 mile Service and Inspection

Power steering filters

Transmission: change Trans oil and external filter
Test antifreeze

Differential: sample the fluid

Transmission: change the modulator valve
Change large capacity air filter

Re-torque body clamps

DPF Cleaning

Remove inspect and clean particulate filter

2014-2015 Vehicle Lease Agreement



VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Visual, pulse, thermal regeneration, inches of water reading

Reset the computer

50,000 mile Service and Inspection

Adjust valves
Adjust fuel rack

Air dryer service

Annual Service and Inspection

Opacity test and report
Seats

First aid kit

Keys

Insurance

Two way radios

2014-2015 Vehicle Lease Agreement



Accrediting Commission for Schools

533 Airport Boulevard, Suite 200
Burlingame, California 94010
{650) 696-1060 o Fax (650) 696-1867

FRED VAN LEUVEN, ED.D. mail@acswasc.org ® Www.acswasc.org MARILYN S. GEORGE, ED.D.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ASSOCIATE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
May 28, 2014

Mr. Derek Cooper
Principal

Downieville Schools
P.O.Box 157
Sierraville, CA 96126

Dear Mr. Cooper:

The Accrediting Commission for Schools, Western Association of Schools and Colleges has
completed its review of the On-site Mid-cycle Visiting Committee Report for Downieville
Schools. I am pleased to inform you that the report and the visit indicated that your school has
demonstrated appropriate attention to the critical areas for follow-up noted by the previous
visiting committee.

Downieville Schools’s accreditation is now reaffirmed through the end of the six-year cycle
ending in June 2017.

On the behalf of the Commission, I wish to express our appreciation for your efforts to provide
quality education for all students.

Sincerely,

Nod 6

Fred Van Leuven, Ed.D.
Executive Director

cc: Visiting Committee Chairperson
Superintendent



Local Control and Accountability Plan

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2017

04/25/2014 (revised 05/08/2014)



§ 15497. Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template.

Introduction:

LEA: Sierra-Plumas Joint Contact (Name, Title, Email, Phone Number): Merrill Grant, Ed.D., Superintendent, LCAP Year: 2014
Unified mgrant@spjusd.org, (530) 993-1660 #837

Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and annual update template shall be used to provide details regarding local educational agencies'
(LEAs) actions and expenditures to support pupil outcomes and overall performance pursuant to Education Code sections 52060, 52066, 47605,
47605.5, and 47606.5.

For school districts, pursuant to Education Code section 52060, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district,
goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including
pupils with disabilities, for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, pursuant to Education Code section 52066, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-operated school
and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052,
including pupils with disabilities, who are funded through the county office of education Local Control Funding Formula as identified in Education Code
section 2574 (pupils attending juvenile court schools, on probation or parole, or mandatorily expelled) for each of the state priorities and any locally
identified priorities. School districts and county offices of education may additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs services provided to
pupils funded by a school district but attending county-operated schools and programs, including special education programs.

Charter schools, pursuant to Education Code sections 47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5, must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals
for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, for each of the state priorities
as applicable and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description of goals for state priorities in the LCAP may be
modified to meet the grade levels served and the nature of the programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements
explicitly applicable to charter schools in the Education Code.

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool. LEAs may reference and describe actions and expenditures in other plans and funded by a
variety of other fund sources when detailing goals, actions, and expenditures related to the state and local priorities. LCAPs must be consistent with
school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code section 64001. The information contained in the LCAP, or annual update, may be supplemented by
information contained in other plans (including the LEA plan pursuant to Section 1112 of Subpart 1 of Part A of Title | of Public Law 107-110) that are
incorporated or referenced as relevant in this document.

For each section of the template, LEAs should comply with instructions and use the guiding questions as prompts (but not limits) for completing the
information as required by statute. Guiding questions do not require separate narrative responses. Data referenced in the LCAP must be consistent
with the school accountability report card where appropriate. LEAs may resize pages or attach additional pages as necessary to facilitate completion of
the LCAP.




State Priorities

The state priorities listed in Education Code sections 52060 and 52066 can be categorized as specified below for planning purposes, however, school
districts and county offices of education must address each of the state priorities in their LCAP. Charter schools must address the priorities in
Education Code section 52060(d) that apply to the grade levels served, or the nature of the program operated, by the charter school.

A. Conditions of Learning:

Basic: degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned pursuant to Education Code section 44258.9, and fully credentialed in the subject areas
and for the pupils they are teaching; pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials pursuant to Education Code section 60119; and
school facilities are maintained in good repair pursuant to Education Code section 17002(d). (Priority 1)

Implementation of State Standards: implementation of academic content and performance standards adopted by the state board for all pupils,
including English learners. (Priority 2)

Course access: pupil enrollment in a broad course of study that includes all of the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and
subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of Section 51220, as applicable. (Priority 7)

Expelled pupils (for county offices of education only): coordination of instruction of expelled pupils pursuant to Education Code section 48926.
(Priority 9)

Foster youth (for county offices of education only): coordination of services, including working with the county child welfare agency to share
information, responding to the needs of the juvenile court system, and ensuring transfer of health and education records. (Priority 10)

B. Pupil Qutcomes:

Pupil achievement: performance on standardized tests, score on Academic Performance Index, share of pupils that are college and career ready,
share of English learners that become English proficient, English learner reclassification rate, share of pupils that pass Advanced Placement exams
with 3 or higher, share of pupils determined prepared for college by the Early Assessment Program. (Priority 4)

Other pupil outcomes: pupil outcomes in the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of
Education Code section 51220, as applicable. (Priority 8)

C. Engagement:

Parent involvement: efforts to seek parent input in decision making, promotion of parent participation in programs for unduplicated pupils and
special need subgroups. (Priority 3)

Pupil engagement: school attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, middle school dropout rates, high school dropout rates, high school
graduations rates. (Priority 5)

School climate: pupil suspension rates, pupil expulsion rates, other local measures including surveys of pupils, parents and teachers on the sense
of safety and school connectedness. (Priority 6)




Section 1: Stakeholder Engagement

Meaningful engagement of parents, pupils, and other stakeholders, including those representing the subgroups identified in Education Code section
52052, is critical to the LCAP and budget process. Education Code sections 52062 and 52063 specify the minimum requirements for school districts;
Education Code sections 52068 and 52069 specify the minimum requirements for county offices of education, and Education Code section 47606.5
specifies the minimum requirements for charter schools. In addition, Education Code section 48985 specifies the requirements for translation of
documents.

Instructions: Describe the process used to engage parents, pupils, and the community and how this engagement contributed to development
of the LCAP or annual update. Note that the LEA’s goals related to the state priority of parental involvement are to be described separately in
Section 2, and the related actions and expenditures are to be described in Section 3.

Guiding Questions:

1)

How have parents, community members, pupils, local bargaining units, and other stakeholders (e.g., LEA personnel, county child welfare
agencies, county office of education foster youth services programs, court-appointed special advocates, foster youth, foster parents,
education rights holders and other foster youth stakeholders, English learner parents, community organizations representing English
learners, and others as appropriate) been engaged and involved in developing, reviewing, and supporting implementation of the LCAP?

2) How have stakeholders been included in the LEA’s process in a timely manner to allow for engagement in the development of the LCAP?

3) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to stakeholders related to the state priorities and
used by the LEA to inform the LCAP goal setting process?

4) What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written comments or other feedback received by the LEA
through any of the LEA’s engagement processes?

5) What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement pursuant to Education Code sections
52062,52068, and 47606.5, including engagement with representative parents of pupils identified in Education Code section
42238.017

6) In the annual update, how has the involvement of these stakeholders supported improved outcomes for pupils related to the state

priorities?

Involvement Process

Impact on LCAP

A review of documents written with stakeholder involvement including Single Plans
for Student Achievement from schools in our district, WASC Reports and annual
updates written for each of our secondary schools, and other documents such as our
Local Education Accountability Plan, our School Accountability Report Cards
(SARCs), our Strategic Plans, Board Goals, and the results of the last California
Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) provided input. In addition, minutes of County-District
Advisory Committee (C-DAC) meetings and School Site Council meetings have
been reviewed for input from stakeholders that would relate to the development of
this first year's LCAP. Consultation occurred with a Resource Specialist regarding
services to students with disabilities and related goals. A public hearing on our
proposed LCAP was held at the May 13, 2014, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School
Board meeting. As this plan is developed over time, stakeholder involvement will be
calendarized and more focused on the LCAP at all levels in the district and all
communities served by Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District.

Stakeholders have spent time in each of their respective roles on various
committees, boards, and councils and have viewed much of the data that is
considered in setting goals for the LCAP. Stakeholders have looked at test scores

The Loyalton High School Site Council met on April 28,
2014, and responded to the eight state priorities and
discussed possible local priorities not included in the
State's list. This resulted in the inclusion of a fourth
goal to respond to local priorities related to our aging
school facilities.

A personal interview on April 16, 2014, with a Resource
Specialist employed by our County helped ensure that
goals were written to address the needs of students who
have been identified with disabilities. Because of this
interview we specifically address the goal that all
students, including those with disabilities, are placed in
the least restrictive learning environment and the most
broad course of study available to them while still
meeting their learning needs. Because of this input,
actions related to career technical education and the
possible expansion of career pathways have been




on standardized tests, data reported on the SARCs, and data in WASC reports,
where data is a key consideration as evidence of learning. For the first LCAP year,
stakeholders have been made aware through a variety of avenues of the data and
metrics surrounding our schools.

Because the state priorities are new to all of us, stakeholders are learning along with
us. Priority goals from the various reports mentioned above that were written with
extensive stakeholder involvement have been incorporated into this plan.

We have broad stakeholder representation on all of our Site Councils and WASC
Committees, as well as our County-District Advisory Committee. Students of
parents who have been identified to have special needs meet at least annually for
their child's Independent Educational Program (IEP) meetings. At these meetings,
parent input is always requested and noted. Also, representatives of these
populations are requested to participate in our organized councils and committees.
We do not have large enough special population groups to require the formation of
special groups including an English Learner Advisory Council, but we seek input at
all times from members of special populations. English Learners and their parents
participate widely in our schools. Because of our socio-economic population, we run
school-wide Title I programs that include all students and residually all parents.

We are small enough that we seek and highly value input from all parents, students,
staff, and other stakeholders. We recognize the value of each stakeholder in making
our schools the center and showcase of our rural communities.

included in this LCAP.

Sierra Schools Foundation, a local foundation that
promotes our County/District schools, is driving the
expanded use of our greenhouses that has resulted in
increased hours for our Career Specialist and budgeting
for supplies and materials needed for this program.
Sierra Schools Foundation also recommended at their
meetings that we continue our support of VAPA and
technology in all our schools.

Every annual update after this first year will receive
planned, direct, focused input from all stakeholders who
will be encouraged to participate in our calendar of
stakeholder events. Stakeholders will receive
meaningful data and be provided with multiple means of
communicating with District personnel who prepare the
annual revisions and updates.




Section 2: Goals and Progress Indicators

For school districts, Education Code sections 52060 and 52061, for county offices of education, Education Code sections 52066 and 52067, and for

charter schools, Education Code section 47606.5 require(s) the LCAP to include a description of the annual goals, for all pupils and each subgroup of
pupils, for each state priority and any local priorities and require the annual update to include a review of progress towards the goals and describe
any changes to the goals.

Instructions: Describe annual goals and expected and actual progress toward meeting goals. This section must include specifics projected for
the applicable term of the LCAP, and in each annual update year, a review of progress made in the past fiscal year based on an identified
metric. Charter schools may adjust the chart below to align with the term of the charter school's budget that is submitted to the school's
authorizer pursuant to Education Code section 47604.33. The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative, although LEAs must, at minimum,
use the specific metrics that statute explicitly references as required elements for measuring progress within a particular state priority area.
Goals must address each of the state priorities and any additional local priorities; however, one goal may address multiple priorities. The LEA
may identify which school sites and subgroups have the same goals, and group and describe those goals together. The LEA may also indicate
those goals that are not applicable to a specific subgroup or school site. The goals must reflect outcomes for all pupils and include specific
goals for school sites and specific subgroups, including pupils with disabilities, both at the LEA level and, where applicable, at the school site
level. To facilitate alignment between the LCAP and school plans, the LCAP shall identify and incorporate school-specific goals related to the
state and local priorities from the school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code section 64001. Furthermore, the LCAP should be
shared with, and input requested from, school site-level advisory groups (e.g., school site councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, pupil
advisory groups, etc.) to facilitate alignment between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA may incorporate or reference
actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet the goal.

Guiding Questions:

1) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to "Conditions of Learning"?

2) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to "Pupil Outcomes"?

3) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to "Engagement”(e.g., pupil and parent)?

4) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address locally-identified priorities?

5) How have the unique needs of individual school sites been evaluated to inform the development of meaningful district and/or individual
school site goals (e.g., input from site level advisory groups, staff, parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth
school level data analysis, etc.)?

6) What are the unique goals for subgroups as defined in Education Code sections 42238.01 and 52052 that are different from the LEA’s
goals for all pupils?

7) What are the specific predicted outcomes/metrics/noticeable changes associated with each of the goals annually and over the term of the
LCAP?

8) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to develop goals to address each state or
local priority and/or to review progress toward goals in the annual update?

9) What information was considered/reviewed for individual school sites?

10) What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in Education Code section 520527

11) In the annual update, what changes/progress have been realized and how do these compare to changes/progress predicted? What
modifications are being made to the LCAP as a result of this comparison?



Identified Need

What will be different/improved for students?

and Metric (What Goals (based on idenfitied metric)
needs have been Applicable School(s)
identified and Pupll Affected
what metrics are Subgroup(s) |(Indicate “all"| Annual
used to measure (1dentify if the goal |Update: Related State
progress?) i i Analysis and Local
Description of applicable | applies 'to all ¥ LCAP YEAR Year 2: Year 3: P
Goal subgroups | schools in the o Year 1: 2015-16 2016-17 Priorities
(as defined LEA, or Progress 2014-15
in EC 52052) | alternatively,
or indicate all high
“all" for all schools, for
pupils.) example.)
All teachers are |All students All All 80% of 90% of 100% of Basic;
appropriately receive teachers are teachers are teachers are Implementation
assigned and fully |instruction and fully fully fully of State
credentialed for services to credentialed for |credentialed for |credentialed for |[Standards;
any core subject |[support their any core any core any core Course access

they are teaching
and are qualified
to have English
Learners in their
classrooms.

All students have
access to
standards-aligned
instructional
materials, and all
courses are
aligned to state
standards and
have been
reviewed annually,
updated as
needed, and
adopted by the
local governing
board.

All students have
a broad course of
study available to
them, are placed
in the least
restrictive
learning
environment, and
have multiple
pathways to meet

intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

subject they
are teaching
and have
certification to
teach English
Learners.

20% of courses
have adopted
instructional
materials,
textbooks, and
course outlines
to meet the
California
Common Core
State
Standards.

100% of K-8
students are
placed in broad
courses of
study.

90% of 9-12
students are
making
adequate
progress
towards
graduation.

subject they
are teaching
and have
certification to
teach English
Learners.

40% of courses
have adopted
instructional
materials,
textbooks, and
course outlines
to meet the
California
Common Core
State
Standards.

100% of K-8
students are
placed in broad
courses of
study.

90% of 9-12
students are
making
adequate
progress
towards
graduation.

subject they
are teaching
and have
certification to
teach English
Learners.

60% of courses
have adopted
instructional
materials,
textbooks, and
course outlines
to meet the
California
Common Core
State
Standards.

100% of K-8
students are
placed in broad
courses of
study.

90% of 9-12
students are
making
adequate
progress
towards
graduation.




their academic
needs.

All schools
embrace the value
of extra- and
co-curricular
activities that
provide for further
intellectual,
social, emotional,
and physical
development of
students.

Percent of
teachers who are
fully credentialed
for any core
subject they are
teaching and who
have certification
to teach English
Learners.

Percent of
courses with
adopted
instructional
materials,
textbooks, and
course outlines to
meet the
California
Common Core
State Standards.

Percent of K-8
students placed in
broad courses of
study.

Percent of 9-12
students who are
making adequate
progress towards
graduation.

Percent of
students who
participate in at
least one extra-

60% or more
students in
grades 9-12
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity during
the academic
year.

50% of 7-12
schools in the
district hold an
annual School
Science Fair.

20% of
graduates
complete a
Career
Technical
Pathway prior
to graduation.

65% or more
students in
grades 9-12
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity during
the academic
year.

75% of 7-12
schools in the
district hold an
annual School
Science Fair.

25% of
graduates
complete a
Career
Technical
Pathway prior
to graduation.

70% or more
students in
grades 9-12
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity during
the academic
year.

100% of 7-12
schools in the
district hold an
annual School
Science Fair.

30% of
graduates
complete a
Career
Technical
Pathway prior
to graduation.




or co-curricular
activity during an
academic year.

Percent of 7-12
schools in the
district that hold
an annual School
Science Fair.

Percent of
graduates who
complete a Career
Technical
Pathway prior to

graduation.

All All students All All School calendar|School calendar|School calendar|Pupil
administrators, engage in a that has that has that has achievement;
teachers, and rigorous minimum days |minimum days [minimum days [Other pupil
staff recognize curriculum and designated for [designated for [designated for Joutcomes;
their participation |acquire the professional professional professional Pupil

in student knowledge, collaboration. collaboration. collaboration. engagement
success, critical thinking

understand the skills, and 80% of sc_hool 90% of school 100% of s.chool

power of characteristics staff supmlt a |staff su_bmlt a |[staff supmlt a

collaboration, and |needed for professional professional professional

value professional
development.

All students
participate in
universal
screening and
local benchmark
assessment;
students who
need intensive
intervention in
ELA or
mathematics are
provided
instruction using
adopted
intervention
programs.

All students are
provided multiple
pathways to
achieve academic
success including

success in
college, career,
and life.

development
plan to their
site
administrator
on or before
September 30.

50% of schools
meet their AYP.

100% of
schools
administer local
benchmark
testing in core
subject areas
at least three
times during
the year.

80% of
students in
intensive
intervention
programs
achieve grade

development
plan to their
site
administrator
on or before
September 30.

75% of schools
meet their AYP.

100% of
eligible
students
participate in
the California
Assessment of
Student
Performance
and Progress
(CAASPP)
testing.

90% of
students in
intensive
intervention

development
plan to their
site
administrator
on or before
September 30.

100% of
schools meet
their AYP.

60% of
students
participate in
the CAASPP
and score
proficient or
advanced in
ELA or
Mathematics.

95% of
students in
intensive
intervention
programs




independent
study, alternative
education, college
readiness, and
career technical
pathways.

All students in
Grades 3-12 have
opportunities to
participate in
extra- and
co-curricular
activities.

School calendar
that allows staff
time for
professional
collaboration.

Percent of school
staff who submit a
profesionnal
development plan
to their site
administrator on
or before
September 30 of
each year.

Percent of
schools meeting
their AYP.

Percent of
schools
administering
local benchmark
testing in core
subject areas at
least three times
a year. (Year 1
only)

Percent of
students
participating in
the CAASPP.
(Year 2 only)

Percent of

level within two
years of
entering the
intervention
program.

35% of
graduates meet
the a-g
entrance
requirements.

25% of
students who
take the
Advanced
Placement
exams score a
3 or higher.

40% of
sophomores
score proficient
or advanced on
the CAHSEE.

25% of juniors
are recognized
as "college
ready" or
"conditionally
college ready”
on the EAP
exams in ELA
or
Mathematics.

80% of 9-12
class cohort
graduate from
high school.

80% of
students in
attendance
daily, averaged.

Fewer than
10% of
students are
suspended in
the year.

10

programs
achieve grade
level within two
years of
entering the
intervention
program.

40% of
graduates meet
the a-g
entrance
requirements.

30% of
students who
take the
Advanced
Placement
exams score a
3 or higher.

50% of
sophomores
score proficient
or advanced on
the CAHSEE.

30% of juniors
are recognized
as "college
ready" or
“conditionally
college ready"
on the EAP
exams in ELA
or
Mathematics.

90% of 9-12
class cohort
graduate from
high school.

85% of
students in
attendance
daily, averaged.

Fewer than
7.5% of
students are
suspended in

achieve grade
level within two
years of
entering the
intervention
program.

45% of
graduates meet
the a-g
entrance
requirements.

35% of
students who
take the
Advanced
Placement
exams score a
3 or higher.

55% of
sophomores
score proficient
or advanced on
the CAHSEE.

35% of juniors
are recognized
as "college
ready" or
"conditionally
college ready"”
on the EAP
exams in ELA
or
Mathematics.

95% of 9-12
class cohort
graduate from
high school.

90% of
students in
attendance
daily, averaged.

Fewer than 5%
of students are
suspended in
the year.




students scoring
proficient or
advanced on the
CAASPP. (Year 3
only)

Percent of
students in
intensive
intervention
programs who
achieve grade
level within two
years of entering
the intervention
program.

Percent of
graduates who
meet the a-g
entrance
requirements.

Percent of
students who take
the Advanced
Placement exams
who score a 3 or
higher.

Percent of
sophomores who
score proficient or
advanced on the
CAHSEE.

Percent of juniors
who are
recognized as
"college ready" or
"conditionally
college ready"” on
the EAP exams in
ELA or
Mathematics.

Percent of 9-12
class cohort who
graduate from
high school.

Percent of
students in

Fewer than 1%
of students are
expelled in the
year.

55% of our
students who
participate in
California's
Physical
Fitness Test
test within the
Healthy Fitness
Zone.

90% of K-8
students
demonstrate
mastery of the
academic skills
needed for
promotion to
the next grade
level at the end
of the year.

90% of English
Learners are
reclassified
Fluent English
Proficient within
five years of
initial
enrollment.
90% of
graduates who
are Ag
Completers
receive their
State FFA
Degree.

25% of
graduates have
completed a
Career
Technical
pathway.

60% of
students

11

the year.

Fewer than 1%
of students are
expelled in the
year.

60% of our
students who
participate in
California's
Physical
Fitness Test
test within the
Healthy Fitness
Zone.

95% of K-8
students
demonstrate
mastery of the
academic skills
needed for
promotion to
the next grade
level at the end
of the year.

90% of English
Learners are
reclassified
Fluent English
Proficient within
four years of
initial
enrollment.
95% of
graduates who
are Ag
Completers
receive their
State FFA
Degree.

30% of
graduates have
completed a
Career
Technical
pathway.

70% of

Fewer than 1%
of students are
expelled in the
year.

65% of our
students who
participate in
California's
Physical
Fitness Test
test within the
Healthy Fitness
Zone.

97.5% of K-8
students
demonstrate
mastery of the
academic skills
needed for
promotion to
the next grade
level at the end
of the year.

90% of English
Learners are
reclassified
Fluent English
Proficient within
three years of
initial
enrollment.
100% of
graduates who
are Ag
Completers
receive their
State FFA
Degree.

30% of
graduates have
completed a
Career
Technical
pathway.

70% of
students




attendance daily,
averaged.

Percent of
students who are
suspended in the
year.

Percent of
students who are
expelled in the
year.

Percent of our
students who
participate in
California's
Physical Fitness
Test who test
within the Healthy
Fitness Zone.

Percent of K-8
students who
demonstrate
mastery of the
academic skills
needed for
pormotion to the
next grade level
at the end of the
year.

Percent of English
Learners who are
reclassified Fluent
English Proficient
within five years
of initial
enrollment.

Percent of
graduates who are
Ag Completers
and receive their
State FFA Degree.

Percent of
graduates who
have completed a
Career Technical
pathway.

participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity.

12

students
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity.

participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity.




Percent of 9-12
students who
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity.

There is broad
stakeholder
representation on
the County-
District Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC).
Members of the
C-DAC are
actively involved
in school
improvement and
promotion, the
public is invited to
all C-DAC
meetings, and the
calendar of
C-DAC meetings
is published to
encourage broad
stakeholder
involvement.

Sierra-Plumas
Joint Unified
School District
(SPJUSD) Board
Meetings are
regularly
scheduled and
offered via remote
transmission to
each school
community to
provide for broad
stakeholder
participation.

Individualized
Education
Program (IEP)
meetings are
scheduled in
advance to

All stakeholders
are engaged in
promoting a
district culture
where student
success is
realized,
communicated,
and celebrated.

All

All

50% of
subgroups
represented on
the County-
District
Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC)
membership.

Four C-DAC
meetings and
monthly
SPJUSD Board
of Trustees
meetings are
clearly
indicated on the
SPJUSD
calendar posted
on the Sierra
County Office
of Education
website.

25% of parents
return the
annual School
Climate Survey.

70% of
students return
the annual
School Climate
Survey.

30
stakeholders
participate in
the annual
LCAP Read,
Review, and
Recommend
Community

13

75% of
subgroups
represented on
the County-
District
Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC)
membership.

Four C-DAC
meetings and
monthly
SPJUSD Board
of Trustees
meetings are
clearly
indicated on the
SPJUSD
calendar posted
on the Sierra
County Office
of Education
website.

50% of parents
return the
annual School
Climate Survey.

80% of
students return
the annual
School Climate
Survey.

50
stakeholders
participate in
the annual
LCAP Read,
Review, and
Recommend
Community

100% of
subgroups
represented on
the County-
District
Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC)
membership.

Four C-DAC
meetings and
monthly
SPJUSD Board
of Trustees
meetings are
clearly
indicated on the
SPJUSD
calendar posted
on the Sierra
County Office
of Education
website.

65% of parents
return the
annual School
Climate Survey.

90% of
students return
the annual
School Climate
Survey.

75
stakeholders
participate in
the annual
LCAP Read,
Review, and
Recommend
Community

Parent
involvement;
Pupil
engagement;
School climate




provide for
inclusion of
administrators,
teachers, parents,
students, and
other advocates.

Parent and
student surveys
are administered
as a means of
receiving
stakeholder input
on SPJUSD
programs and
services from
representatives of
all student groups
and subgroups.

Percent of
subgroups
represented on
the County-
District Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC).

Posting on the
Sierra County
Office of
Education (SCOE)
website of the
SPJUSD Calendar
of four C-DAC
meetings, two
Read, Review, and
Recommend
Community
Forums, and
monthly SPJUSD
Board of Trustees
meetings.

Percent of parents
returning the
annual School
Climate Survey.

Percent of
students Grades

Forums.

14

Forums.

Forum.




2-12 returning
the annual School
Climate Survey.

Number of
stakeholders
participating in
the two annual
LCAP Read,
Review, and
Recommend
Community
Forums.

Students and
parents report
that students feel
emotionally and
physically safe at
school.

Maintenance and
custodial staff are
maintained at a
sufficient level to
provide for clean
and safe facilities
and are organized
to optimize facility
and grounds
upkeep.

Classrooms are
attractive and
provide adequate
storage,
furnishings, and
technology to
support student
learning.

Percent of
students who feel
"very safe" at
school based on
data from the
latest
administration of
the California
Healthy Kids
Survey (CHKS).

All schools and
facilities are
accessible,
safe, and
healthy places
for students,
staff, and
community; and
all classrooms
are designed
and furnished
for optimal
learning.

All

All

50% of
students feel
"very safe" at
school based
on data from
the latest
administration
of the California
Healthy Kids
Survey (CHKS).

5% or fewer
students have
been
suspended or
expelled
because of a
physically
violent act.

50% of parents
and students
return School
Climate
Surveys with
overall positive
responses.

75% of schools
scored Good or
Exemplary on
the annual
Facilities
Inspection Tool
(FIT).

Evidence
indicates there

15

60% of
students feel
"very safe" at
school based
on data from
the latest
administration
of the California
Healthy Kids
Survey (CHKS).

4% or fewer
students have
been
suspended or
expelled
because of a
physically
violent act.

60% of parents
and students
return School
Climate
Surveys with
overall positive
responses.

100% of
schools scored
Good or
Exemplary on
the annual
Facilities
Inspection Tool
(FIT).

Evidence

70% of
students feel
"very safe" at
school based
on data from
the latest
administration
of the California
Healthy Kids
Survey (CHKS).

3% or fewer
students have
been
suspended or
expelled
because of a
physically
violent act.

70% of parents
and students
return School
Climate
Surveys with
overall positive
responses.

100% of
schools scored
Good or
Exemplary on
the annual
Facilities
Inspection Tool
(FIT).

Evidence

Pupil
achievement;
Pupil
engagement;
School climate
Clean, safe
facilities.




Percent of
students who
have been
suspended or
expelled because
of a physically
violent act.

Percent of parents
and students with
positive
responses on
School Climate
Surveys.

Percent of
schools scoring
Good or
Exemplary on the
annual Facilities
Inspection Tool
(FIT).

Evidence in
district budget of
savings for facility
contingencies.

Evidence in
district budget of
funding for
replacement of
classroom
furniture, fixtures,
and technology.

is a plan in the
district budget
for facility

contingencies.

Evidence
indicates there
is funding in the
district budget
for classroom
furniture,
fixtures, and
technology.

indicates there
is a plan in the
district budget
for facility

contingencies.

Evidence
indicates there
is funding in the
district budget
for classroom
furniture,
fixtures, and
technology.

indicates there
is a plan in the
district budget
for facility

contingencies.

Evidence
indicates there
is funding in the
district budget
for classroom
furniture,
fixtures, and
technology.

16




Section 3: Actions, Services, and Expenditures

For school districts, Education Code sections 52060 and 52061, for county offices of education, Education Code sections 52066 and 52067, and for
charter schools, Education Code section 47606.5 require the LCAP to include a description of the specific actions an LEA will take to meet the goals
identified. Additionally Education Code section 52064 requires a listing and description of the expenditures required to implement the specific actions.

Instructions: ldentify annual actions to be performed to meet the goals described in Section 2, and describe expenditures to implement each
action, and where these expenditures can be found in the LEA’s budget. Actions may describe a group of services that are implemented to
achieve identified goals. The actions and expenditures must reflect details within a goal for the specific subgroups identified in Education Code
section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, and for specific school sites as applicable. In describing the actions and expenditures that
will serve low-income, English learner, and/or foster youth pupils as defined in Education Code section 42238.01, the LEA must identify
whether supplemental and concentration funds are used in a districtwide, schoolwide, countywide, or charterwide manner. In the annual update,
the LEA must describe any changes to actions as a result of a review of progress. The LEA must reference all fund sources used to support
actions and services. Expenditures must be classified using the California School Accounting Manual as required by Education Code sections
52061,52067, and 47606.5.

Guiding Questions:

1) What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, to subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to Education Code section 52052, to
specific school sites, to English learners, to low-income pupils, and/or to foster youth to achieve goals identified in the LCAP?

2) How do these actions/services link to identified goals and performance indicators?

3) What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified? Where can these expenditures be found in the
LEA's budget?

4) In the annual update, how have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of those services result in
the desired outcomes?

5) In the annual update, how have the actions/services addressed the needs of all subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to Education Code
section 52052, including, but not limited to, English learners, low-income pupils, and foster youth; and did the provision of those
actions/services result in the desired outcomes?

6) In the annual update, how have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific school sites and did the
provision of those actions/services result in the desired outcomes?

7) In the annual update, what changes in actions, services, and expenditures have been made as a result of reviewing past progress and/or
changes to goals?

17



A. What annual actions, and the LEA may include any services that support these actions, are to be performed to meet the goals described in
Section 2 for ALL pupils and the goals specifically for subgroups of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052 but not listed in Table

3B below (e.g., Ethnic subgroups and pupils with disabilities)? List and describe expenditures for each fiscal year implementing these actions,
including where these expenditures can be found in the LEA's budget.

Goal

Related State and
Local Priorities
(ldentify specific
state priority. For
districts and
COEs, all priorities
in statute must
be included and
identified; each
goal may be
linked to more
than one priority
if appropriate.)

Actions and
Services

Level of
Service

Annual
Update:
Review
of
actions/
services

funding source)?

What actions are performed or services provided in each year
(and are projected to be provided in years 2 and 3)? What are
the anticipated expenditures for each action (including

LCAP Year
Year 1:
2014-15

Year 2:
2015-16

Year 3:
2016-17

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Development of a
five-year
textbook adoption
plan proposed by
Sierra-Plumas
Teachers'
Association and
approved by the
SPJUSD Board.

LEA-Wide

Stipend: $2,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Purchase of
textbooks and
instructional
materials and
development of
updated course
outlines to align
with CCCSS in
accordance with
the five-year
adoption plan.

LEA-Wide

Purchase textbooks
and instructional
materials: $86,000
Funding Source:
NonProp Lottery,
Common Core
Funds, and
Unrestricted
General Funds

Purchase textbooks
and instructional
materials: $35,000
Funding Source:
NonProp Lottery,
Common Core
Funds, and
Unrestricted
General Funds

Purchase textbooks
and instructional
materials: $35,000
Funding Source:
NonProp Lottery,
Common Core
Funds, and
Unrestricted
General Funds

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Fund a Title |
Teacher to
provide services
to all students at
Loyalton
Elementary
School who need
support in core
academic areas.

School-Wide

.3 FTE Credentialed
Teacher Salary and
Benefits: $15,000
Funding Source:
Ttile 1

Note:
Additional FTE
time - see

supplemental

18

.3 FTE Credentialed
Teacher Salary and
Benefits: $15,000
Funding Source:
Ttile 1

Note:
Additional FTE
time - see

supplemental

.3 FTE Credentialed
Teacher Salary and
Benefits: $15,000
Funding Source:
Ttile |

Note:
Additional FTE
time - see

supplemental




development.

section for funding.

section for funding.

section for funding.

All students Basic; Fund Title | LEA-Wide Classified Salary Classified Salary Classified Salary

receive Implementation of |Instructional and Benefits: and Benefits: and Benefits:

instruction and |State Standards; |Aide positions at $40,000 $40,000 $40,000

services to Course access each school site Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

support their in the district to Title 1 Title 1 Title 1

intellectual, provide support

social, for students in

emotional, and core academic

physical subjects.

development.

All students Basic; Fund English LEA-Wide Classified Salary

receive Implementation of [Language and Benefits:

instruction and |State Standards; |Learners Aides to $25,000

services to Course access provide support in Funding Source:

support their core academic English Learners

intellectual, subjects and Note:

social, language Years 2 & 3 will be

emotional, and acquisition. funded with

physical supplement funds.

development.

All students Basic; Provide Career School-Wide Credentialed Credentialed Credentialed

receive Implementation of [Technical Teacher, Material & [Teacher, Material & |[Teacher, Material &

instruction and |State Standards; |Education Supplies: $55,000 |[Supplies: $57,000 [Supplies: $60,000

services to Course access courses for Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

support their students in Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted

intellectual, grades 7-11 and General Funds General Funds General Funds

social, fund extended Note: Note: Note:

emotional, and summer contract Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture

physical for Agriculture Program Program Program

development. teacher.

All students Basic; Support co- and |LEA-Wide Transportation, Transportation, Transportation,

receive Implementation of |extra-curricular Substitutes, Substitutes, Substitutes,

instruction and |State Standards; |activities. Stipends, Per Diem: |Stipends, Per Diem: |Stipends, Per Diem:

services to Course access $72,000 $73,000 $74,000

support their Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

intellectual, Non-prop Lottery Non-prop Lottery Non-prop Lottery

social, and Unrestricted and Unrestricted and Unrestricted

emotional, and General Funds General Funds General Funds

physical Note: Note: Note:

development. Athletics and Athletics and Athletics and
Class/Club Field Class/Club Field Class/Club Field
Trips Trips Trips

All students Basic; Fund a partial School-Wide Salary and Benefits: |Salary and Benefits: [Salary and Benefits:

receive
instruction and
services to
support their

Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

full-time-
equivalent

teacher for Visual

and Performing

$30,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

19

$30,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

$30,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds




receive
instruction and

Implementation of
State Standards;

Specialist to work
in grades K-6 at

Materials and
Supplies: $15,000

Materials and
Supplies: $15,000

intellectual, Arts (VAPA)

social, instruction in

emotional, and grades 7-12.

physical

development.

All students Basic; Fund Art School-Wide Salary and Benefits, [Salary and Benefits, [Salary and Benefits,

Materials and
Supplies: $15,000

receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Curriculum
Coordinator to
oversee
development of
updated course
outlines and
adoption of
textbooks and
instructional
materials to align
courses with

CCCSss.

20

services to Course access Loyalton Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

support their Elementary Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted

intellectual, School. General Funds General Funds General Funds

social,

emotional, and

physical

development.

All students Basic; Consider hiring a |LEA-Wide

receive Implementation of |credentialed PE

instruction and |State Standards; |instructor to

services to Course access serve all

support their students.

intellectual,

social,

emotional, and

physical

development.

All students Basic; Fund instructors, [LEA-Wide Instructor, Instructor, Instructor,

receive Implementation of [course materials, Instructional Aide, [Instructional Aide, |[Instructional Aide,

instruction and |State Standards; |and supplies for Course Materials, Course Materials, Course Materials,

services to Course access Sierra Pass On-Line Vendor: On-Line Vendor: On-Line Vendor:

support their Continuation High $145,000 $145,000 $146,500

intellectual, School and an Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

social, on-line Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted

emotional, and Independent General Funds General Funds General Funds

physical Study Program. Note: Note: Note:

development. K-12 ISP, Sierra K-12 ISP, Sierra K-12 ISP, Sierra
Pass Continuation | Pass Continuation | Pass Continuation

All students Basic; Fund a LEA-Wide




All students Pupil Fund professional [LEA-Wide Substitutes, Substitutes, Substitutes,

engage in a achievement; development Conferences, Per Conferences, Per Conferences, Per

rigorous Other pupil activities for local Diem, Exams, Diem, Exams, Diem, Exams,

curriculum and outcomes; Pupil |program, NCLB Certificated Extra Certificated Extra Certificated Extra

acquire the engagement compliance Days Salary & Days Salary & Days Salary &

knowledge, requirements, Benefits: $30,600 |Benefits: $9,900 Benefits: $9,300

critical thinking travel and Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

skills, and conference to Federal Funds Federal Funds Federal Funds

characteristics remote

needed for professional

success in development

college, career, locations.

and life.

All students Pupil Fund the LEA-Wide Benchmark Testing |Benchmark Testing [Benchmark Testing

engage in a achievement; development and Software Programs: [Software Programs: |Software Programs:

rigorous Other pupil scoring of a $10,000 $10,000 $10,000

curriculum and |outcomes; Pupil |[district wide Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

acquire the engagement writing Federal Funds Federal Funds Federal Funds

knowledge, assessment to be Note: Note: Note:

critical thinking administered at Currently using Currently using Currently using

skills, and least three times STAR STAR STAR

characteristics a year. Reading/STAR Reading/STAR Reading/STAR

needed for Math and Report Math and Report Math and Report

success in Writer software. Writer software. Writer software.

college, career,

and life.

All students Pupil Provide sections |School-Wide Certificated Salary |[Certificated Salary |[Certificated Salary

engage in a achievement; for remedial and and Benefits, Class |and Benefits, Class |and Benefits, Class

rigorous Other pupil enrichment Materials and Materials and Materials and

curriculum and |outcomes; Pupil |[courses in the Supplies: $175,000[Supplies: $175,000|Supplies: $175,000

acquire the engagement high schools Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

knowledge, (7-12) class Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted

critical thinking schedule. General Funds General Funds General Funds

skills, and Note: Note: Note:

characteristics Advanced Advanced Advanced

needed for Placement (AP, Placement (AP, Placement (AP,

success in CAHSEE Prep, CAHSEE Prep, CAHSEE Prep,

college, career, remedial core remedial core remedial core

and life. subjects, and a subjects, and a subjects, and a
reading flex period, | reading flex period, | reading flex period,
approximately 2 approximately 2 approximately 2
FTE at LHS & FTE at LHS & FTE at LHS &
DJrSrH DJrSrH DJrSrH

All students Pupil Fund testing LEA-Wide

engage in a achievement; programs for core

rigorous Other pupil subject areas and

curriculum and |outcomes; Pupil |[physical

acquire the engagement education.

knowledge,

21




critical thinking
skills, and
characteristics
needed for
success in
college, career,
and life.

students, staff,
and community;
and all
classrooms are
designed and
furnished for

Clean, safe
facilities.

for school
buildings,
grounds, and
classrooms that
will provide a safe
environment for

Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:

All costs
associated with

22

Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:

All costs
associated with

All students Pupil Fund an School-Wide Credentialed Credentialed Credentialed
engage in a achievement; Academic Salaries and Salaries and Salaries and
rigorous Other pupil Adviser for 9-12 Benefits: $14,000 |Benefits: $14,000 |[Benefits: $14,000
curriculum and |outcomes; Pupil |[students to Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:
acquire the engagement assist them in Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted
knowledge, meeting General Funds General Funds General Funds
critical thinking academic needs
skills, and according to their
characteristics future plans.
needed for
success in
college, career,
and life.
All stakeholders |Parent Administer LEA-Wide Consultant, Consultant, Consultant,
are engaged in involvement; student/parent materials, materials, materials,
promoting a Pupil school climate advertisment: $750|advertisment: $750 [advertisment: $750
district culture |engagement; and other parent Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:
where student School climate engagement Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted
success is surveys. General Funds General Funds General Funds
realized, Publicize results. Note: Note: Note:
communicated, Schedule Expenses to be Expenses to be Expenses to be
and celebrated. community forum shared with Sierra | shared with Sierra | shared with Sierra

meetings to COE COE COE

discuss outcome

of surveys and to

prioritize and

gather input for

future LCAPs.

Explore ways to

retain C-DAC

members.
All schools and [Pupil Fund and provide |LEA-Wide Maintenance and Maintenance and Maintenance and
facilities are achievement; training for Custodial Salary Custodial Salary Custodial Salary
accessible, safe, |Pupil maintenance and and Benefits, and Benefits, and Benefits,
and healthy engagement; custodial staff training, supplies, training, supplies, training, supplies,
places for School climate necessary to care repairs: $687,647 |repairs: $704,325 |repairs: $712,337

Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:

All costs
associated with




optimal learning.

students and
staff.

maintaining
schools.

maintaining
schools.

maintaining
schools.

All schools and [Pupil Fund training for |LEA-Wide

facilities are achievement; students and staff

accessible, safe, |[Pupil in programs that

and healthy engagement; promote school

places for School climate climate and

students, staff, |Clean, safe student safety.

and community; |[facilities.

and all

classrooms are

designed and

furnished for

optimal learning.

All schools and [Pupil Develop a three- |LEA-Wide Facility Capital Facility Capital Facility Capital

facilities are achievement; to five-year Outlay: $350,000 [Outlay: $105,000 |Outlay: $105,000

accessible, safe, |Pupil facility plan to Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

and healthy engagement; address major Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted

places for School climate repairs and General Funds to General Funds to General Funds to

students, staff, |[Clean, safe maintenance Fund 40 and Prop Fund 40 and Prop Fund 40 and Prop

and community; [facilities. projects. 39 for energy 39 for energy 39 for energy

and all efficient projects efficient projects efficient projects

classrooms are Note: Note: Note:

designed and Year 1 (2014-15): | Year 1 (2014-15): | Year 1 (2014-15):

furnished for Resurface/Repair Resurface/Repair Resurface/Repair

optimal learning. LHS parking lot, LHS parking lot, LHS parking lot,
including water including water including water
drainage. Exterior drainage. Exterior drainage. Exterior
painting of painting of painting of
Downieville school. | Downieville school. | Downieville school.
Energy efficient Energy efficient Energy efficient
projects to be projects to be projects to be
determined. Years | determined. Years | determined. Years
2 & 3: projects to 2 & 3: projects to 2 & 3: projects to
be determined. be determined. be determined.

All schools and [Pupil Develop a plan to |LEA-Wide

facilities are achievement; replace

accessible, safe, |[Pupil classroom

and healthy engagement; furnishings and

places for School climate technology on a

students, staff,
and community;
and all
classrooms are
designed and
furnished for
optimal learning.

Clean, safe
facilities.

regular basis and
budget
accordingly.

23




B. Identify additional annual actions, and the LEA may include any services that support these actions, above what is provided for all pupils
that will serve low-income, English learner, and/or foster youth pupils as defined in Education Code section 42238.01 and pupils redesignated
as fluent English proficient. The identified actions must include, but are not limited to, those actions that are to be performed to meet the
targeted goals described in Section 2 for low-income pupils, English learners, foster youth and/or pupils redesignated as fluent English
proficient (e.g., not listed in Table 3A above). List and describe expenditures for each fiscal year implementing these actions, including where
those expenditures can be found in the LEA's budget.

What actions are performed or services provided in

college, career, and
life.

needed for success in

proficient pupils:
Fund intensive
intervention
instruction for
students in
grades K-12 ELA
and mathematics.

Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds,
Supplemental
Funds,
encroachment to
Title 1

Note:

Backfill Title 1
for the new
intervention
teacher position,

Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds,
Supplemental
Funds,
encroachment to
Title 1

Note:

Backfill Title 1
for the new
intervention
teacher position,

Level of Annual | each year (and are projected to be provided in years 2
Goal i i Related State i Service Update: and 3)? What are the anticipated expenditures for
(Include and |denf_|ty _aer_ Local ACt'On_S and (Indicate if |Review of each action (including funding source)?
all goals from Section |Priorities (from Services ) .
2) Section 2) school—vv_lde or actlo_ns/ LCAP Year Vear 2- Vear 3-
LEA-wide) services Year 1: ) .
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
All students engage in |Pupil Low income County-Wide Intervention Intervention Intervention
a rigorous curriculum |achievement; pupils; Foster Teacher and Teacher and Teacher and
and acquire the Other pupil youth; English Instructional Instructional Instructional
knowledge, critical outcomes; learners; Aides Salary & Aides Salary & Aides Salary &
thinking skills, and Pupil Redesignated Benefits: Benefits: Benefits:
characteristics engagement fluent English $95,000 $96,000 $96,000

Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds,
Supplemental
Funds,
encroachment to
Title 1

Note:

Backfill Title 1
for the new
intervention

teacher position,

24




C. Describe the LEA’s increase in funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and concentration of low income, foster youth,
and English learner pupils as determined pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a)(5). Describe how the LEA is expending these funds in the LCAP year.
Include a description of, and justification for, the use of any funds in a districtwide, schoolwide, countywide, or charterwide manner as specified
in 5 CCR 15496. For school districts with below 55 percent of enrollment of unduplicated pupils in the district or below 40 percent of
enrollment of unduplicated pupils at a school site in the LCAP year, when using supplemental and concentration funds in a districtwide or
schoolwide manner, the school district must additionally describe how the services provided are the most effective use of funds to meet the
district’s goals for unduplicated pupils in the state priority areas. (See 5 CCR 15496(b) for guidance.)

The LEA's unduplicated percentage for all three years is approximately 49%. The district is funding a new intervention teacher to work with
our unduplicated student population and is continuing to fund instructional aides.

25



D. Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR 15496, demonstrate how the services provided in the LCAP year for low income pupils, foster
youth, and English learners provide for increased or improved services for these pupils in proportion to the increase in funding provided for
such pupils in that year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a)(7). Identify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must
be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all pupils in the LCAP year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a). An
LEA shall describe how the proportionality percentage is met using a quantitative and/or qualitative description of the increased and/or
improved services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the services provided to all pupils.

Students will receive one on one or group instructional services.
Fiscal Year Gap Funding MMP

2014-2015: 28.05% 2.75%

2015-2016: 33.95% 2.33%

2016-2017 21.67% 1.48%

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 42238.07 and 52064, Education Code. Reference: Sections 2574,2575,42238.01,42238.02,42238.03,
42238.07,47605,47605.5,47606.5,48926,52052,52060-52077, and 64001, Education Code; 20 U.S.C. Section 6312.

26



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Juty 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2014-15 Budget
School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2014 Single Budget Adoption

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that will
be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the
govemning board of the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061, and

52062,
Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:
Place: 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, CA Place: 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, Ca
Date: May 02, 2014 Date: May 13, 2014
Time: 06:50 PM

Adoption Date: June 18, 2014

Signed:

Clerk/Secretary of the Goveming Board
(Originat signature required)

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:

Name: Rose Asquith Telephone: 530-993-1660 x *838

Title: Business Manager E-mail:_rasquith@spjusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
{Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be
carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS ' ' Met Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the
standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X
fiscal years.
2 Enrollment Enroliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal X
years.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected change in LCFF is within the standard for the budget and
Formula (LCFF) two subsequent fiscal years. X

Califomnia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/28/2014) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 6/12/2014 B8:46 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2014-15 Budget
School District Certification

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits fo total
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical X
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
Ba Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal years.
7a Deferred Maintenance AB 97 (Chapter 47, Statutes of 2013} eliminated the Deferred
Maintenance program under the LCFF. This section has been
inactivated. :
7b Ongoing and Major If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major
Maintenance Account maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is nfa
included in the budget.
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard X
for two or more of the last three fiscal years.
9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last X
three fiscal years.
10 Reserves Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum: X
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ' No Yes
81 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities {e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X
budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Avre there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
to Fund Ongoing percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with X
Expenditures one-time resources? ‘
83 Using Ongoing Revenues to]  Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are
Fund Cne-time funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X
Expenditures
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act {e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two subsequent X
fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/28/2014) Page 2 of 4 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:46 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July .1 Budget (Single Adoption)

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2014-15 Budget
Scheol District Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
86 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
« If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2013-14) annual X
payment?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
« If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X
« If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 657 b 4
« If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
58 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
Agreements » Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
+ Classified? {Section S8B, Line 1) X
« Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) X
S9 Local Control and + Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or X
Accountability Plan (LCAP) | *  approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year?
= Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update
: to the LCAP: Jun 18, 2014
810/ LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update X
Template, Section 3: Actions, Services, and Expenditures?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget X
year?
Ad New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior fiscal year or X
Enroliment budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA budget or subsaquent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/28/2014)

Page 3 of 4

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:46 AM




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2014-15 Budget
School District Certification

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) ' No Yes
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health .
benefits for current or retired employees? X

A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office

System system? : X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, X

. provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6{a).
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief

Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? - X

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File; cb {Rev 04/28/2014) Page 4 of 4 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:46 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2014-15 Budget 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Workers' Compensation Cetrtification Form CC

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to EC Section 42141 ‘ if @ school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self-
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information

to the governing board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The
governing board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has
decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

(___) Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code
Section 42141(a):

Total liabilities actuarially determined:
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget:
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities:

1 H

0.00

{ X ) This schoo! district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims
through a JPA, and offers the following information:
Northeastern JPA

(__) This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Signed Date of Meeting: Jun 18, 2014

Clerk/Secretary of the Goveming Board
{Criginal signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Rose Asquith

Title; Business Manager

Telephone: 530-993-1660 x *838

E-mail: rasquith@spjusd.d@

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0 _
File: cc (Rev 02/22/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6M2/2014 8:46 AM






: July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sterra-Flumas Joint Unified : General Fund 48 70177 0000000

Sierra County Muttiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted
2014-15 % %
Budget Change 2015-16 Change 2016-17
Object (Form 0F) {Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C} Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) ) o (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; ’
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,108,347.00 425%|  4283088.00 040%|  4.265,954.00
2. Federal Revenues ‘ 8100-8299 425,000.00 5.88% 400,000.00 -10.00% 360,000.00
3. Other State Reverues 8300-8599 58,063.00 L05% 58.693.00 2.15% 57.433.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 205,946.00 037% 206,705.00 0.14% 206,999.08
5. Other Financing Sources
4. Transfers In 8900-8929 0,00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources . 29308979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0,00% 0.00
c. Contributions | 8980-8999 (27,954.00) 739%] - (30,019.00) 9.14% (32,763.00)
| 6._Total (Sum lines A% thr ASc) 4,765,402.00 3.13%|  4.912.467.00 -1.24%| ___ 4.857.623.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salarics
2. Base Salaries : 1,733,593.00 1,759,213.00
b. Step & Coluinn Adjustment 25,620.00 23,583.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lites Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 1,733,593.00 1.48%|  1.759213.00 134%|  1,782.796.00
2. Classificd Salaries
a Buse Salarics . 644,887.00 697,939.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 31,625.00 7,800.00
c. Costof-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 21,427.00 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 644,887.00 8.23% 697,939.00 1.12% 705,739.00
3. Employee Renefits 3000-3999 1,120,671.00 4.80%|  1,174,497.00 0.65%] 1187 162.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 128247.00 22.22% 156,747.00 191%; - 159,747.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 903.655.00 0.42% 899.876.00 0.02% 900,076.00
6. Capital Outlay 50006999 41,000.00 51.22% 20,000.00 0.00% 20,000.00
7. Other Outgo (exchuding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7494 $0,000.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (14,329.00) 9.69% {12,540,00) 0.00% (12,940.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 145,568.00 53.79% 67,265.00 461% 70,404.00
b. Other Uses 76307699 ] 0.00 Y
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) T
11, Total (Sum lines B thry B10) 4.783.292.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 mings line B11) (13,890,00 155,870.00
D. FUND BALANCE _
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fie) 2,862,045.00 2,848, 155.00 3,004,025.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 2,848,155.00
3, Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719
b. Restricted 9740
gpees o
1. Stabilization Arrangements - 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760 .  000]
4. Assigned 9780 351,691.00 | 42173400 | 491,775.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 521,021.00 500,000.00 504,763.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9750 1,968,988.00 2,052.079.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
{Line D3f must agree with line D2) 2.848,155.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/21/2014) Page 1 Printed: 6/12/2014 B8:27 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 76177 0000000
Sierra County Muifiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted

2014-15 % %
Budget Change 2015416 Change 2016-17
Object {Form 01) (Cals, C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) C
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrang 5 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 521.021.00 500,000.00 504,763.00
¢, Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,076,391.00 2,052,079.00
{Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2
in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2, Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢, Unassigned/Unappropriated 94790

3, Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)

2,490,009.00 [§

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

EIA expenses transfer from restricted.

Pleasc provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

S 2.576,391.00

2.556,842.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: myp {Rev 03/21/2014)

Page 2

Printed: 6/12/2014 3:27 AM



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multivear Projections Form MYP
Restricted
2014-15 % %
Budget Change 2015-16 Change 2016-17
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) B) (C) (D) (E}
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCEFF/Revenue Limit Sources 2010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
2. Federal Revenues §100-829% 127.813.00 -16.66% 106,513.00 -1.13% 105.313.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 256,700.00 £61.09% 115,450.00 0.00% 115,450.00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 23,245.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.06% 0.00
5. Oiher Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%!
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 27.954.00 7.39% 30,019.00 9.14% 32,763.00
6. Total (Sum lines A thru ASc) 475.712.00 -47.03% 251.982.00 0.61% 253.526.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
L. 'Centificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 31,943.00 31,943.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment T
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment T
d. Other Adjustments m
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thry B1d) 1000-1999 31,943.00
2. Classified Selaries -
a. Base Salaries 56,500.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment
¢. Cost-of-Living Aﬂjustment _
d. Other Adjustrments | (21427.00)
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d} 2000-2999 56,500.00 -35.50% 36,441.00 444% 38,059.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 26,167.00 -8.45% 23,955.00 3.68% 24,837.00
4, Books and Supplies 4000-499% 97,582.00 -87.53% 12,173.00 0.00% 12,173.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-599% 46,751.00 -37.80% 29,080.00 -3.29% 28,124.00
6. Capital Quilay 6000-6999 226,953.00 -53.54% 105,450.00 0.00% 105,450.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) T100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 14,329.00 -2.69% 12,940.00 06.00% 12,940.00
9. Other Financing Uses
2. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7659 0.00 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) . 0.00]
L1, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10} 500,225.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE ¢ m;
(Line A6 minus line B11)
D. FUND BALANCE -
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 3,058.00
2. Eanding Fund Balance (Sum lines C and DI1) :
3. Componemts of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719
b. Restricted 9740
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2, Onher Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2, Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
{Line D3f must agree with line D2)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: myp (Rev 02/25/2014)

Page 1

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:27 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified : General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multivear Projections Form MYP
Restricted

2014-15 % %
Budget Change 2015-16 Change 2016-17
Object (Farm 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols, E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes A B (% D E
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years | and 2
in Colummns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay {Fund £7)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9189 '
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9750

3, Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)
F. ASSUMPTIONS ’ .
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

ELA 7091 funds expired.. Expense transfer to unrestricted.

California Dept of Education )
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: myp {Rev 02/25/2014) Page 2 Printed: 6/12/2014 827 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted
2014-15 % %
Budget Change 2015-16 Change 2016-17
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-ASA) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) {B) {C) [13)] {E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-809% 4,108,347.00 4.25% 4,283,088.00 .40% 4,265,954.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-829¢ 552,813.00 -8.38% 506,513.00 -8.13% 465,313.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-3599 354,763.00 -50,91% 174,143.00 £.72% 172,883.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 229, 191,00 9.81% 206,705.00 0.14% 206,999 00
5. Other Financing Sowrces
a. Transfers In 80900-3929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 $.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A} thru AS¢) 5.245.114.00 -1.42% 5.170.449.00 -1.15% 5,111,149.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Centificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1,765,536.00 1,791,156.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 25,620.00 23,583.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
€. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla tu B1d) 1000-1959 1,765,536.00 1.45% 1,791 £56.00 1.32% 1,814 739.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Sularies 701,387.00 734.380.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 32,993.00 9418.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustrent 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thma B2d) 2000-2999 701,387.00 4.70% 734,380.00 1.28% 743,798.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,146,838.00 4.50% 1,198 452.00 0.71% 1,206,999.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-499% 225,829.00 -25.20% 168,920.00 1.78% 171,920.00
5. Services and Cther Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 950,406.00 -2.26% 028 956.00 0.08% 928,200.04
6. Capital Quilay 6000-6999 261,953.00 -53.18% 125,450.00 - 0.00% 125,450.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) T100-7299, 7400-7499 £0,000.00 ~100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 145,568.00 -53.79% 67,265.00 4.67% 70,404.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments [ 000
{11, Total (Sum linos B thru B10) 5283.517.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus fine B11) (38.403.00 155,870.00
D. FUND BALANCE _
1, Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 2,889,616.00 Y 2,851,213.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and DI1) 2.851.213.00 1 3,007,083.00 |
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719
b. Restricted 9749
¢. Committed
L. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9750
d. Assighed 9780
e I
L. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 ] 500,000.00
2, Unassigned Unappropriated 9790 | 2,076,301.00 ]
f. Total Components of Ending Fimd Balance
(Line D31 must agree with line D2) 2.851.213.00 . 3,056.722.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporing Software - 2014.1.0
File: myp {Rev 03/21/2014}

Page 1

Printed: 612/2014 8:27 AM



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Muttiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted
2014-15 % %
Budget Change 2015-16 Change 2016-17
Chject (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) . C
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 521,021.00 504,763.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,968 988.00 2,052,079.00
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 9192 0.00
2, Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0,00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncentainties 9789 0.00 m 0.00
¢. Unassigned{Unappropriated 9790 0.00 m 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines Ela theu E2c) 2,556,842.00
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line Fic 50,529
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Speciat Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the adrainistrative unit {AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No

b. I you are the SELPA AU and are excluding spectal

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Cofumn A: Fund 10, resorrces 3300-34%% and 6500-5540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections
for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on ine F3d

ba

W

. Calculating the Reserves
a Expenditures and Other Financing Uses {Line B11)

and Other Fi ing Uses

¢. Total Expendi
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Stamdard Percentage Level

{(Refer to Form 01C8, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
¢. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3¢ times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amoumt

{Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
g Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3£)

{__h Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

{Col. A: Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4, C1, and C2¢; enter projections)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No}

353.00

5.283,517.00

64,000.00
211,340.68

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: myp {Rev 03/21/2014)

Page 2

348.29

5,014,579.00

5,061,510,00
| oo0] 0.00
5,061,510.00
4%
202.460.40
' 64,000.00
200,583.16 202,460.40

YES

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:27 AM



WY 22:8 PL0Z/2L/9 paluld

| sbed

{¥102/92/vD A9Y) B-puny 3|14
0’1102 - 8iemyos Sujodey (ejoueuld SOVS
uoneanp Jo 1dag eluollied

%0 9el- |00 895 5¥}) 00756 22 (00°2eG eL}) 007108'65% 00 1¥5 08 00092 625 S38MA/SITUNCS ONIONYNIZ YIHLO viol v
%00 00’0 00¥56LZ {00756 L2) 000 00'IPG0E {00°T¥5 0F) 66680868 suonnquuod (¢
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 669.-0€92 sesf (q
%0001~ | 000 00°0 00°0 XN 00’0 00'6¥L Loy 6.68-0€62 s00.n0g (e
- $950)/5e2in08 JBLID AN
%E - 00895 G¥1 00'0 00'895°G¥1 00°€29'651 000 00’6969} 62940092 g sigysuely (g
%000k~ [000 00'0 00'0 00'526'192 oo 00'GZ6'192 6268-0068 uj sigjsuey (e
slajsuel) punpa) (1
SASNISAJUNOS ONIDNYNIA ¥3HLO 'd
%G 8L~ | 00 9 20} (00 29¥ ¢5) 00'ZE9'651 (00Gic 991) {00°s0+7 597 (00048 001) {68 - SV) S3SN ANV S30HN0S DNIONYNIE
. HIHLO THOJ3E SIUNLIANIIXI UIAO
SANNIAIY 40 (AON3IDIZTA) $$30X3 D
P Q0 6F6 LEL G 00522005 00F2L'IE0F 00028292 5 00 cl865F 00 ZFE208'F STUNLIONTIXI WIOL (6
%00 000 00°62E ¥ (00628 71) ) 00'L¥EPE 00 1¥Ew)) 66£2-008L ]800 109JIpU| Jo siejsuel) - oBING 1BYO (9
MIN 00°00008 000 00000708 000 000 000 66¥L-00vL (s1500
. 662L-00)2 Joadipu; 10 siagsuel ) Buipnioxa) oBing Lo (L
%15 007856202 00'€56'922 000001 00069971 00°05¥'501 000021 6665-0009 fegnQ |eyde) (9
%8 1€ 00°90+"056 00'15L'or 00°559'€06 00°L28726€°) 00'86%'69 00'6/£7€2E°) 6665-0005 saunypuadxz Bupessd B0 pue ssoles (G
%E 01~ 00628 5ee 00'2859'26 00°2pZ821 00'v¥8L 152 00211851 00°259°ch 6667-000¢ sajiddng pue syoog (¥
%r L 00°BER9rL") 00°28[52 00°T29'0Z17) 00'150'890°) 00 POFET 00" IFa Y0l 666€-000E sjyausg safoldw3 (g
%G G 007I8L"10L 0000595 0072880 0082799 00°9eZ0r 00'Z6P'819 6662-0002 saees payisselD (2
%EE 00'9£5°G8.L™] 00EvE'IE 00'E6S'EEL) 00°05.°80L"1 00°ZE8°er 00'816'699"L 6661-000) saleleg pajesyal (|
SIUNLIONIIXE g
%6 2 00vViL 92 § 00’861 b OFT TN 00'GPT 960G 00'88'P6E 00°2L0°20L% SENNIATY WLOL G
%20 00'iB1'622 00'GZ'ET . 00°9v6'50T 00Li'8¢e 00°esl'sr 00°'¥19'081 66.,8-0098 FNUIASY (2907 JBYI0 (¥
[5671€ 00'E9LP5E 00°00L96¢ 00°690'86 00°126'892 00°Z/5°60Z 00'GoE'ES 6658-00€8 snuaAsy ajels Jayio (¢
%g Ob- 00°€18725% 00°€18°22) 007000 Szy 00EEL GO goeel’ ol 00'D00'SIY 8628-00L8 snuaney (Bispa4 (T
AN 0O LFEBOL T 000 00°ZFE80L Y 00'860'E86'E 000 00'860°C86'E 6608-0108 $82IN08 4407 (1
SINNIATY 'V
330D ) (] a (6] q) v) §8p0D  50p0Y 90IN0sTY uondigseg
uwinjo) F+q100 pajaisay pajdlIsalun a+v'1od Pejojsey pajolnsaluy 100[qo
Hd % pung jejo) pund |qol
J9BpNg S1L-¥L0Z $|EnjoY PajewiNSs ¥I-CL0T
10840 Aq saunjjpuadxg
L0 wiog palolisay pue pajoiselun Aunog eusig
0000000 LL104 OF

pund eraliad
(uondopy ajBuig) 1e6png | Anr

PALIUN JUlof: SEWINIJ-BURIS



Wy 228 vL0Z/21/9 ‘pejuld

Z abed

(#102/92/P0 ASY) B-puny :aj14
0'L'#102 - asemyjog Buppoday (epusul] §OVS
uoneonpd jo Jdag eluoyeD

%L P 00'886'896 | 00'886'896 | S.m&..mmo.w | 00'0 Lgeleesoe 0616 MnOWY pajeldoxddeun/paubisseun
%Y 00" 12012 1 0071207125 00°EB1EVS 00°€8LCYS5 69.6 SSRUIEHUN JNUOUCDT 10} BAIESRY
pajeudosddeunpaubisseun (o
%4’GE 00°1B916E 00°169°L5E 00'€61'652 Qo'e6l 6se 0816 sjustuubissy Byi0
paubssy (p
%00 000 000 0986 Sjuswwo) BUi0
%00 (Vi) 000 06.6 sjuatabueLy uolez|gels
Pejiwo) (2
%688~ 00'850'¢ 00'1i5'L2 ovi6 pajomsay (q
%0°0 000 000 00’0 000 616 SIBYO IV
%00 00'550'¢ 000 00°580°¢ £}'650°C £L'950'C €16 saumlpuadx3 pledald
%00 000 000 000 000 000 ZLi6 sai0lg
%00 00°00¥' 00°00¥'c 00'00F e oo'oor'e L1L6 yse Buinonay
ajqepuadsuop (e
gaueleg pund Buipu3 jo suauoduion
%E - 00'€1Z'168°T 00'g50°¢ 00'GS1'8reZ 009196882 00'5v0'298'2 (e1d + 3) 0g aunp ‘souereg Buipul (2
%8G 00919698 0015 L2 00's¥0'298'2 00°060°96%' 00'5EY'29 OO'SS9EEr'S (P14 +914) souejeq Buiuubag paisnlpy (@
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 G6L6 sjuswalelsey e (p
%851 00°919'688°C 00126722 00°¥0Z98°2 00°060'96+'T 005’29 00'SSO'EEP'E Qi + eLd) paupny - | APr o sy (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £6.6 sjuauysnipy .:v:( @
%8Gl 00°919'688° 0012612 00°5v0z98°2 00°060°86P°Z 0C'SE¥'Z9 00'SSOCEP T 1646 Paypneun - | Anr jo sy (e
souejeg pung Buuibag (|
SIAHISIY ‘AONYIVE ANNRL "4
%8601~ |(00'E0¥ 8E) (00°eL5¥e) 00068 EL) 00°925 668 l00'voB pE) ‘D0 06E RZ¥ {#a + 2) IONVIVE
' ann4 NI {38v3ND3Q) ISYIHONI LaN 3
4% 0 [E)] E]) {al £s)] (6)] ) aouou S9p0J 83iNosay uopdpioseg
uwnjos I+ Q100 pajoiIsay pajapIsaluf g+V'02 P98Iy pojosalun 18[00
Ha % pund [ejol pung |mj0.
| Jebpig §1-71 02 sjen)dy pajewpsy L-£102
1alqQ Aq senypuadxy
10 wiod paioLIsaY pue pajosalun Aunog eus|g
0000000 LL1L0L OF pung [e1suag

(vondopy ajbuis) 1wbpng | Ainp

PBUILN U SEWN|d-BLURIS




WY 22:8 ¥L0Z/ZL/9 pojund

¢ abed

(r102/32/¥0 ASY) B-puUny :914
0'1'PLOZ - esemyos Buiuoday [euBwL SOVS
ucpeonpd Jo jdaq eiwojien

) 0€ aunp ‘aougjeg pung Buipug
ALIND3 GNNd M
000 000 000 SMOTINI Q3983330 IvLOL (2
00°0 000 00’0 0696 $BIN0SaY JO SMoYU| pauajag (L
$304N0S3Y 40 SMOTANI Q3¥N3IZT T
9z'099°¢lE 000 9¢ 099 ' €L SILLTNEVIT IVLOL (9
00’0 000 000 0596 anuaaey paweaun (g
000 000 000 0r96 sueo| JuaLng (¢
000 000 000 096 spung I8yl o) anq (¢
00'528°991 000 00528 501 0656 SjlusLLUIBACL) Jojuers) o) eng (g
9Z'GER'00Z 000 92'6£9'902 0056 slgefed sjunoooy (|
SALLNILEYI )
000 000 000 SMOTALNC G3HE3430 TVLIOL
600 00'0 00’0 06+6 $30IN0SAY JO SMOING pausjaq (|
$30UNOSIY 40 SMOTALNO g3YY343a 'H
02'9b6 ¥50'C 09°G9Z011 09'289'Pp6°C S13SSY IVLOL 6
000 000 00’0 0reEs SJRSSY JUaLNg Jayi0 (g
£1°6G0°E 0c0 £1'560°e 0££6 sanypuadx3 predalg (£
000 000 000 0ZEG s0.015 (9
90°L0LTLLL 000 90'b 0L 2L 0LE6 spund Jayio woy ang (g
[Va K] 00’0 000 0626 JUBSWIELIBAQS) JoJueds) woy ang (¥
£9'66¢€ 00'0 £9'65€ 00286 3[qBAI9Y SILNeSSY (¢
000 000" 000 0sle sjuaLwseAu| (z
000 000 000 orL6 Wisodap Bugleme suofasijod (@
000 000 00'g GELG waby (eosi4 ypm (p
0clL6 pung Buiajonsy w (0
[00°0 00’0 000 0Zi6 sjueg u {q
000 00'0 00’0 [ARK;; Ainsesl), Qunod ul yses) o Juswnsnipy anfea Jied ()
BEZEF0LZT 09's9Z'0LL 82°991°00L°2 oLL6 Ansesa funoo ul (e
yseo ()
S1ASSY D
'EE) [F) E)} @ )] @ ) §6p0D  80poD 80IN0SAY ~ uopdpassq
uwnjon 3+qe9 peINsey pajdisaaun g+Y 02 pajoIseN polopysasun 190[q0
Ha% pund |ejol pund |go|
N 9BpNE GL71L07 SIENjoy PSICUAN5T FI-CL0Z
198[g0 £q saum|puadxg
% oﬂww L1109 pelouIssy pue pajousalun funog eusig

pung [e1ausey

(uopdopy s|Buis) yeBpng | Anr

PSIHUN JUIOF SBWN|d-BLBIS



N R 1] ¥ abieq . A*_.ON\wN\VD >0~t e-puny 2aji4
WY 228 ¥1L0z/z1/9 Paiid 0'1'¥10Z - a1emyog Buipoday (eloueuld SOYS
uoneonp3 jo 1dag eluope
¥6°/8C 189°C [ 09692011 | ve'2e01i8C _ (& + 491} - ZH + 69)
420 ) [E3] a () 1) w sapo)d $8pCY 8dINosey uopdposeg
uunjed A+3°09 pejIsay pPapolsaun g+Y’ed pPajlIsay pajdsaIun a0
Ha % pung|ejol puny |gjol
35Bpng S1-¥1L0T Siendy pajeuns3 vi-gL0T
10a(qO Aq senypuadxgy
10 Wiog PaIOUISSY PUB PejaLsaIun Aunog euslg
0000000 2210 ¥ pung |[elsuag

(uopdopy a|Buig) 190png i Ainr

PaUUN IO SBlIN-BLaIS



WY 22:8 ¥ILQ2/2L/9 pajulld

G afey

(r1Q2/9zv0 ARY) B-puny i8)14
0°1'#10Z - s1emyog Bunioday [B1OUBLS SOVS
uopeonp3 jo daq ejwoen

00 000 000 1608 si9jsuel | sexer Auedold
%00 5650 7 mw. 900 9608 sex2] AHadosd jO ney W) Sjooyos JeleyD 0} SIBjsuUel |
baabiiai
%00 0o'n : 000 1608 BYRO IV Jea juaund
- slgjsuel] 440748010 Ity
%00 000 000 000 000 1608 0000 Jea jusuny
- Sl8jsuelL 4407 pajasasun
sigjsuel] 4407
%1'E 00 2pE'80L Y 00°ZPE'S0L ¥ 00'860'c86'C 00'860'€86'E §82In0§ 4407 "El0lqng
%00 00’0 000 00’0 000 6808 waunsnlpy (%06)
445°T-UON 8897
%00 00’0 100°0 000 41000 2808 $OXeL N&-U| SO
9,070 000 00’0 00°0 Q00 1808 sesnuog pue m@EW»OI
(b091L ¥ HI) $PUNZ SNOBUE|BISIY
%00 000 q 000 000 { 0070 8r08 sexe juanbujleq
WioJ) JS8I8IU] PUE Saljjeuad
%0'0 000 000 00°¢ 1 00°0 L¥08 (2661/669/L19 68)
Spund juswdojaaspay AUNWWOD
%00 000 000 000 1000 G¥08 {dvu3) pung
uoneuaWBNY anusasy uogesnpg
%00 000 000 000 000 #r08 soxe ), [ejuswieddng
%00 000 00’0 00°0 00°0 £p0g saxe] skesi Jold
%00 000 100°0 000 000 FAN Sexe] [loy painsasun
%10 C0FL8'66EC 00%18'686€2 00'6PE’L6E'E _ 00°6PE°LBET 08 SaXe} |0y paindeg
_ Saxe] JoLsi g Aunod
%0°0 000 000 000 000 6208 SOXEL Ner-uj/sucquasgng a0
%00 000 000 000 000 ¢zZ08 XeL pletA Jsquil
%00 000 4 000 000 000 1208 suonduwexa ,SIaUMOBLLIOH
SUOUBAGNS Jal|aY Xe |
%00 00’0 i 0070 000 000 6108 SIBDA J0UL - PiY SIS
%8~ 00°'9ZL'cey 00°9ZLeey 00'S¥L8ES { 00°SPL'8Es ZL08 {E3A JUBLNG - Ply SJEIS JUNOD0Y LCROBI0I Ucheanp]
%l L2 00'208°%.2) | 00°Z08PIT") 00°809°2p0"1 00°'809°2#0°) 1108 JB3A JUaUnd - piy sjels
Wwawuopoddy ediouug
§32UNOS 3401
4%9 ) @ (6] ] _ V) 59p0; $8p0y) 99IN0%0
uwnjog 3+Q°109 pelsey pajonsalun g+V 102 peIopmsey poloLasasN Ea_ﬁ_w PoD ] uopdiiosag
Ma% punggo) pund [ejo}
- 395pNg SI-¥L0Z S[EMOY POYELINST ¥L-ELOT
b0 Wby 198[q0 Aq saunppusdxg
Palalisay pue pejoulsaal
0000000 L2104 oY puN [eI8USS) n Aunoy euaig

{uondopy a|6uiS) 198png | Anp

PRIUN JUOf Sewn|d-euels



Wy 228 #10Z/21/9 ‘Pajulld

g abed

{7102/82/¥D ASY) B-puny 314
0'k'PLOZ - 31eMYos Buliodey [ERUBLLY SOVS
uonesnpg jo Jdeq elwoj|eD

%0°0 Gl 000 0629 10Z¥ eiBo1g
uoneanp3) yuelBiww) ‘|l epLL :g1DN
%G9~ 00°000°9F 00°000°9% 00'6lZ6Y 00'61Z'6¥ 0628 Se0y Rjen Jsyoes ] v Ved ‘[l SHL FION
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 520€ swelbod
. . enbuliaq 18207 ‘Q ¥ed ‘| FpIL 1G1ON
%6°G~ 00°068°59 00'068°9 1 00'886'69 00°%86'69 o628 0L0g pajos|foN pue awoou)
~MO7 SJUBID JiSBE Y Hed | Sl ‘G 1ON

%00 000 000 00’0 000 1828 ) sa0ineg [elspay
Wwoij sanuaaay ybnoay] -ssed
%00 000 00’0 0oo 000 000 000 Ggeg SyJ7 usamiag stoenuo) Aousbeseiu
%00 [0,001] 000 000 000 00’0 000 1828 YiN3d

%0'0 000 ] 000 000 000 0828 Spung salasay ol
%00 000 oo 000 000 0428 Spuny jojueDH pool4
%5 01- 00°000°6ZY 00°000'Szy 00'000°6LF 00'000'GLY 0928 Spun aAlasay 158404
%00 000 0zz8 sweiBold UohUInN pIYoO
%0°0 00°0 2818 SISy Aleuonasosiq uoesnpd |e1eads
%0°0 000 R+ 1R} BB Uopeonpy |ejoedg
%00 000 oLLg sUoReJSd( pue SaUBUSIUIBKY
m:zm.>m¢ TYY3a3d

%1'¢ 00°LPE' 0Ly 000 00°ZPE50LY 00'860'£86°E 00’0 00'960'296'C §304N0S 4407 W10L

%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 6608 SIBDA JOU - SIgJSURLL YW dnUaAaY/d3DT

3%0 @ (1] [(3)] (6] [E)) v) S0p0D  S6po7) 9IN0soN uopdpaseq
uwnjon I+Q’0d pa1oIsey pajolIseIun g8+V109 pejonsey pajasun Pelqo
Ha % pungjejol pung jejol
13Bpng § V102 S|Enoy PeIeLIsT V12102
8[qQ Ag saanyipuadxg
10 uuo4 pelo|isay pue pajouisalun AlUnoD elslg
0000600 L2104 OF pund [elauen

(uondopy a|6ug) yebpng | Ainp

pauiuM JUIOP Sewn|d-eusalg



Wv Z2:8 v1L0Z/21/9 pejuld

L abed

(PLOZ/32/P0 ADY) e-punj :a) 4
0'1°#10Z - alemyog Buodsy jeioueuly SOVS
uoeanp3 Jo ideq ey ED

%00 000 000 0658 0108 (S33V) Aayes pue uojesnps 100UIS JSYY
%00 000 060 0688 0sZL WweJBo.d uolleuipiood paseg [ooUog
%00 000 000 1859 $90UN0% BjElg
W0y senuaAsy ubnolyl-ssed
%00 000 000 9/59 Saxe ] Nal-uySuoiUSAqRS JAPO
%00 000 000 GL69 suojjdwexz SIeUMOBLIOH
IO - SBINST PRIILASOY
SUONUSAGNS Jollay XeL
%0 0L 008L'¥S 00°000°0F 00'BiV VY 0001508 00°0E270} 00'08L'6¥ 0958 SjgUajely [euohongsu) pue pajouisaiun - Aeno
%00 00585E} 000 00°G85°El 00'GBS €1 000 0D0°GaSEL 0598 SjuBLASINGWIBY SISO PRYepUB
00C 000 0258 swesBoid uoRANN pIYD
vEYS £-) ‘uoponpay szig sseld
61£8 U0 Iy SIEBA Joud - sjusliuotioddy 2je1s JaYI0 Iy
LIE8 BYyo IV Jea A Jusung - sjustuuoioddy S1E1S JUI0 Iy
61£8 0059 sJeap Jold
kieg 0059 IB3A UBLND
Ueld s@)sely uogesnp] jeods
61E8 09e9-65¢9 slea) 0L
LLES 09€9-G5E0 ieaA juaung
JusdMILg 4/00d
sjuawuooddy 31813 BYI0
. FNNIATH 3LVLS HIHIO
% 01" 00'€12'258 00EIR LTI 00000 52¥ G0EEL 610 C0EELOFT 00°'000°SL INNIATY Tva3034 TV LO1L
%9 62" 00°GelEL 00GELEL 000 00715981 00°159°81L 000 0628 Jeyio Iy SNUBATY |RI8PaH JOYID IIY
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 662€-004€ Sj00y0g 821 Brug pue ojeg
%0°E- 00'88L°C 00%3.2 00G/8'C 00°Gi8'C 0628 668¢-005€ uogeonp3 Aiojouyoa L
pajjddy pue jeuopeoop,
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 068 Pulyag BaT PID ON I8RO
‘92 LP-9E0¥ 'S02E
-8Z0¢ '0Z0€-110E
%00 000 000 : 000 000 0628 0L9y (dD50d) welboud en sjooysg
f lapeyD dignd ‘d Ued ‘A 9L :g7oN
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 £02F wetford Wwapng (d431)
e jusioyosd ysiu papry ‘il amL (gION
FEE) (1) & — (g (&) @ SopoD  €8poD Goinossy T TEET TR |
uumjon I3+4°702 pajojiysey pajajaysesun g+v'o0 pajunsay pajoMsaluny P8[qo el d
Ha % pungjeiol pung |gjol
P 1°Bpng s1-v10g sienj2y paleunsy viL-¢L0Z
10 WO 128[q0 Aq saunypusdxg
pe1ouIsey PUB PajoLASaIUN
0000000 LZL0Z 9% Aunog eusig

pung [ereusg
(uopdopy a|Buig) 19Bpng | Ainp

PRUIUN JUIOr SEWNI4-BLBIS



“ pajuL, g abed (P LOZ/8Z/P0 MDY} B-pUNL Bl
A S8 TLaclels PRt 0'LV'FI0T - alemog Buipodsy eueuly SOVS
uogeonp3 jo idaq ejuoped

%6 L 00'£9.L°¥5E 00°00£'962 00'£90'85 00°2€6'892 00'245°602 00°59¢'€9 . ANNIATY ILVYLS ¥3aHL0 WIOL
%0°00L- (000 000 000 00'Z65°El 00'ZBSEL 00’0 0658 Byo IV 8nuaAay J.IS JBUIO (1Y
%00 00008°G.L 00°008'S.L 00'009'sL 000086 0659 oL uopejawaldu|
SpIEpUEIS ABIS D400 UGLILIOD)
%00 00’0 oo'o 000 000 0658 Qo¥L - JOY WSWSAAU| uonesnp3 Aenn
%00 00’0 000 000 000 0668 16eL RIS UonUBABId
aousjolA, AUNWWoO) jooyas
%00 00’0 00’0 a0’o 000 0648 0LEL Alepucoeg paz)eoeds
%00 00’0 00°0 000 000 0658 0l2L uoREonp3 PooUpIIyD ALET UBlpu| ueduswY
%00 00°0 000 000 000 0658 0¥ea Meig AuyieeH
%0°001 00006701 00°006°0L2 00°05+°501 0005501 0658 0e29 1Y sqor ABlsuz uesD euioleD
%00 000 000 00°0 000 06499 ‘0559 Spun4 00240 1/|0Yoa|y/Bnic
%00 00'0 000 00°0 000 0668 0co09 Jues Alived 100U0s JepeuD
42D [EH [E)) a (0} (g) Sopoy Top0s a2inosoy wopdpaseq
uwnen 3+0°102 pajoisay pajayseun g+v'joeo pajojjsay pajojnsan 100[q0
#$1a % pung [ejoL pung jejol
19BpNg §1-¥10T S|ENJIY POTEWNSS ¥1-CL02
13[q0 Ag saunypuadxs
10 uo4 PEOMISON pue bejousalun AuUnoo elais
0000000 LLL0OL OF pund jeiaueg) PEYUN JUIOF SBWN|d-2191S

{(uopdopy &iBuis) yebpng | Anp




WY 22'8 $102/21/9 ‘pejuld

(FLOZ/BZIP0 ASY) B-puNy i3l
0'L"#10Z - slemyog Bupuoday |eiousuld SOVS
uoeonpd jo 1dag ewuoyeD

— 44D7-UON Spund oSy :snid
: anuaAsy |BI07 JeYID
[%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6898 SBNUeD pue $39:4 JAUC IV
%00 000 000 000 000 00°d 000 1808 s92] Jedojenag/uonetiy
[%9E1 00°6¥6'9L1 000 00°9K6'0LE 00928851 00'619771 00°20Z'8¢E1 L1598 se0lusg Aousbelelu)
TG00 000 000 000 00 000 000 clo8 S{ENPIMPU] WOAS 5804 Uonetodsuel |
%00 oo'e 00’0 000 00’0 298 SJUSPNIS WBPISSY-UON
%00 000 : 000 000 000 bL99 884 uojeanps inpy
: : $19BIUOT) pUB S334
§
%00 000 000 000 000 000 2998 Sjuaugsony| jo
anjep Jied suy ul (3sea108(1) aseaItu| 19N
%69 00°000°51 00’0 00°000°G1 0000051 000 00°000°G1 0998 Isalau]
%00 007000°L 000 000002 00°000°L 00’0 00°000°L 0598 S|ejUaY pue sasea
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 6298 sejes WO Iy
%0°0 000 000 00'0 000 000 00’0 eog $9jeg a0MIBg pood
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 2£98 sucnedqngd jo sjeg
%00 000 oo o0’ 000 0G0 000 1£98 saliddngauswdinbs jo sjeg
sajeg
%070 000 000 000 000 6298 saxe|
4407-uoN uanbuyag
WOJ} 1SI8JU| PUR SaRjEuSd
%00 00’0 000 4 00°0 00’0 5298 uohonpag 4407 01 108fans 1N
Spund Wawidoaaspay ANUNWIIeD
%00 000 000 0070 000 2298 BYO
%0'0 000 000 00°0 000 000 1298 saxe} |@dled
SOXE| WaI0jeA Py-LUON
%0'0 000 000 000 00’0 2198 sexe| [ejusws|ddng
%00 000 000 000 000 4198 saxe| sleaj Jold
%00 000 00’0 000 000 olo9g 10 paindasun
%00 000 000 000 000 n 5108 lloy painoeg
S3IADT] PRIDUISAY JALIO
S8xXe] OS] pue Aunc)
anusAsy [Ba07 JRYIO
ANNIAIY TVO0T U3HLO
4% () @ a )] )] ) v $9p05 $8p07) 00JN053 iiondp
uwnjo 3+Q09 peyolsey pajaysasun a+v10% pajsjysey pajasaaun Palqo ° H hekasea
Ha % pund {#10], punjyjejo)
160png §1-PL0Z S[emoy pojeijisy yi-ti0z
0 w0y welqg Aq seunyipusdx3
. PSSy pUe PAjILsalU
0400000 LL1OL 9F pun4 |eJauag n Aunog el

(uondopy sBuig) 18bpng | Anp

PEYIUN JUON SBLIN|d-BLBIS



Wv Z2'8 LOZ/ZH9 pajuld 0} abieg (r102/82IP0 ABY) B-pUNy 13)iy
0’} ¥10Z - aremyjog Buiodey (eloueld SOVS
uoneanp3 jo jdag elvioped
%62 00pLL'GFE'S 00asl’ivy 00'85E"L6L Y 00°GP5'9680°C 00’89 ¥BE 00°LI0'Z0L 'y SINNIATY “TWLOL
[%Z0 00161622 00'svZ'ee 00°9¥6'G0T 002217322 00°€9Ler 0019081 ANNIATIYH TWO0T H3HLO "WLOL
%00 00°0 000 000 000 00’0 000 66.8 SIAWRO Iy WLy U S19JSURIL JBUIQ Iy
%0'0 600 000 000 000 000 00’0 £6.8 380 IV SYdrr woig
%0°0 00°0 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 26.8 BUIC IIY SBOHO AUNoYD Wol4
%070 - 000 000 000 000 ao’o 000 1648 BYo I $|00U2S JaUeYD 1O SIOMS|Q wold
sjuawuoiioddy Jo sIBIsURL | a0
@S,.o 000 000 000 00’0 £6.8 09¢9 Sydr wou4
%00 000 000 000 00'0 6.8 09€9 SOWO Aunoy woi-
%0'0 000 000 : 000 000 1618 09€9 S|00U0S JBURYD JO SIOUS|] WosS
ssFjsuel] 4/00d
%0°0 00’0 00°0 000 000 £6.8 0059 FYdr woig
%00 000 00°0 : 000 000 £ 00g9 S8510 AUN0D wioay
%00 000 00’0 000 oo 1648 0059 S$I00LOS JopEYD JO SjoUsIg woly
sigjsuell vdi3as uogeonpy |epedsg
sjuawuoipeddy Jo siejsues)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00'o £8.8-18.8 U] sdaysuel] JsUI0 iy
%0°'0 00°0 000 000 000 . 000 00’0 oLig uoping
%803 00°S¥Z 08 00'syeee 000007, 00'156'05 00°FPS0E Q0'0v'02 6698 anuaAey |ed0T JBUiQ IIY
%0°0 0070 000 : 00'0 000 1698 $82IN0G (€907
W04 S3NUBASY YBnody -ssed
%00 000 ] 00'0 00°0 00’0 1698 wawisnipy (3405)
32D [#) E] (a [£s)] : ] [{2] s8pon $0p0D 9vIn0seY uopdyoseq
uwnjod a+Qq°10% payIMysay PadsaIun g+Vv’'od paysoy PajaIsaiun 19lq0
B % pung |ejo) pung jgjoL
198png §1-v10T S{UNIOY POYOWRST ¥i-CL0T
Palgo Ag seunypuadxa :
10 uloH pajoMISey pue pajoUlsaiun Aunag enalg
0000000 LL10L 8¢ pung [e1susn

{uondopy 2|6uis) 186png | Anp

PayIUN Julor sewn|d-aLsls




WY 228 ¥10Z/21/¢ ‘palulld

L abegd (#1.02/82/%0 AY) B-puNy 3114
0'4'¥102 - auemyog Buplodey [eoueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo 1daq BIuIcHeD
%62 00'ELZ'9E} 00'996'L 00°L¥2'82) e0'o8eZeEL 00'gzL'er 0025988 ooey saddng pue sieuajely
%00 000 00’0 00’ o000 oo 000 0oz¥ S[ELRIE 0UAIS[RY JBRO PUE $Yo0Y
XIS 00°008's8 00°008°58 000 00'¥20'901 00'¥20'10L 000005 ooiLr S|BUSIEN BINDLIND BU0) pUe SYOOQIXAL pandiddy
$311ddNS ANV 4004
So¥ L 00°8EB VL1 0072819z 001290211 00'F50'800°1 00'F0P'EC 00 LFa ViDL SLI43N38 FFACTdNA TTVLOL
%88 00'¥56'801 000 D0'¥SE'801 00'888°911 000 00°888°0L L 206€-106¢ siysuag sakoidwa Jeyio
%00 000 oo'0 000 000 000 000 254871548 soafoldw3 aaoy ‘9340
MaN 00'¥88Cl 00'0 00'¥s8'el 000 000 000 Zoig-L0Le pajeso]ly ‘83d0
%801 00991 L¥E 00'800'% 00°08L'9EL 00068221 0oikey 00'6PLEZ) Z09E-109¢E uonesusdwiod SIS0
%G 0L 60°982"1 00'r¥ 00'Z¥e’) 008l 00'6E 006zl 205¢-105E saueinsu; ususiodwaun
%1€ VR 008256 00'989° 4G 00'LBY OFS 00'ork's 00°'GEZ'LES ZOVE-LOVE Sjjauag aJej|apn pue yyesH
%E LL 00'€09E8 00'8rS'¥ 00°550'62 00'101°6L 00'¥S6'E 00 LriiL ZoeE-L08E BAlewId)|v/oIedRRNAdSYO
%C'0 00'¥BL9L oc..th.m 00°CLESL 00°2.5°9L 00'L¥PEE 00'88Z'EL 202e-102¢e Su3ad
%6462 00'SP6'ESl 00'655°¢ 0092091 oo.omw_cmr. 00°€eEe 00°298°LT4 zZole-lole SHIS
i S1143N39 33A0TdNS
%G S 00°Z8E°10L 00°005'95 00'L88'PP9 00°82L'y99 00'9EZ'9¥ 00'Zsv'gLe SINMYIVS a313ISSY10 VLOL
%E 91 00'6.5'92 000 0062592 0005822 00’0 00'0589°22 0062 salejeg payisse|d BUIo
[%0°81- 00'vZ2e0T 000 00'v2Ze02 00’86 I¥T 0o 00'¥86°1vT 00¥2 SOUE(ES SO0 PUE [BIUYDY), '|EILSID
% LE- 000912 000 000812 00051 000 00'0SL'E 00¢Z SBUE[ES ,SIOJEISIU|WPY pUE sSiosiuadng palisselD
%6 L1 00°068'L1€ 000 00058 L1E 00°965'692 000 00'965'692 002z sallejeg Hoddng payisse|D
%2 61 00'pLSLGL 00°009'95 00'v20'56 . 008kt IZ1L 00°9E2°GF 0021608 0oLz Seyees [euojongsu| payisse|D
SAYIVS A31dISsSY1D
%E'E 00°9ES°58L') 00°er6'1E 00'E65 8L} 000548021 oo'eeg’er 00816509} STHHYIYS A3LVINHILHID "VLOL
%0001~ | 00°0 060’0 000 . 00°€ET0L 000 00°ceg’0l 0061 S8UE[ES paledue) Jsuyo
%40 00'5¥F952 000 00'Gby 952 00°90L P52 00’0 00°80L'v5T 00g1 SelIEleS ,Siojegs|UWPY pue siosiuadng pajesunIal
%00 oo 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 00zZ1 sallefeg Joddng jidng peyeoyiue)
%8 00'160°605°} 00°EP6'LE 00°8rL LiF) 00 LI ERYL . o0'zZegey 00'8.5°00F'1 00L1 saliejeg si8yoea| peledusd
) SI™VIVS QI LVOIHILEID
:ﬂhw._wo 3 +.m_ u._oo umuhw“mmm uo.u_m_muvw._:: a +n<¥._roo vsh_m._.wamu_ uﬁu_m.ﬁo.:_: um%%_w_w $opo0 FoMnoRod HondmRsEq
QA% punjjejol pund [ejo1 .
Jebpnd SL-v107 SIENOY POJRWINST P1-LL0T
10 Loy um«mw.hﬂwwmnumwﬁuﬂ__wmww:: fjunog eusig
0000000 LL10L 9% .

pund |eiauag)
{uondopy eibulg) 1e6png | Anp

PSUYIUN JUIOf SEWN|d-BLBIS




WY 22:8 ¥lL0c/2L/9 pelulid

Zl ebed

(P102/82770 ABY) B-puny a1
0'}'#10Z - SJemyos Buiuoday [epueLld §OvS
uoReoNnpy Jo jdeg ejuoe)

%8 LE- 00°90¥'056 00'1SLor 00°659°¢06 00°2/Q°Z6E') 00'86%'69 00°64€°C2ET) STUNLIANIIXT DNILYHE340
H3HLO ONY STDAYES "TVLOL

%C L 00°LL0'SE 00°0 00°LL0'62 00 LLL%T 00’0 [rN 0064 SuoHEJNUNWILIOD
%L 64" 00°IG5°CIE 00°2R9'FL 0028862 00°Z1'06¢ 0081592 00861 '¥oE 008G sainypusdx3 Bujessdp
. pue sa0lAleg BuninsuojeucISSaI0I4
%00 00’0 000 00’0 00’0 000 00’0 06.8 punpsiy « 107 10911 JO sisjsuel |
%00 000 [\ XY} 000 000 00°0 00 oLig $1S00 193117 Jo siaysuel
%y EEL 00'00F PL 000 00°00F'P.L 00°00E'sC 00’064 00°0552¢ 0095 Siusweaoidw) pszipeyidesuon
pue ‘siedey ‘saseat ‘siejusy

%88 00°288°LF2 000 00°289°LbT 00'15272 22 0000072 00'16.'seZ 0085 Sa0IMRg
BujdoenesnoH pue suogessdp

%6°S 00'080'sS 000 00°080'6S oo.ooo,.mm 00’0 00°000°2S 0S¥ - 00FS soueInsy
Yt L4 00'8E8'6 00’0 00'828'8 0o'geg's 000 00828’ 00Es sdiysiaqusy pue sang
%G 01~ 0o'LIESR 00°800'2¢ 00'trZ'8l 00'Zie'es 00'6Z20F 00'evLel 002g $80URiajund pue [aABIL
%L 0L 00 19P'BLL 000 00'i8F 911 00°Zg5°L00 00’0 00°'Z£5'109 00is $80IAIeg Jo) sjuslizvibeqng

STUNLIGNTdXT ONILYHIJO HIHLO ANY SIDIAYIS
%E 0L 00'629'522 00'295°.6 00°L¥2'92) 00vaL 152 00'ZHL 851 00'259°c6 S31MddNS ANy SHOOE "VLO).
%00 000 co'o 00’0 00°0 a0'o o00'o 00/¥ pocg
%P 1L o0'ales 00°918°€ 000 00°09€EL C0°09E°cL 000 [418] 44 juadinby pazyeydeouoN
420 ) 3} (a} {2) g} (7] 80p0) S3PCDH 2AN0STY :u_unruwun_
uwnjog I+Q'09 pojojnsey pajoInsaIun g+y02 pajojIsey paysIsauf 129[q0
Had % punj jejol pungd |ejol1
196pNg SL-¥L0T J sjenjoy pajewisy vi-gL0Z
¥08[q0 Aq seinyipuadxs
L w0 pelousay pue pajpuyseIun Aunon euaig
0000000 22104 9F pun jesauen PaljUN JUIOP Sewn|d-eusig

{uondopy 8|6uig) 1eBpng | Ainp




WY 228 ¥L0Z/Z1/9 pajulld

¢ ofied

(¥1.02/82/70 ABY) E-puny o)1,
01107 - sremyos Buloday feueUld SOVS
uofjeanp3 jo jdag elLiope)

%0°0 600 000 000 000 00’0 £8ZL-192L sI9jsuel] Yo Iy
%00 000 000 000 000 000 £22L-12TL BYO I¥ sustooddy JO SISJSUB.LL SO
%00 000 000 000 oo'o €TTL 09€9 Sydr ol
%00 000 00'0 000 000 zzze 09€9 seao Auneg oy
{%00 00’0 00°0 000 000 . V22L 09€Q $j00u0g Jeueyd Jo SPUSIg oL
sjuawuoiuoddy jo sigjsuel] 4/004
%00 000 00’0 00’0 000 AN 0059 Sydr oL
%00 000 000 000 000 eeél 0059 saoo Aunod oL
%00 000 000 000 000 1224 . 0059 SI00Y2g J8ieyy) Jo SI2UISIQ oL
sjauopoddy Jo s1gysuel] Y413S uopeanps [enadg
[%00 000 000 000 000 000 (A YA Sydrol
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 ¥4 S83W0 AUno) o)
%00 000 000 000 [+ 01] 000 000 [A%AX S100Yog JeHeyD 10 SPSIQ 0,
sanuansy UBnoiy1-ssed Jo siajsue |
%00 000 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 v Sy dr o} sjuswied
NN 0000008 00'C 00°000°08 000 000 000 [4 492 S3UYO AUnoY 0] sjuslked
%00 000 000 000 00’0 00°0 000 5493 sjocyag JepeyD 10 SioUsIq o) siuswAed
sjuaLLAed UOUE(] JO/pUR *S1S00) SS0XT ‘uonnL
%00 00°0 000 000 000 00’0 000 0ELL S{00YoS [eradg slels
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 OLLL sjuewaeaiby aouepusly
1OUSIPIGIU] JBPUL LORSNASU] JO} UOIN L
uopny,
(s3502) 1081|pu| Jo s1apsuel) Bulpnjoxe) 0HLNO YIHLO
%l 1§ 00'€56°L92 00°€56'9ZZ 00°000° L 00059841 00'05%'501 00°00Z' L L AYILNO TLidyD VL0l
%0'PLE 00'0sk'sLL 00°0SH'BLE 000 00°00Z'5e 00000'%1 000021 0059 uswaselday juswdinbg
%LLLL | 00°€S0'LS 00°E50'34 00°000°LF 00°000'12 000 00°000'12 00v0 Juswdinb3
%00 000 000 000 00’0 00’0 00’0 00e9 SBleIqI {0ouog Jo uoisuedx] Jofeyy Jo
SelIeIqI JOOLOS MBN JO) BIDSI pue S300g
%6 62" 00°05+'16 000516 000 00°05¥'0€L 00°05+'16 00'000'6¢ 0029 sBuiping jo swawaaosdw) pue sBuipiing
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 0l19 sjuswanosdii pue
%0°0 00 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 0019 pueq
) . AVILNO TYLIdYD
:m__..m_.wo 3 ...Am_v._oo uouu,w“aom _...Eu_.hmmvw.:._: g ...ﬁ.<v _._oo uouh_mu.uwm uo—oh_ﬂ_e:: aa%%_MM %P0 3._=ouwru_ HoRTEesaq
Ha % pund |ejoL pund |gjo1
1ebpna S1-FL0¢ $1€NJoY PoIetuNsy F-£10Z
L UWliog - umﬂw_mwwhwmwummﬁﬂwmﬁ Aunog eusis
0000000 LL1OL oF

pun4d |elauag)
(uopdopy siBuis) 18Bpng | Anp

PSIUN JUIOM SBUIN|-BLISIS



: : ¥l 8L {PLOZ/87/¥0 AOY) E-pUN) D).
WY 228 ¥10Z/21/9 ‘pejulld d 0'L°PL0Z - BIEMOS Bunioday EOUBUL] SOVS
uoeonp3 Jo 1dag eioED
%¥ T 00'6¥G'LEL'S 00°S2Z 005 00¥ZL IE0F 00°0Z8'292'S 00°€L2°85F 00'LP6'208'F wmmnh_ozmmxm TvIoL
%00 000 00°628'P1 {oo's2epl) 000 00'L¥E'Y | 00 LPEPL) 1803 LOJHIONI JO SHIJISNYHL - 091LNG §3HLO TY10L
%00 000 000 00’0 000 Q00 00’0 [1}4144 pUnNpISIU| - 81500 Jo8UIpY| JO SJYSUBIL
%00 000 00°'6ZE ¥ (00'62ePi) 000 00'LPE VI (00'LPEYL) 11344 S1S00 Joadipu| Jo siajsue |
. $1800 LOTHIANI 40 SHIASNVYL - 0D.LNO ¥IHLO
MBN 00'000°08 000 00°000'08 000 000 00°0 {51500 J0a1IpUT §0 S19jsURl]. BUIPNIXE) 0O1N0 Y9H1L0 IYLOL
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 6evL fedisuld - 82IAIBS 1990 JSYIO
%00 000 000 00’0 00’0 000 00’0 |evL isalau| - a0iAIeg JqeQ
SoSS 149
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 6622 SISO Iy 0} INO SI3Jsuel] JLO Iy
4290 (&) 3 ) ) [£=1] v) "$8p0D S9po) 22IN0saY UoRdposag
wenjos 3+Q°09 pajoMIsey paoysaluf g+Vv02 pajosay pojaMIsaluf 198[q0
Ha% puni ol pung jgj0L
~30DpNg §i-¥102 S|ENJOY pajRiliey v1-2102
1osiq0 Ag seunyipuadxg
10 Wio4 pelouIsay pue paolsaiun Aunos euals
0000000 2210, oF

pund plsuas
(uondopy aiBuig) 186png | Anr

payiun JIOP SEWN|d-BLBIS




WY Z22:8 ¥102/21/9 pslilld

G| abed

(P 10Z/BZ/P0 ASYH) E-pUNy 014
0°1'v10Z - a5emog Bugioday [efoueuld SOVS
ucpeonp3 Jo 1daq elwomen

0400 000 00°0 000 300 000 00 6168 seoinog Bupueul YO IV
%00 00°G 000 000 000 000 000 €168 SpUOE SNUBADY FSEST W0} SPaadnid
%00 oo'0 oo 000 000 000 000 ci6g soses] [elded wol spasdold
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 00’0 1168 uonedioned jo

SBJEIYHDD WO SPIS0Id
spasdoid 1geq wus | -Buon
%0'0 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 5969 sv31 peziueBloay/pasden
JO SpUn4 WoJy siejsuel]
SI0INCS JOYO
%0001~ (000 000 000 00°6YL IOV 000 00°6¥L Lo9¥ £568 sBuipling/pue jo aseyoing
-35B37/8[ES WO Spsesold
spaancld
%0°0 000 00’0 000 . : 000 1€68 . sjuswiuooddy fouabiawg
5 sjuaWuoILoddy e1els
£324N0S
SASNISTADUNOS WIAHLO
e vl 00'895°6¥1 000 6089551 00'€L8'691 000 00'cl8'68l LAO SH3ISNVHL ANNJHILNI TYLOL (9)
%l L 00705¢e"18 000 00°05£°18 00'009'/8 00’0 00°006°28 619L N s19ysuel] punusiu] pSZUOYINY JRRO
%612 00'812'%9 00’0 0081299 00'€LZ28 000 00€L2'Z8 9194 pung eusiaje] o)
%0°0 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 £19L pung sanijioed j00yos Aunog
/pung Buipjing jooyog ele1s (oL
%0°0 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 000 cLal pun4 aasasay leioads 0]
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00'¢ 9L pung wawdopaag pIYD 01
1NO SY3ISNVYYL ONNHY3LNI
%0001~ | 00°0 000 000 00'626°192 000 00526492 NI SYIISNYHL ONNILILNI VLOL (E)
%0°001- (000 000 00'526°19z 000 00'526'192 6i68 U] siejsued | punpeju] pazuoyiny a0
%070 000 00°0 000 ooo 168 pund uofduapay
puUe 15818)u]-puog Wwosd
%0°0 00’0 000 000 00°0 00'0 clLeg pung salessy (210adg (w01
- NI S¥34SNYAL ONNAYALNI
SUIASNYHL ONNAYILNI
480 (d) (E)) ) 2] )] (v} sopod $9p0J 9UN0seYy uopdiIsag
uwnjog 3+Q00 pajoysey palaLyselun g+v0d pajoinsay pajoysaIun 180
A % pung jeyo], pung |0l
| uuu.u_._m SL-¥ioz SIENOY pARWINST bl-CL0Z _
18[q0 Aq selnipuadxg
10 Wo4 pajoISay pue pajouisaiun AUNo) eusls
0000000 LLL0L 9% pung |eJausg

{uondopy aiBuig) 1eipng | Ainp

PAIIP) JUIOL SEWIN|J-BLAIS



. : abe, {102/82/¥0 Aoy} e-punj o)1y
WY 228 ploz/el/o pauid 91 808 0 1P 102 - SIBM0S BURI0dBY [EPUEULS SOYE
uapeonp3 Jo ydag) epuoHieD
%092l |00 895 GFL) 00756 Z¢ {00 ces eLl) 001057655 00 LPS0E 00087625 B+P-o+q-¥
S3ASN/SITYNOS ONISNYNIS HIHLO “TYLOL
%00 000 00'¥56 22 00%56722) 000 00'L¥5 08 (00" 1¥E°0E] SNOILNAIELINOD WLOL (3}
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0668 SaNUSAGY PajoLISay WOl SUOINGIRLOD
%400 000 00'¥56'2Z 60vs6ie) 600 00 LbE0E (60175708 0888 SaNUANSY PEOLISAIUN WCL SUDANQUILOD
SNOLLAEINLNOD
%00 000 i) 000 000 000 _ 0G0 $38N W10L P
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6692 sas Buueutd JoYI0 iy
%00 000 000 060 000 000 009 1592 Sy peziuebiosy/pesde
oy Spund Jo s1aysuel ]
sasn
%000~ |000 000 000 006l IoF 000 006YLZSF S50UN0S V101 )
4%50 ] (E1 a o) £)) v) SGPOD  S0p0J 09IN0soY uopdisseg
uwnjon I+ pajomsey pajopsalun g+ Vo2 pPajasoy pajoulsalun }20iq0
Ha% puny jejoy pung [ejoL .
L 396png §T-v1.0¢ S]eM)OY PoIewnsS v1-cLog
10alq0 Aq seinppuedig
10 uuoH papLasey pue paspsaiun Aunog eusig
0000000 LL10Z 9% pun4 |E13ua5)

{uondopy eibuis) 1abpng 1 Anp

PRLIUN VO SEWN|S-BLBIS




July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
201314 201415 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget ifference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 61,633.00 61,633.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue B600-8799 20,000.00 20,366.00 1.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 87.133.00 87.499.00 0.4%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 4,963.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 75,219.00 65,186.00 -13.3%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 31,137.00 28,444.00 -8.6%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4999 53,770.00 53,770.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 4,.317.00 4.317.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Cther Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7298,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other QOutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL,_EXPENDITURES 169.406.00 151.717.00 -10.4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - BY) {82 273.00) {64,218.00} -21.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 82,273.00 64,218.00 -21.9%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.60 0.0%
2} Other SourcesiUses
a) Sources 8930-8879 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699
3) Contributions i 8980-8999
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES 82,273.00 64,218.00 -21.8%
Califomia Dapt of Education
SACS Finandial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: funid-b {Rev 04/08/2014} Page 1 Printed: 61212014 8:49 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2013-14 201415 Percent
iDescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND .
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 9719
b) Restricted 9740
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments ‘ - 79760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
| e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
| Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
| .
i ‘ Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
Fite: fundHb (Rev 04/09/2014) _ Page 2 Printed; 61202014 8:49 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000C00
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
. 201314 201415 Percent
|Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1} Cash )
a) in County Treasury 9110 {25,625.48)
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
o) collections awaiting deposit 9140 ) 0.00
2} Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5} Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Agsets 9340 0.00
5} TOTAL, ASSETS {25625.48)|
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QOUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1} Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610
4) Curmrent Loans 9640
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{GO + H2) - {I6 + J2) (25 625.48
California Dept of Education
?&?ﬁﬁé’ﬁ?ﬁiﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁﬁ?ﬂm 201410 Page3 Printed: 61212014 B:48 AM






July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County Schooi Facilities Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
' 2013-14 Percent
Description Resource Cotles _ Obiect Codes! Estimated Actuals Difference
A REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,012,425.00 0.00 -100.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5} TOTAL, REVENUES 1.012,425.00 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6939 750,500.00 6.00 -100.0%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7288,
Costs) 7400-7499
8) Other Qutgoe - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 750,500.00 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9} 261,925.00 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 261,925.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sourcas 8930-8979 6.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999
4) TOTAL,OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES/USES {261,925.00) 0.00 ~100.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.9.0
File: fund=d (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 1 Printed: 6/12/2014 B:50 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
. 201314 2014-15 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference |
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE)} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Baginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Batance, June 30 (E + Fle) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nenspendable
Revolving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ali Cthers 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0._0%
d) Assigned
Cther Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financal Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/24/2014) - Page 2 Printed: 6/12/2014 £:50 AM

‘



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000C00
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
201314 201415 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Qbject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash .
a} in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00 ‘
e) collections awaiting deposit ‘ 9140 0.00
2} Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4} Due from Grantor Govermment 9290 0.00
5} Due from Other Funds 9310
6) Stores 9320
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 G.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Quiflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
‘11 LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Govemments 9580 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 745,599.87
4} Current Loans 9640 0.00
5} Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 745.599.87

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(GG + H2) - (16 + J2) {745,599.87)

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0 :
File: fund-d {Rev 04/24/2014) Page 3 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:50 AM






July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County - Expenditures by Object Form 40
201314 2014415 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8§100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 100,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 100,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1998
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
§) Services and Cther Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 3,850.00 New
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 202,104.00 173,500.00 -14.2%
7) Other Qutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) . 7400-749%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
9} TOTAL, _EXPENDITURES 202,104.00 177,350.00 -12.2%
G. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) {102 104.00} {177,350.00) 73.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 87,600.00 81,350.00 -71.1%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7628 .00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ofher Sources/Uses
a)-Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 87.600.00 81,350.00 -7.1%
Califomia Dapt of Educafion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/24/2014) Page t Printed: 6/12/2014 8:53 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201314 201415 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND .
BALANGE (C + D4) {14,504.00) {96,000.00) 561.9%

F. FUND BALANGE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance '

a) As of July 1-- inaudited a791 14,504.00 0.00 -100.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 ] . 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b} 14,504.00 0.00 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 - 000 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 14,504.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 {96,000.00) New

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable .

Revolving Cash 9711

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 ) 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted ' 9740
¢} Committed

Stabilization Amrangements 9750

Other Commitments . 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

QOther Assignments 9780 ' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated .

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

UnagsignediUnaE_:_)rogriated Amount 9790 0.00 {96.000.00) ~ New

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/24/2014) _ Page 2 © Printed: 6122014 8:53 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital QOutlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201314 2014415 Percent
 Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 170,356.48
1} Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 120 0.00
¢) in Revoiving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
¢} collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2} Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 32,101.19
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6€) Stores 9320
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assels 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 202,457.68
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred QOutfiows of Resources 8490 0.00
2 TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 588.35
2} Due to Grantor Govemments a580 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 32,101.18
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearmed Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 32.689.54
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9590 0.00
2} TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{GY + H2) - (16 + J2) 169,768.14
Califarnia Dept of Education
?&?ﬁﬁﬂ’i’}ﬁimﬁ?m“’ ~204.10 Page 3 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:53 AM






July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
201314 201415 Percent
Description _Resource Codes _ Object Codes] Esti
A_REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8289
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL REVENUES 2 500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Safaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.0%
6) Depreciation 6000-6959 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7269,
Costs) 7400-7499
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
9) TOTAL,_ EXPENSES 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9} (500.000 {500.00) 0.0%|
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) nterfund Transfers ]
a} Transfers [n 8900-8929
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629
2) Other SourcesfUses
a) Sources 8930-8979
b} Uses 7630-7698
3) Contributions 8980-8999
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAJSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/1372014} Page 1 Piinted: 8/12/2014 8:55 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2013-14 201415 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) (500.00) (500.00) 0.0%
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 50,019.00 49 519.00 -1.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) §0,019.00 49,519.00 -1.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position {(Fic + F1d) §0,018.00 49,519.00 -1.0%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e} 49,519.00 49,019.00 -1.0%
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position a797 0.00 2.00 0.0%
9790 49,519.00 49.019.00 -1.0%

€) Unrestricted Net Position

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2014.1.0
Fite: fund-e {Rev 03/1312014)

Page 2

Printed: 6M12/2014 8:55 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Siemra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
201314 2014-15 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 4110 16,861.63
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 34,276.80
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 _0.
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290
5) Due from Other Funds 9310
6) Stores 9320
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Fixed Assets
a} Land 8410 0.00
b) Land Improvements 9420 0.00
¢) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00
d) Buildings 9430 0.00
e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00
f) Equipment 9440 0.00
g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00
h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00
10} TOTAL, ASSETS 51,138.43
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS.OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL,_ DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00 |
Califomia Dept of Education
ﬁ?ﬁ%’i&“ﬂﬁi’ﬁﬁ?&'&"&%’m’a “201410 Page 3 Printed: 61212014 B:55 AM






2014-15 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}
Sierra-Phurnas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierma County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments {including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

4. . CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the
previous three fiscal years by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, fines A4, C1, and C2e): i 353 ]
District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: I 2.0% |

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: For the Second and Third Prior Years, enter data in the Revenue Limit Funded ADA, Original Budget column. Al other data are exiracted.
For the First prior Year, enter the earliest estimate of the District and Charter School Regular Funded ADA in the Originat Budget column.

Revenue Limit (Funded) ADAVEstimated Funded ADA

Origina! Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals ADA Variance Level
(Form RL, Line ¢ [Sb]) {Form RL, Line 5¢[Gb]) {If Budget is greater
Fiscal Year ‘ {Form A, Lines A6, C1, and C2¢) (Form A, Lines A6, C1, and C2e) than Actuals, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2011-12) 237.31 235.16 0.9% Met
Second Prior Year (2012-13) 226.04 227.19 NIA Met
First Prior Year (2013-14)% 223.61 363.20 NIA Met
Budget Year (2014-15) 353.00

18. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ia. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standand percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 1 of 27 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



: 201415 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review i Form 01CS

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years
by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 fo 300
2.0% 301 fo 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A, C1, and C2e): | 353 ]
District's Enmllrhent Standard Percentage Level: L 2.0%

2A_ CGalculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Enroliment, Budget, column for all fiscal years and in the Enroliment, CBEDS Actual, column for the First Prior Year: all other data are

extracted or calcufated.
Enrollment Variance Level
Enroliment (If Budget is greater
Fiscal Year Budget CBEDS Actual than Actual, else N/A) Status

Third Prior Year (2011-12) 46| 413 3.1% Not Met
Second Prior Year (2012-13) 386 373 34% Not Met
First Prior Year (2013-14) 376 a7 N/A Mt
Budget Year (2014-15) 372

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage fevel for the first prior year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Enroliment was estimated above the standard for two or more of the previous three years. Provide reasons for the overestimate, a description of the methods
and assumptions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of projections in this area. C

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014,1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 2 of 27 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
45 70177 0000000

Siera-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund
Siemra County Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal
years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

P-2 ADA
Estimated/Unaudited Actuals Enrcliment
(Form A, Lines 3, 6, and 25} CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4,C1, and C2¢ {Criterion 2, tem 2A) af ADA to Enroliment

Third Prior Year (2011-12) 383 413 92.7%
Second Prior Year (2012-13) 364 373 97.6%
First Prior Year (2013-14) 351 377 93.1%
Historical Average Ratio: 94.5%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 1 95.0%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: if Form MY exists, Estimated P-2 ADA for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Estimated P-2 ADA data in the: first column.
Enter data i the Enrcliment column for the two subsequent years, All other data are extracted or calculated,

Estimated P-2 ADA
Budget Enrofiment
(Form A, Lines A4,C1, and G2e) Budget/Projected
Fiscal Year {Form MYP, Line F2) (Criterion 2, lem 2A) Ratio of ADA 10 Enroliment Status
Budget Year (2014-15) 353 372 94.9% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2015-16) 358 377 85.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2016-17) 348 367 94.8% Met

aC. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education

S$ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 3 of 27 Printed: 61272014 8:31 AM



2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

" STANDARD: Projected local control funding formuta (LCFF) revenue for any of the budget yaar or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from
the prior fiscal year by more than the change in population, plus the district's gap funding or cost-of-living adjustment (COLA)* and ils economic
recovery target payment, plus or minus one percent. )

For basic aid districts, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in property tax revenues
plus or minus one percent.

For districs funded by necessary small school formulas, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more than the
district's gap funding or COLA" and its economic recovery target payment, plus or minus one percent.

"Districts that are already at or above their LCFF target funding as described in Education Code Section 42238.03{d)} receive no gap funding. These districts have a COLA applied to
their LGFF target, but their year-over-year revenue increase might be less than the statutory COLA due to certain local factors and components of the funding formula.

‘4A. Districts LCFF Revenue Standard

Indicate which standard applies:
LCFF Revenue

Basic Aid
Necessary Small School

The District must select which LCFF revenue standand applies.
LCFF Revenue Standard selected:  Necessary Small Schoot

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter LCFF Target amounts for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
Enter dfata in Step 1a for the two subsequent fiscal years. All ather data is extracted or calculated.
Enter data for Steps 2a through 2d. All other data is calculated.

Projected LCFF Revenue
If Yes, then COLA amount in Line 2b2 is used in Line 2e Total calculation.
Has the District reached its LCFF If No, then Gap Funding in Line 2c is used in Line 2e Total calculation,
target funding level?
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15) (2015-16) {2016-17)
LCFF Target (Reference Only) 4,513,009.00 | 4,698,629.00 | 4,589,524.00 |
Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step 1 - Change in Population (2013-14) {2014-15) (2015-16) (2016-17)
a. ADA (Funded)
{Form A, lines AG, C1, and C2e) 363.90 353.00 353.00 368.00
b.  Prior Year ADA (Funded) 363.90 353.00 353.00
¢. Difference {(Step 1a minus Step 1b} {10.90) 0.00 15.00
d.  Percent Change Due to Population
{Step 1c divided by Step 1b) -3.00% 0.00% 4.25%
Step 2 - Change in Funding Level
a.  Prior Year LCFF Furiding 3,983,008.00 4,108,347.00 4,283 ,088.00
b1. COLA percentage (if district is af farget) Net Applicable
b2. COLA amount {proxy for purposes of this
criterion) Not Agplicable 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢.  Gap Funding (if district is not at target) 161,578.00 153,817.00 56,376.00
d.  Economic Recovery Target Funding
(cumrent year increment)
e. Tofal (Lines 2b2 or 2c, as applicable, plus Line 2d) 161,578.00 153,817.00 56,376.00
f.  Percent Change Due to Funding Level
(Step 2e divided by Step 2a) 4.06% 3.74% 1.32%
Step 3 - Total Change in Population and Funding Level )
(Step 1d plus Step 21) 1.06% 3.79% 557%
LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%): NIA NIA NIA
\
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Sofiware - 2014.1.0 .
Page 4 of 27 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM

File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014)




2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sterra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form MCS
4A2. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Basic Aid
DATA ENTRY: if applicable to your district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for projected local property taxes; all other data are extracted or calculated.
Basic Aid District Projected LCFF Revenue
Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2013-14) (2014-15) {2615-16) {2016-17)
Projected Local Property Taxes
(Form 01, Objects B021 - BOE9) 2,397,345.00 2,398 ,814.00 2.400,000.00 2.400,000.00
Percent Change from Previous Year . NIA NIA NIA
Basic Ald Standard
{percent change from
previous year, plusiminus 1%): NIA NIA N/A
4A3, Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Necessary Small School
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.
Necessary Smatl School District Projected LCFF Revenue
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15} {2015-16) {2016-17)
Necessary Small School Standard
{Gap Funding or GOLA, plus Economic Recovery Target Payment, Step 2f,
plusiminus 1%}): 3.06% to 5.06% 2.T4% to 4.74% 32% 10 2.32%
4B. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue
DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracted or caleulated.
Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2013-14) (2014-15) {2015-16) {2016-17)
LCFF Revenue
{Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 3,983 ,098.00 4,108,347.00 4,283,088.00 4,265.954.00
District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue: 3.14% 4.25% 0.40%
Necessary Small School Standard: 3.06% to 5.06% 2.T4% to 4.74% 2% to 2.32%
Status: Met Met Mot Met

4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue is outside the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the
projection(s) exceed the standard(s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue. ’

Explanation: NOTE: Out-of State Tullion Students attending Yvashoe Gounty schools is included in the LCFF beginning with the current budgel year. 2014/15.
(required if NOT met)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
. Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM

File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 5of27



2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the budget year or two
subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratic from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three petcent or
the district's required reserves percentage.

i Itis likely that for many districts the 2014-15 and 2015-16 change from the historical average ratio wilf exceed the standard because certain revenues
: that were restricted prior to the LCFF are now unrestricted within the LCFF.

SA. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3899) _ (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricted Expendifures
Third Prior Year (2011-12) 3.420,964.74 4,273,836.21 _80.0%
Second Prior Year (2012-13) 3,397 436.52 4,293 71085 79.1%
First Prior Year (2013-14) 3,329,057.00 4.802,847.00 69.3%
Historical Average Ratio: 76.1%,
Budget Year st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2014-15) {2015-16) (2016-17)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 108, Line 4): 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

District's Salarles and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the greater]
of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage):

72.1% to 80.1% T2.1% to 80.1% 72.1% 10 80.1%

58. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: if Form MYP exists, Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Total Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted; if not,
eiter data for the two subsequent years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Budget - Unrestricted

{Resources 0000-1999)
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 01, Cbhjects 1000-3999)  (Form 01, Objects 1000-7489)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year {Form MYP, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYP, Lines B1-B8, 810)  to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Budget Year (2014-15) 3,499,151.00 4,637,724.00 75.4% Met
$st Subsequent Year (2015-16) 3,631,649.00 4,695.332.00 77.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2016-17) 3,670,697.00 4,737,5680.00 77.5% Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the hudget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014)

Page 6 of 27

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County . School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues {including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies,
and services and other aperating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by
more than the percentage change in population and the funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus fen percent.

For each major object calegory, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be
explained.

6A_ Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2014-15) {2015-16) {2016-17)
1. District's Change in Population and Funding Level
{Criterion 4A1, Step 3}: 1.06% 374% 557%
2. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures
Standard Percentage Range (Line 1, ptusiminus 10%): -8.94% to 11.06% 6.26% to 13.74% -4.43% to 15.57%
3. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures
Explanation Percertage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 5%). -3.94% to 6.06% -1.26% to 8.74% 57% 10 10.57%

6B, Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 6A, Line 3)

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subseguent
years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Percent Change Change Is Outside
Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount {ver Previcus Year Explanation Range
Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299} (Form MYP, Line A2)
First Prior Year (2013-14) 615,733.00
Budget Year (2014-15) 552,813.00 -10.22% i Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2015-16) : 506,513.00 -8.38% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2016-17) 465,313.00 -8.13% Yes
Explanation: Reduction to Forest Reserve Revenue in all years and carmy over Title Il funds.
(required if Yes)
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3]
‘First Prior Year (2013-14) 268 937.00
Budget Year (2014-15) 354,763.00 31.91% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2015-16) 174,143.00 -50.91% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year {2016-17) 172,853.00 0.72% Yes
Explanation: Fiscal Year 14/15 includes unspent 2013/t4 Energy Efficient, Prop 39 funds and Cormmon Core Funds.
(required if Yes)
Other Lacal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8798) (Form MYP, Line Ad]
First Prior Year (2013-14) 228,717.00
Budget Year (2014-15) : 229,191.00 0.18% No
1st Subsequent Year (2015-16) 206, 705.00 9.81% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2016-17} 206,999.00 0.14% Yes
Explanation: Microsoft Technology budgeted m 2013714, Reduclion in position that was pariically charged back to the County.. loss of interagency bliiback revenue
(required If Yes) and a reduction is same expense.
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) {(Form MYP, Line B4)
First Prior Year (2013-14) 251,764.00
Budget Year (2014-15) 225,829.00 -10.30% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2015-16) 168,920.00 -25.20% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2016-17) ’ 171,920.00 1.78% No
Explanation: Fiscal Year 2015/18; Elimintion of Cornmon Core alloction, so less availble for M&S.
(required if Yes)
California Dept of Education _
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM

File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/12014} . Page 7 of 27



2014-15 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
Services and Other Operating Expenditures {Fund 01, Objects 5000-5599) {Form MYP, Line BS5)
First Prior Year (2013-14) 1,392,877.00
Budget Year {2014-15) 950,406.00 “3M.77% Yes
151 Subsequent Year (2015-16} 928,956.00 -2.26% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year {2016-17) 928,200.00 -0.08% Yes

2014-15: Entered inte an MOU with Plumas USD to Jease buses, provide fraining and bus maintenance, The District will provide their own home-to-

Explanation:
school transportation. 2015:16: Budget does not include any canry over Title Il Resources, o reduction of professional development.

{required if Yes)

6C. Calcufating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 6A, Line 2)

DATA ENTRY: All data are exiracted or calculated.

Percent Change
Qbject Range / Fiscal Year ) Amount Over Pravious Year Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Criterion 6B)
First Prior Year (2013-14) 1,113.447.00
Budget Year (2014-15) 1,136,767.00 2.09% Mei
1st Subsequent Year {2015-16) 887,361.00 -21.94% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2016-17) 845,195.00 4.75% Not Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Criterion 68)
First Prior Year (2013-14) [ 1,644,641.00
Budget Year (2014-15) 1,176,235.00 -28.48% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2015-16) 1,097,876.00 -5.66% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2016-17) 1,100,120.00 0.20% Met

6D. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6B if the status in Section 6C is ot met; no entry is aliowed below,

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected tolal operating revenues have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the
projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, wilf be made to bring the projected operating revenues within the
standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Reduction to Forest Reserve Revenue in all years and carry over Title 1§ funds.
Federal Revenue
{linked from 68

if NOT met)

Explanation: Fiscal Year 14/15 includes unspent 2013/14 Energy Efficient, Prop 39 funds and Common Core Funds.
Cther State Revenue
(linked from 6B
If NOT met)

Explanation: Microsaft Technology budgeted in 2013/14. Reduction in posttion that was partically charged back to the County...Joss of interagency billback revenue
Ofther Local Revenue and a reduction Is same expense,
{linked from 6B
H NOT met)

1o. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures have changed by more than the standard in one or mare of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for
the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the prajections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projecied operaling expenditures
within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Fiscal Year 2015M6: Elimintion of Common Core alloction, so [ess avallble for M&S,
Books and Supplies
{linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation: 2014-15: Entered into an MOU with Plumas USD to lease buses, provide training and bus maintenance. The District will provide their own home-io-
Services and Other Exps [School transportation, 2015:16: Budget does not include any carry over Title Il Resources, so reduction of professional development.

{linked from 6B
if NOT mmet)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 8 of 27 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Sierra County

7.

CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual confribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant to Education Code
Section 17070.75, if applicable, and that the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in accordance

with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 as modified by Section 17070.766 and amended by SE 70
(Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), effective 2008-09 through 2014-15 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: SB 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011) extends EC Section 17070.766 from 2008-09 through 2014-15. EC Section 17070.766 reduced the confributions required by EC Section

17070.75 from 3 percent to 1 percent, Therefore, the calculation in this section has been revised accordingly for that period.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for special education local plan area (SELPA) administrative units (AUs); all other data are extracled or calculated. If standard is not
met, enter an X in the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable.

1.

If standard is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

a. For districts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose to exciude revenue that are passed through to participating members of

the SELPA from the OMMA/RMA required minimum contribution calculation? No
b. Pass-through revenues and apportionments that may be excluded from the OMMA/RMA calcutation per EC Section 17070.75(b)(2)(C}

(Fund 10, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223 with resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540) 0.00
Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account
a, .Budgeted Expenditures

and Other Financing Uses

{Form 01, objects 1000-7999) 5.283,517.00
b. Plus: Pass-through Revenues 1% Required Budgeted Contribution *

and Apportionments Minimum Contribution to the Ongoing and Major

(Line 1b, if line 1a is No) 0.00 {Line 2¢c times 1%) Maintenance Account Status
¢. Net Budgeted Expenditures

and Other Financing Uses 5,283,517.00 Not Met

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Green School Facilities Act of 1988}
X Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b}2}{D))
Other (explanation must be provided)

* Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014)

Page 9 of 27

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Form 01CS

Slerra County

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of fotal unwestricted expenditures and other firancing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
avaitable reserves® as a perceniage of total expenditures and other financing uses*® in fwo out of three prior fiscal years.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Third Prior Year Second Prior Year First Prior Year
(2011-12) {2012-13) (2013-14)
1. District's Available Reserve Amounts {resources 0000-1999)
&, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
{Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789) 0.00 520,073.00 543,183.00
b. UnassignedfUnappropriated
{Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790) $,512,158.64 1,711,363.01 2,053,213.87

G, Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricted
Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of
resources 2000-9399) 0.00 0.00 0.00

d. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1¢} 3,512,158.64 2,231,436.01 2.596 396.87
2. Expenditures and Gther Financing Uses
a. Pistrict's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses ’
(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) 5.357,138.30 6.035,798.84 5,432,693.00
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds {Fund 10, resources
3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Line 2a plus Line 2b} 5,357,138.30 6,035,798.84 5,432 693.00
3. District's Available Reserve Percentage '
{Line 1d divided by Line 2¢) 65.6% 37.0% 47.8%
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
{Line 3 imes 1/3): 21.9% 12.3% 15.8%

"Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

and the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve
Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

24 school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA}
may exclude from its expeditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracied or calculated.

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures Deficit Spending Level
Unresfricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses (if Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Farm 01, Section E) {Form 01, Objects 1000-7929) Balance is negafive, else NA) Status
Third Prior Year (2011-12) (191,427.38) 4,315.920.67 4.4% Met
Second Prior Year (2012-13) {1,083,165.26) 5,128,778.18 21.3% Not Met
First Prior Year (2013-14) 428,390.00 4,972,820.00 NIA Met
Budget Year (2014-15) {Information only} (13,850.00) 4.783,292.00

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unresfricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three prior years.

Explanation: The district replaced Loyalton High Roof,

{required & NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting $oftware - 20M4.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev D4/24/2014) Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM

Page 10 of 27



2014-15 .July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
General Fund
Schoal District Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

9. CRITERION: Fund Balance

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted generat fund balance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal years by more than the
follewing percentage levels:

Percentage Level * District ADA
1.7% 0 to 300
1.3% o to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 to 30,000
0.7% 30,001 to 400,000
0.3% 400,001 and over

1 Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate recommended reserves for
economic uncertainties over a three year period.

District ADA {Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4, C1, and C2e): | 353 |

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level:| 1.3% |

9A. Calculating the District's Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; ali other data are extracted or calculated.

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance =
(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column)

Beginning Fund Balance
Variance Level

Fiscal Year Originai Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals (If overestimated, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2011-12) 3,054 967.00 371824746 - NiA Met
Second Prior Year (2012-13) 3.204,462.00 3.526,820.08 NiA Met
First Prior Year (2013-14) 2,598,111.00 2,433,655.00 6.3% Not Met
Budget Year (2014-15) (Information onty) 2,862,045.00

2 adjusted beginning batance, including audit adjustments and cther restatements (objects 9791-9795)

9B. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three
years.

Explanation; Criginal budget did not include Secure Rural Schools Forest Reserve Revenue, which was reauthorized and received for fiscal year 2013-14.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of £Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014)

Page 11 of 27 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoplion)
General Fund
Scheol District Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves’ for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts? as
applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®:

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $64,000 (greater of) 0 fo 300
4% or $64,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

* Avaifable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Unceraintles and the
Unassighed/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than
Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted
resourcas in the General Fund.

# Doltar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-iving adjustment {Education
Code Seclion 42238), rounded fo the nearest thousand.

* A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)}
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Budget Year 1si Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15) (2015-16} (2016-17)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Criterion 3, item 3B): | 353 ] 358 | 348 |
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 4% 4% 4% —I
10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions {only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)
PATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUSs, if Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection, If not, click the apprapriate Yes or No button
for item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in Rem 2b; Budget Year data are extracted.
For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, f_ines Fla, F1b1, and F1b2):
1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No
2. fyou are the SELPA Al and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2014-15) (2015-16} (2016-17)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
{Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00 0.00
- A8B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard
DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 and 2 wilt be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsaquent years.
All other data are extracied or calculated, -
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15) (2015-16) (2016-17)
1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, Line B11) 5,283,517.00 5,014,579.00 5,061,510.00

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Crierion 10A, Line 2h, if Criterion 10A, Line 1is Na) 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line BT plus Line B2) 5,283,517.00 5,014,579.00 5,061,510.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Leve) 4% 4% 4%
% Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4) 211,340.68 200,583.16 202,460.40
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

($64,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0) 64,000.00 54,000.00 64,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Line BS or Line B6) 211,340.68 200,583.16 202,450.40

Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014)

Page 12 of 27

'Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



Siemra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000

Form 01CS

10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.
All other data are exitracted or calculated.

Reserve Amounts
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4):

1.

General Fund - Stabilization Arangements
{Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a)

2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Unceftainties
(Fund 01, Object 8789) (Form MYP, Line E1b)

3. General Fund - UnassignedfUnappropriated Amount
{Fund 01, Object 9790} (Form MYP, Line E1c)

4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
{Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-8999)
(Form MYP, Line E1d)

& Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Ammangernents
{Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E2a)

6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E2b}

7.  Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2¢)

8. District's Budgeted Reserve Amount
(Lines C1thru C7)

9. District's Budgeted Reserve Percentage {Inforrmation only)

(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3)
District's Reserve Standard

{Section 10B, Line 7):

Status:

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15) (2015-16} (2016-17)
0.00 0.00
521,021.00 500,000.00 504,763.00
1,968,988.00 2,076,391.00 2,052 079.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2,490,009.00 2,576,381.00 2.556.842.00
47.13% 51.38% 50.52%
211,340.68 200,583.18 7 202,460.40
Met Met Met

10D, Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Projected available reserves have met the standard for the budget and two subsequert fiscaf years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education .
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014)

Page 13 of 27

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierma-Flumas Joint Unified General Fund
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Fatm 01CS

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items $1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

§1. Contingent Liabilities

1a,  Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.qg., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget?

1b.  If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget;

No

52. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a.  Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures in the budget in excess of cne percent of
the total general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources?

No

1b.  If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

§3. Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

1a. Does your district have farge non-recurring general fund expenditures that are furided with ongoing
generat fund revenues?

b, IfYes, identify the expenditures;

No

84. Contingent Revenues

1a.  Does your district have projected revenues for the budget year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the iocal government, spacial legislation, or other definitive act
(€.g.; parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

1b.  If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Yes

Secure Rural Schooo] Forest Reserve Revenue

Catifonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 14 of 27

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



2014-15 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}

Siera-Plumas Joirt Unified General Fund
Sierra County School District Criterfa and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form D1CS

§5. Contributions

|dentify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
an explanation If contributions have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether contributions are

ongoing or one-time in nature.

Identify projecied transfers to or from the general fund to cover opel;aﬁng deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if transfers have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether transfers
are ongoing or one-time in nature,

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the general fund operational budget.

-10.0% 1o +10.0%

District's Contributions and Transtfers Standand: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

$5A. Identification of the District’s Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

butions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year will be extracted. For

DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection cotumn for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Contri
Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not

Transfers In and Transfers Out, enter data in the First Prior Year. if Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted for the Budget Year, and 1st and 2nd
exist, enter data in the Budget Year, 15t and 2nd subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button for item 1d; all ather data will be calculated.

Description / Fiscal Year Projection Amount of Change Percent Change Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund {Fund 01, Resources 8000-1999, Object 8950}
First Prior Year (2013-14) (30,541.00)
Budget Year (2014-15) (27,954.00) {2,567.00) 8.5% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2015-16) (30,018.00) 2,065.00 7.4% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-17) (32,763.00) 2,744.00 8.1% Met
1h. Transfers in, General Fund *
First Prior Year (2013-14) 261,925.00
Budget Year (2014-15) 0.00 (261,925.00) -100.0% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2015-16) 0. 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2016-17) Q.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
First Prior Year (2013-14) 155,532.00
Budget Year (2014-15) 145,568.00 {9,964.00) -6.4% Met
15t Subsequent Year (2015-16) 67,265.00 {78,303.00} -53.8% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2016-17) 70,404.00 3,139.00 47% Met
1d. Impact of Capital Projects r
Do you have any capital projects that may impact the general fund operationat budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

$58. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a. MET - Projected contributions have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b. NOT MET - The projected transfers in to the general fund have changed by mare than the standard for one or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. ldentify the
amount{s) fransferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-lime in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with timelines, for reducing or eliminating the transfers.

Explanation: Reimbirserment from he Siate Facllity Hardship Program which will reimburse the general fund for prior years axpenditures.

(required if NOT met)

Califormia Dept of Education
SACS Financiaf Reporting Software - 2014.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 15 of 27 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adaption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

1c.  NOT MET - The projected transfers out of the general fund have changed by more than the standard for one or mare of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify the
amount(s) transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongeing or one-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the transfers,

Explanation: Unrestricted funds transfer to Facility fund to replace Loyalton High Parking lot and Painting. 15/16 & 16/17 is the cafeteria encroachment.
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO- There are no capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES)

Califoia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: es-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 16 of 27 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM




Siema-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

§6. Long-term Commitments

2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adaption)

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

Identity all existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payments for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years.

465 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

Exptain how any increase in annual payments will be funded, Alse explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

1 Include rmultiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. ldentification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in ali columns of itern 2 for applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section.

1.  Does your disfrict have long-term (multiyear) commitments?

{If No, skip item 2 and Sections $S6B and S8C)

Yes

2. If Yes toitem 1, list all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commmitments for postemployment benefits
ather than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in item STA.

Type of Commitment

# of Years
Remaining

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For:

Funding Sources (Revenues)

Debt Service (Expendiures)

Principal Balance
as of July 1, 2014

Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do not Include OPEB):

1

unrestricted general funds

unsued vacation hours

15,998

TOTAL:

15,898

Type of Commitment {continued)

Prior Year
(2013-14}

Annuat Payment

(P&1)

1st Subsequent Year
(2014-15) (2015-16)
Annual Payment Annual Payment
(P& (P&

Budget Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2016-17)

Annual Payment

(P&D

Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

16,348

Total Annual Payments:

Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2013-14)7

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0

File: cs-a {Rev 04/24/2014)

16,348

No No

No

Page 17 of 27

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



Siemra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
General Fund
Scheool District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

§6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

1a.  No-Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation;
(required i Yes
to increase in total
annual payments)

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

increase of base salary and employee’s unused vacation time

56C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used fo Pay Long-term Commifments

2,
Explanation:
{required if Yes}
i
California Dept of Education

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

L No

No - Funding sources will not decreaée or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term onmm'itment annual payments,

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014)

Page 18 of 27

Printed; 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
General Fund 46 70177 0000000

Siema-Plumas Joint Unified
Form 01C$

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

87. Unfunded Liabilities

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the annual
required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay-as-you-go, amortized over a specific peried, etc.).

Estimate the unfunded liability for self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the
required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (leve{ of risk retained, funding approach, etc.).

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget year data on line Sb.

1. ‘Does your district provide postemployment benefits other
' "than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 2-5) Yes

2. For the district's OPEB: |

a. Are they lifetime benefits? No l

b. Do benefits continue past age 657 ’ No |

c. Deseribe any other characteristics of the district's OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are required to contribute toward
their own benefits:

3. a. Are OPEB financed un a pay-as-you-go, actuarial cost, or other method? Pay-as-youyo

b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB in a self-insuranhce or Self-Insurance Fund Govemmental Fund
governmental fund [ o] 258,223 |

4. OPEB Liabilities

a. OPEB actuarial accrued liability (AAL) 1,175,680.00

b, OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability (LJAAL) 1,175,680.00

c. Are AAL and UAAL based on the district's estimate or an
actuarial valuation? Actuarial

d. if based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation Jul 01, 2011

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
5. QPEB Contributions (2014-15) (2015-16) (2016-17)

a. OPEB annual required contribution (ARC) per

actuarial valuation or Aftemative Measurement
Method 116,443.00 116,443.00 116,443.00

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums
paid to a seff-insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 13,884.00 000 0.00

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of “pay-as-you-go" amount) 23,864.00 45,401.00 46,401,00
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 3 3 3

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0 )
File: ¢s-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 19 of 27 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



' 2014-15 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

578. identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate bution in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section.

1. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as workers’ cornpensation,
employee health and welfare, or property and liability? (Do not include OPEB, which is

covered in Section S7A} (If No, skip items 2-4) Y
es

2. Describe each self-indurance program operated by the district, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding approach, basis for valuation {district's estimate or

actuarial), and dafe of the valuation:

Northeastem JPA/Workman Comp insurance 1} PIPS Confiednecs Level of 99% 2) JPA Capital Target 80%. Tri-County Schools Insurance Group is
the JPA for Health & Welfare and Property Insurance. Seff Insurance Contributions represents distrists portion of H&W and Workman Comps premiums.

3. Self-Insurance Liabilities

a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs [ 0.00 |
b. Unfunded [fabiiity for seif-insurance programs i 0.00 |
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
4,  Seif-Insurance Contributions (2014-15) {2015-16) (2016-17)
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs [ 715,911.00 | 734,054.00 | 743,676.00 |
b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs [ 715,911.00 | 734,054.00 i 743,676.00 i

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 20 of 27

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

S§8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the stafus of employee labor agreements. Identify new labar agreements, as well as new commitments provided as part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and
include all contracts, including all administrator cordracts (and including alf compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the
increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal years,

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:
The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the
county office of education (COE) with an analysis of the cost of the setflement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments o the president of the
district goveming board and superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analﬁis of District’s Labor Agreements - Certificated {(Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year {2nd Interim} Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2013-14) (2014-15) (2015-16) ‘ (2016-17)

Number of certificated {non-management)
full-time-equivalent {FTE) positions 25.1 23.6 . 236 X 238

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1,  Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Yes

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

if Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

if No, identify the unsettied negotiations including any prior year unsettied negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Settied !

2a.  Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: [ Jan 14, 2014
2b. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement cerlified
by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Jan 09, 2014

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

1o meet the costs of the agreement? Yes
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: Dec 13, 2013
4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | Jut 01, 2013 ] End Date: | Jun 30, 2015 |
5. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15) (2015-16) (2016-17)

Is the cost of salary setilement included in the budget and muftiyear
projections (MYPs)?

COne Year Agreement
Total cost of salary sefilement

% change in salary schedute from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary setilement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener™

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

California Dept of Education .
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 21 of 27 Prirted: 6/12/2014 B:31 AM



2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 DODDOO0
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Negotiations Not Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits
Budget Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2014-15) {2015-16) (2016-17)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases i ] |
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated {Non-management} Health and Welfare {H&W) Benefits (2014-15) {2015-18) (2016-17)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of HAW benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Perceni projecied change in H&W cost over prior year
Certificated {(Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated {(Non-management} Step and Column AdJustments {2014-15) (2015-16) (2016-17)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
’ Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated {Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements) {2014-15) (2016-16) (2016-17)
1. Are savings from attrition incltded in the budget and MYPs?
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the budget and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0 '
File: ¢s-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 22 of 27 - Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



Sterra-Plumas Joint Unitied
Sierra County

2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

$8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Number of cassified (non-managment}
FTE positions 24.1

Prior Year {2nd [nterim)
(2013-14)

Budget Year
{2014-15)

1st Subsequent Year
(2015-16)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2016-17)

221

221

22.1

Classified (Non-management) Satary and Benefit Negotiations

1.

Are salary and benefit negotiations settied for the budget year?

Yes

If Yes, and the comresponding public disclosure documents
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

if Yes, and the comresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsettied negotiations including any prior year unsetiled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

Neaqotiations Settled

2a.

2b.

Negotiations Not Settied

8,

7.

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure
board meeting:

I;-‘er Govemment Code Section 3547.5(b}, was the agreement cerlified
by the district superintendent and chief business official?
I Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c}, was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the agreement?
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

Jan 14, 2014

Yes

Jan 09, 2014

Yes

Dec 13, 2013

Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date; | Jul 01, 2013

]

Salary settlement:

Budget Year
{2014-15)

End Date: | Jun 30, 2015

|

1st Subsequent Year
(2015-16)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-17)

Is the cost of salary settiement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Totat cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary seftiement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

(may enler text, such as "Recpener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits ]

Budget Year

{2014-15)

1st Subsequent Year
{2015-16)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2016-17)

Amourtt included for any tentative salary schedule increases

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014)

Page 23 of 27

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierca-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Schoal District Criteria and Standards Review .
Budget Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Heaith and Welfare (H&W) Benefits {2014-15) (2015-16) (2016-17)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of HE&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4.  Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Classified {Non-management) Prior Year Setlements
Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget?
if Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) $tep and Column AdJustments {2014-15) {2015-1€) (2018-17)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Costof step & column adjustmerds
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classifled (Non-management) Attrition {laycffs and retirements) (2014-15) (2015-16) {2016-17)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the budget and MYFs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, efc.):

California Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 24 of 27

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM




2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
48 70177 0000000

Siema-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
S8C, Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees
DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.
Prior Year (2nd Interirn) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
. (2013-14) (2014-15) (2015-16) {2016-17)
Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 71 48 4.9 49
Management/SupervisoriConfidential
Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1.  Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Yes
If Yes, complete question 2.
If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4.
If n/a, skip the remainder of Section S8C.
Negotiations Settled
2. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(20141%5) {2015-16) (201617)
Is the cost of salary seftlement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYFPs)? Yes
Total cost of salary settlement
% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may erter text, such as "Reopener) 2.0%
Negatiations Not Settled
3.  Costof aone percent increase in salary and statufory benefits 1
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15) (2015-16) (2018-17)
4. Amount included for any fentative salary schedule increases {
Management/SupervisoriConfidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2014-15) (2015-16) (2016-17)
1.  Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Tolal cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in HAW cost over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments {2014-15) (2015-16) {2016-17)
1. Are step & column adjusternents included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Costof step and column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
Management/SupervisorfConfidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (miloage, bonuses, efc.) (2014-15) (2015-16) (2016-17)
1.  Are costs of other benefits Iﬁduded In the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year
e
California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2014.1.0 .
File: ¢s-a (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 25 of 27 Printed: &/12/2014 8:31 AM




2014-15 July 1 Budgst (Single Adoption)
General Fund : 46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

Siemra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sthool District Criteria and Standards Review

Siemra County

89. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP}

Confirm that the school district's goveming board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effeciive for the budget year.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the date in item 2.

Yes

1. Did or will the school district's govemning board adopt an LCAP or approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year?

[ Jun 18, 2014 1

2. Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update to the LCAP.

$10. LCAP Expenditures

Confirm that the school distriet's budget includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP,

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bution,

Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described

in the Local Control and Accourtabifity Plan and Annual Update Template, Section 3: Actions, Services and Expendiures? Yes

California Dept of Education
SACS Financtal Reporting Software - 2014.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 04/24/2014) : ) Page 26 of 27 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM



Siema-Flumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Aduption}
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 10177 0600000
Form 01CS

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A *Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concemn, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. :

 DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A1 through A9 except item A3, which is automatically completed based on data in Criterion 2.

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget year with a |

negative cash balance in the general fund? Yes
A2. |5 the system of personnel position control independent from the payrolt system? r
Yes
A3. Isenroliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Data from the r
enroliment budget column of Criterion 2A are used to determine Yes or No) Yes
Ad. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's i
enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or budget year? No
AS, Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget !
or subsequent years of the agreement would result in satary increases that Yes
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A6. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) heatth benefits for current or r
retired employees? . No
AT. I[s the districl's financial system independent of the county office system? l
Yes
A8. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education l
Code Section 42127 .6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education)} No
A9, Have there been personnel changes In the superintendent or chief business r
official positions within the last 12 months? No

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:
(optional)

2014/15 salary increase for employees is 2% and GCLA is .85%.

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0

File: ¢s-a (Rev 04/24/2014)

Page 27 of 27

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:31 AM






Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

46 70177 0000000
Form A

Description

2013-14 Estimated Actuals

2014-15 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annuat ADA

Estimated -
Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA per EC 42238.05(b)
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCH
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School

ADA)
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA per
EC 42238.05(b)
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospitat, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line At above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
per EC 42238.05(b)
includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPSALCI
and Extended Year, and Commanity Day
Schoot (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA
{Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools

per EC 1981(a)(b}&(d)

. Special Education-Special Day Class

. Speclal Education-NPSALCI

. Special Education Extended Year-NPSALCI

. Other County Operated Programs: :

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools
f. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines A5a through ASe)

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line A5f}

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities

8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

oano

351.05

351.00

363.90

353.00

353.00

353.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

351.06

351.00

363.90

353.00

353.00

353.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0¢

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

© 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

351.05

351.00

363.90

353.00

353.00

353.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: ada (Rev 04/29/2014)

Page 1 of 1

Printed:

611112014 6:48 PM




2014-15 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified -AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County . Form A
20113-14 Estimated Actuals 2014-15 Budget
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA |
. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program ADA
a. County School Tuition Fund 16.04 16.04 16.04 13.23 13.23 13.23
b. County Group Home and [nstitution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Probation Referred, on Prabation or Parole, :
or Mandatory Expelled per EC 2574{c}{4)(A) 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e. Total, County Program ADA '
{Sum of Lines B1a through B1d} 16.04 16.04 16.04 13.23 13.23 13.23
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
per EC 1981 (a){b)&(d) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e, Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Fult Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines B2a through B2e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00.
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA )
(Sum of Lines B1e and B2f) 16.04 16.04 16.04 13.23 13.23 13.23
4. Aduits in Correctiona!l Facilities
5. County Operations Grant ADA
6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)
/‘ ~,

L

)

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: ada {Rev 03/18/2014)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/11/2014 6:48 PM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2013-14 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense FormulaMinimum Classroom Compensation

Reduction C Expense-
PART| - CURRENT Total Expense Reductions c';r{eE'::ch:tpiz:se ?éféﬂ%’é? (Overrldes)s' ' urre:tart l‘ln3
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EDP| (SeeNotet) |EDP| (Col1-Col2) |EDP| (See Note2) (SeeNote2) |EDP| (Col3-Col4) |EDP
() No. _ & No. &) No. (4a) {4b) No. (5) No.
1000 - Certificated
Salaries 1,708,750.00 | 301 12,649.00 | 303 1,696,101.00 [ 305 18,500.00 307 1,677,601.00 { 309
2000 - Classified Salaries B64,728.00 | 311 81,128.00 | 313 583,600.00 | 315 0.00 317 583.600.00 | 319
3000 - Employee Benefits
{Exciuding 3800) 1,068,0561.00 | 321 43,848.00 | 323 1,024,203.00 | 325 5,629.00 az7 1,018,574.00 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies '
Equip Replace. (6500} 276,964.00 | 331 25200.00 | 333 251,764.00 [ 335 30,187.00 337 221,577.00 | 339
5000 - Services. . . &
{7300 - Indirect Costs 1,392 877.00 | 341 582.00 | 343 1,392,296.00 | 345 678,972.00 347 713,323.00 { 348
TOTAL 4,947 963.00 | 365 TOTAL 4,214 675.00 | 369
Note 1 - in Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
{Function 3700}, Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons {Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).
Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation {Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures {(Resource 1100}, Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regand to the requirements of EC Section 41372.
* If an amount {even zero) is enterad in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.
EDP
[PART il: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION {instruction, Functions 1000-195) Object No.
1. Teacher Salafes as Per EC 41010, .. ..o oottt it a e e e ciia e na s e ey 1100 1,427,311.00 | 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41010 L. ... o i i i e e i e a ey 2100 127,148.00 | 380
< -1 1 7 PR DU 3101 & 3102 108,038.00 | 382
. SO = ] = 2 I S 3201 & 3202 15761.00 | 383
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Afternative. .. . .. ... .. .ttt i it e e 3301 & 3302 31,470.00 | 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
{Include Hesatth, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
Annuity Plans). . ............ Y 3401 & 3402 348,882.00 | 385
7. UnemplOYmMEnt INSUIBNCE, . L. i\ n et s s oo ittt et e e e e e e aaa it ey 3501 & 3502 765.00 | 390
8. Workers' Compensation INSUMNCE. . .. ... ...\ttt ie ettt taraa s rramaaaaaaanansaraa e asaroasrenens 3601 & 3602 8§2,898.00 | 392
9. OPEB,ActiveEmptoyees(ECMSTZ)...........................; ......................................... 3751 & 3752 0.00
10, OtherBenefits (EC 22310). . ... ... .. i i iiriirran e e inaaieananns e 3901 & 3902 116,443.00 | 393
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 10). . ... ..ottt ittt e o miaeiaiaa e ctbasaansmn e asasas e cabans 2,258,716.00 | 395
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and :
Benefits deducled im COlUMN 2. . .. ... ... . ittt aaa e e 17,367.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and :
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Bxtracted). . .. ... .. oo e e 41,516.00 | 396
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits {other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (OVemides) . . .. ... ... ot i et 396
14, TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFTT S, . o oo o vt oco ot o oo e et e ettt e et s oo st it s st ta s e oo oo s et e oo 2.199,813.00 { 397
15. Percent of Cumrent Cost of Education Expended for Classroom i
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
' for high school districts to avoid penatty under provisions of EC 41372, 1 . ... it ia i oo i s 52.19%
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions
Of ECA41374. (Fexemptoenter X} . ... v e i
PART lll: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT
A deficiency amount {Line 5) is only applicable fo districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374, .
1.  Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . . ... ... ... L 55.00%
2. Percentage spent by this district (Par I, Line 15} . . ... ... it et 52.19%
3. Percentage below the minimum (Partlll, Line 1 minus Line 2) . . ... . o ey 281%
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns daordb (Part L EDP368). . ... ... v i 4,214 675.00
5. Deficiency Amount(Part i tine3timesbLined) .. ... . ... oooooceaenoooo o e s e 118, 432.37

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2014.1.0

File: cea (Rev 01/31/2014)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:58 AM




- - July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

46 70177 0000000

2014-15 Budget
Sierra County GENERAL FUND Form CEB
Current Expense FormulaMinimum Classroom Compensation
Current Expense Reductions Reductions Current Expense-
PART| - CURRENT Total Expense Reductions of Education -(Extracted) {Overrides)* Part il
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EDP| (SeeNoted) |EDP| (Col1-Col2} |EDP| (See NoteZ2) (SeeNote2) [EDP| (Col3-Col4) (EDP
{1) No. (2) No. (3) No. {4a) (4b) No. {5) No.
1000 - Certificated
Salaries 1,765,636.00 | 301 19,959.00 | 303 1,745,5677.00 | 305 1,500.00 307 1.744,077.00 | 309
2000 - Classified Salaries 701,387.00 | 311 99,237.00 | 313 602,150.00 | 315 33,5689.00 37 568,561.00 | 319
3000 - Employee Benefits
(Excluding 3800) 1,146,838.00 | 321 71,534.00 | 323 1,075,304.00 | 325 8,533.00 327 1,066,771.00 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies .
Equip Replace. (6500} 345,279.00 | 331 119,600.00 | 333 225679.00 | 335 51,811.00 337 173,868.00 | 339
5000 - Services. . . & )
17300 - Indirect Costs 950,406.00 | 341 700.00 ] 343 949,706.00 [ 345 262.731.00 347 586,975.00 { 349
TOTAL 4,598,416.00 | 365 TOYAL 4,240,252.00 | 369

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-71 99), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transpartation (Function 3600), Lattery Expenditures {Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpubiic Schools (Function 1180), and other federai or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372,

* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

EDP

PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (lnstruction, Functions 1000-1 299) Object No.
1. TeacherSalaries as Per EC 41011, .. .. ... ... i it e 1100 1,494,093.00 | 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aldes Per EC 41011, .. .. ... . . e e e e 2100 151, 57400 | 380
B B R L 3101 & 3102 135,592.00 | 382
4. PERS... .. ... .. ... ... e 3201 & 3202 16,408.00 | 383
5. QASDI - Regular, Medicare and Afternative. ... .. ............ .. ... ....... e e e e e e 3301 & 3302 36,097.00 | 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)

{Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and

ANNUIY PIaNS). < . ] 3401 & 3402 389,093.00 | 385
7. Unemployment INSUraNCe. . ... .o e 3501 & 3502 877.00 | 390
8. Workers' Compensation INSHIANCE. . .. ... .. . e e 3601 & 3602 95,702.00 ! 392
9. OPEB, Aclive EMPIoyees (EC 41372). .. ... i 3751 & 3752 0.00
10, OtherBenefits (EC 22310). . ..o oottt et e e e 3901 & 3902 108,954.00 | 393

2,428,390.00 | 395

1. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (SUm LINes 1- 100 . .o oo e e e e -
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and : i

Benefitsdeducted in ColUmn 2. . .. . P 29,636.00.
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and )
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . .. ............. e e A e e ke e e e e e c e 0.00 | 396
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Ovemides}™ .. ... ... ..ot e b 306

14 TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFI TS, . o oo, it e ee s

2,398,754.00 | 397

16. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions OF EC 41872, . . . ettt e e e e e

56.57%

16, District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the prowslons
OF B AT, (I e, OO ) . i ket e e e e

PART Hi: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the

provisions of EC 41374.

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 556% unified, 50% high) .. .. .. .. .. ... .............. e e e, 55.00%
2. - Percentage spent by this district (Part Il Line 15) . . . ... ..o e 56.57%
3. Percentage below the minimum (Part lll, Line 1 MinuUs Ling 2) . ... ... o i e e e e e 0.00%
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part ], EDP 389). . . ... ... tu et et e e e oo 4,240,252.00

5., Deficiency Amount (Part Il Line 3 Hmes Line 4) .. . o ittt e et e e e e e e 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0

File: ceb (Rev 01/31/2014) Page 1 of 1
I

Printed: 6/12/2014 8.58 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2013-14 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2013-14
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federai, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 5,432,693.00

B. Less all federal expenditures not alfowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All Alf 1000-7998 146,722.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
. All except | All except
2. Capital Qutlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5099 | 65000-6998 176,650.00
5400-5450,
. 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7430 0.00
4, Other Transfers Qut All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
8. Interfund Transfers Qut All g300 7600-7629 169,873.00
' 9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7189 | 9000-9989 | 1000-7899 138,207.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

Al All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in fines B, C1-C8, D1, or

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C9) 484,730.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:; 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All 8000-8599 §2,273.00
. . o Manually entered, Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1
E. Total expenditures before adjustments
{Line A minus lines B and C10, plus fines D1 and D2) 4,883,514.00
F. Charter school expenditure adjustments {(From Section 1V) 0.00
4 883,514.00

G. Total expenditures sublect to MOE (Line E pius Line F)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 04/08/2014) Page 1 Printed: 6/12/2014 8:58 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2013-14 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
2013-14
Annual ADA/

Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A4, C1, and C2e)

B. Charter school ADA adjustments (From Section IV)
C. Adjusted tofal ADA (Lines A pius B)

D. Expenditures per ADA (Line .G divided by Line 11.C)

Section Nl - MOE Calculation {(For data collection only. Final
determination will he done by CDE)

Total

Exps. Per ADA

351.00

0.00

351.00

13,913.15

Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 80 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts {Line A plus Line A.1)
. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%)
. Current year expenditures {Line 1.G and Line 11.D)

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero}

. MOE determination
{If one or both of the amounts in {ine D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
{Line D divided by Line B)
{Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2015-16 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages)

4,866,994.24

13,326.93

4,380,294.82

11,994.24

4,883,5614.00

13,913.15

0.00

0.00

MOE Met

0.00%

0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0

File: ncmoe (Rev 04/08/2014) Page 2

Printed: 6/12/2014 8:58 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adopfion)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2013-14 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County LOTTERY REFORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
] Unrestricted | Other Resources Materials
Description Object Codes {Resource 1100) | for Expenditure | (Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 41,768.00 10,042.00 51,810.00
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 48,780.00 10,730.00 60,510.00
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Avaitable
{Sum Lines A1 through A5} 91,548.00 0.00 112,320.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2.813.00 23,585.00
5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures {Resource 1100) 5000-5999 18,940.00 18,940.00

b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except

Expenditures (Resource 6300)

c. Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials

5100, 5710, 5800

(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 21,000.00 21,000.00
7. Tuition 7100-7159 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Qut
a. To Other Districts, County 721172127221,
Offices, and Charter Schools 7227 7281 7282
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs - 7300-7399
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Sum Lines B1 through B11 ) 42.753.00 0.00 __20,772.00 63,525.00
C. ENDING BALANCE
{Must equal Line A6 minus Line Bi2) 979Z 48.785.00 0.00 0.00 48 795.00

D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0

File: lot (Rev 05/16/2013) Printed: 6/12/2014 8:58 AM

Page 1 of 1






Sierra-Plumas Joint Umified
Slemra County

July 1 Budpel (Single Adoption}
20+4-15 Budget
SUMMARY OF INFERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

45 70177 0000000
Form SIAB

Description

Tr

Direct Costs

5 - Intevfund
b Py

Indirect Costs - interfund
s in Transfers Qut

5750

7350 7350

Due From

Transfers In
B8300-8929

Other Funds
9310

Transfers Out
7600-7628

91 GENERAL FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/ses Detail
Fund Recongiliation

10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

11 ADULT EDUCATICN FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

12 CHU.D DEVELOPMENT FUND

: Expenditure Detait
Other SourcesfUsas Deatail
Fund Recondiliation

13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail .

Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Gther Sources/Uses Detsil
Fund Reconciliation

15 PUPI TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcas/Uses Detal
Fund Recongiliation

17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR DTHER THAN CAFITAL OUTLAY
Expenditure Detai :

Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Recongiliation

18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

18 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcas/Uses Detail
Furd Reconciliation

20 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expanditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

21 BUILDING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Usas Detail
Fund Reconciliation

25 GAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Furd Reconciliation

30 STATE SCHOOL BURIING LEASEPURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detait
Fund Reconciliation

40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expanditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation

51 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cher SourcasfUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

52 DEBT $VC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail ’

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

56 DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcliation

57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND

Expandilure Delaif

Other Sources/Uses Detall

fund Reconciliation

61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND

Expendilure Detail

Cther Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Racontiliation

£4.218.00

§1,350.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: siab {Rev 04/08/2013)

Page 1of 2

Due To
Qther Funds
9610

Printed. 6122014 859 AM

-



July T Budget {Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2014-15 Budget 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIMITIES Form SIAB
: FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To
Transfers In Transfers Gut Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In T Out Other Funds Other Funds
5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8529 1600-1629 8310 8610

Description -
62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND

Bxpenditure Detail 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
Fund Reconciliation

53 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

66 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

67 SELFINSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Datail - 0.00 0.00
Other SourcesUses Detail 0.00
Fund Reconciliation

71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
Furd Reconciliation

73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Detait 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detall 0.00
Fund Reconciliation

76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesfUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

95 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcas/Usas Detail

Fund Recongiliation
TOTALS 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 145 868.00 145.568.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.0

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: siab {Rev 04/08/2013) Page2of2 Printed: €/12/2074 8:5% AM



	1_SPJUSD_06_18_14_AGENDA.pdf
	2_SPJUSD May2014 ObjSumm.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	3_Board Summary Enrollments 2013-2014.pdf
	4_5-13-14 SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	5_SPJUSD May2014 Checks.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	



	6_CIF Reps.pdf
	7_SPJUSD_ConApp.pdf
	8_2014-2015 Extra Duty Assign.pdf
	9_13-011 LYTN Intermediate School Disposition.pdf
	10_13-012 Election Resolution.pdf
	11_AD_LHS.pdf
	12_WASC_Downieville.pdf
	13 Waiver Request.pdf
	14_Superintendent Agreement July 2014_June 2017.pdf
	15_PUSD_SPJUSD_Vehicle Agree.pdf
	16_WASC_Downieville.pdf
	17_SPJUSD Proposed LCAP May 13 2103nonCDEformat.pdf
	18_SPJUSD_BUDGET.pdf

